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UNCLASSIFIED COVERING CONFIDENTIAL 

Telegrams 'IMMIGRATION' Canberra 

Telephone 641 11 1 

Telex 62037 

PO. Box 25 

Belconnen. A.C.T 2616 

Our Ref: LEG/AM:JH 
Your Ref: 

Mr D Smeaton 
Electoral Grants and Authorities Branch 
Department of the Special 

Minister of State 
West Block 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Dear Mr Smeaton 

Department of lmmigrati,on 
and Ethnic Affaiirs 
Benjamin Offices 

Chan St 
Belconnen, A.C. T. 2617 

Further to our telephone conversation this morning I enclose a 
letter from the Acting Secretary of this Department to Mr Thomson, 
Secretary of the Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry. The letter 
attache s i t ems of substantive correspondence received by this 
Department from the Commission . 

I ask you to take such steps as are necessary to ensure that the 
papers are placed in safe-keeping along with the papers of the 
Conunissi on. 

Yours sincerely 

A. E. F . METCALFE 
for Secretary 

16 s~~tember 1986 



267/247 
LEG/AM:CR 

COMMONWEALTH OF A U STRALIA 

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS 

Mr G.F . Thomson 
Secretary 
Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
G.P.O. Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Dear Mr Thomson 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

CANBERRA. A ,C,T. 

In view of the winding up of the Parliamentary Commission 
of Inquiry I attach items of substantive correspondence 
received by this Department from the Commission. The 
papers are returned for safekeeping along with the papers 
of the Commission. 

Yours sincerely 

A.C. HARRIS 
ACTING SECRE'I'ARY 
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.,R~.MENTARY COMMISSION OF INQUIRY 

Mr W A McKinnon, CBE 
Secretary 
Department of Immigration and Ethnic Affairs 
Benjanun Offices 
Chan Street 
BELCONNEN ACT 2617 

Dear Mr MC"..Kinnon 

GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Ph :(02) 232 4922 

As you may be aware the Parliamentary Ccmnission of Inquiry has 
ccm:nenced its task of inquiring into and advising the 
Parliament whether any conduct of the Honourable Lionel Keith 
Murphy has been such as to arrount, in its opinion, to proved 
misbehaviour within the meaning of section 72 of the 
Constitution. 

In the course of its inquiry, the carmission is seeking to 
establish the extent and nature of a relationship apparently 
existing between the Judge and lvbrgan John Ryan. 

In this regard, the Canmission would be considerably assisted 
by knowing whether Ryan or Sala were in contact with or made 
any approaches to the Judge in his capacity as Attorney-General 
or Minister for Custans and Excise; and whether, as 
Attorney-General or Minister for CUstans and Excise, or 
otherwise, the Judge intervened on behalf of Ryan or Ramon Sala 
- or any other person - in relation to .inmugration matters. As 
well, the Ccmnission is seeking to establish whether Ryan or 
Abraham Gilbert Saffron have been involved in matters 
concerning .imnigrants fran Korea or the Phillipines who have 
entered or sought to enter Australia unlawfully. 

It occurs to the Carmission that there ma.y be inf onnation 
within your Department ( in documentary form or otherwis~) that 
may shed light on these matters. It would be appreciated if 
you would arrange for sane inquiries to be made within your 
Department with a view to identifying any such infonnation. If 
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any material touching on these matters is available, the 
opportunity of examining it would be appreciated, as would be 
the opportunity of interviewing any appropriate officers . 

I should mention that the request for inf onnation in this 
letter is not made pursuant to any specific section of the 
camtlssion' s statute. 

Yours sincerely 

J F 'Jhanson 
Secretary 

13 June 1986 
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-l,._AUSTRALI~,1,1, --.:.\>-.»))~«< ....... ~ ~~ .. ~~~~ 
. ~~ :r /VJ t7.-4.-A- . / 

Parliamentary Commission of lnqu1ry · ~-'?/ 

Presiding Member: The Hon. Sir George Lush G.P.O. Box 5218 /0 
Members : The Hon. Sir Richard Blackburn, OBE Sydney, N.S.W. 2001 

The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC Telephone: 232-4922 

Mr. W. A. McKinnon, CBE 
Secretary 
Department of Inmigration & Ethnic Affairs 
Benjamin Offices 
Chan Street 
~ A.C.T. 2617 

Dear~. 

Re: Mr. J.u.s.t;i.~ .. L .• _ K •. ~hy 

I ref er to my letter of 13 June 1986 and to your subsequent 
discussions with Mr D Durack, Solicitor to the Parlianentary 
Ccmn.i.ssion ( the Camri.ssiom) • 

Mr Durack has advised me that on Thursday 3 June 1986 be 
collected fran the Sydney office of the Director of Public 
Prosecutions two of your Departmental files: 

File 74/60762 - Sala, Rruron - C.entral Office 

File N74/64348 - Sala, Rruron - Sydney Office 

I advise that these files will be returned to the Department as 
soon as the Camri.ssion has canpleted its.{!work. 

I refer to a telephone conversation of 3 June 1986 between Mr D 
Durack and Mr John Ma.honey of your Department and to the 
request for infonnation set out in my J:etter of 13 June 1986. 
In this regard I would appreciate it if the following files 
could be forwarded to the Camussion as S(X)n as possible: 

( i) any files relating to investigations into 
illegal Korean migration. 

I , 

(ii) any files relating to Abraham Gilbert Sa£fron. 

I thank you for your co-operation and assistance in this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

J. F. Thanson 
Secretary 

4 July 1986 . ' \ 
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Parliamentary Commission oifnc[iii~-- / 
A-11 

Presiding Member: The Hon. Sir George Lush G.P.O. Box 5218 / / 
Members : The Hon. Sir Richard Blackburn, OBE Sydney, N.S.W. 2001 

The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC Telephone: 232-4922 

Mr w. A. McKinnon, CBE 
Secretary 
Department of Inmi.gration & Ethnic Affairs 
Benjamin Offices 
Chan Street 
BEI.CONNEN A.C. T. 2617 

Re: t-'.I):'. Jµ_sticy; __ L.. K.,._ Mufphy 

. r::;;:,___,... ..... _ 

I refer to my letter of 13 June 1986 and to your subsequent 
discussions with Mr D Durack, Solicitor to the Parliamentary 
camri.ssion (the camri.ssiom). 

?l'ir Durack has advise--d me that on Thursday 3 June 1986 be 
collected fran the Sydney office of the Director of Public 
Prosecutions two of your Departmental files: 

File 74/60762 - Sala, Ramon - Central Office 

File N74/64348 - Sala, Ramon - Sydney Office 

I advise that these files will be returned to the Deparbnent as 
soon as the Ccnmission ha.s canpleted itsjwork. 

' •J i.__t;; 
I refer to a telephone conversation of 3 .3ttfte 1986 between Mr D 
Durack and Mr John Mahoney of your Department and to the 
request for infonnation set out in my !_ettei; .. C?.{ __ _ 13 June 1986. 
In this regard I would appreciate it if the following · files 
could be forwarded to the camtl.ssion as soon as possible: 

(i) any files relating· to investigations into 
illegal Korean rragration. 

(ii) any files relating to Abraham Gilbert Saffron. 

I thank you for your co-operation and assistance in this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

J. F. Thauson 
Secretary 

4 July 1986 

4 .\l/i, 10/ ·7 . \0 



FILE NOTE 

RE: 7 COPIES OF STEWART ROYAL COMMISSION REPORT 
VOL~ME II PROVIDED BY 

PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET 

Seven (7) copies in numbered series 17A 17G destroyed on 

27. 8 . 86 after di sc ussion s with P luck of Prime Minister and 

Cabinet (see letter confirming same and destruction certificate 

on File Cl). 

D N Durack 

original whi ch was provided to Judge's 
representatives i.e. No. 17C returned by 
A Bennett and destroyed with others as above . 

S'.Mas selos advised thre e (3) pho toco pies had been 
made of 17C for his and Counsels' purposes . 

S Masselos returned two (2) photocopies on 
19/8/86 and it appears the last photocopy is 
with M Einfeld QC (the two returned photo copies 
were de strayed save for Ch 1 and 2 of o ne of 
them which ha s been placed on the Development of 
Allegations file C51) . 

M Einfeld should be contacted again r e retrieval 
of the last copy . 

28 August 1986 

-----··- ... ---. ·-- __ ... _ ... ____ ,.,, ......... _ .. ,,,-.. , .. _.._, .... -..... ~ 
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I, DAVID NinL DORACK, Solicitor Instructing Counsel 

2\s~itst1,ng ,· the .~~~f C(!mn!~}µ..~ of,;;~ .·• 
•. ·.,:": .. ''\" .,, ',... -: ·:..\. 

today obsavoo the destruction of 7 copies Qf 

Vol~ lI pf ;;the R~rt oi :~ . ~ ., o.mnl'f$.J.ton 

~~ in~, :Alleged - Telep~ In~tions.,<'(Serie$ 

n~ l?A -: 17G it,lel\lSiwh .. ~· :·· \t ···, i' :\_\,,;,,\· .• · • ·;; . .-. 

•~· . •I•.~ .. . 
J.'la.rY,l p Sneaton 
Assistant Secretary 
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Qf__.:1nents received from Senior Cons t,ble S . Hill, 
CID, AFP, Canberra on 4 July 1986 

/a . 

V"'1> . 

4 Manilla folders marked "Diary of Morgan Ryan" 
containing photocopy documents . 
Photocopy NSW Police documents (Lowe/Shaw: attempt to 
influence Lewington) . 

Documents received from Detective Acting Sergeant B. Knibbs, 

NCIB, Canberra, on 22 July 1986 

C . Age 
~ i) 

A ii> 

Tape Enquiry : 
Original Running Sheets 
Working file - Volume 1 

d. ~ orean Immigration Enquiry: 
(i) Volume l 

e . Rodney Groux Enquiry : 
J '{i) Original Running Sheets 

v1ii) Volume 1 Original Statements 

/ciii) Volume 2 II II 

vfiv) Volume l Original Documents 

/cv) Volume 2 II II 

v(vi) . . Volume 3 II II 

Y,(vii) Briefing Papers, Reports, Correspondence 
( 

Documents received from Superintendent F.C . Pimm, Commander 
Western Region, AFP. Perth on 24 July 1986 

i/f. 
._/g . 

~ h . 

file marked "Moll Commodities Brief l" 

Lever Arch Folder marked "Moll Commodities Brief 2 11 

Situation Report by Det. Sen. Sgt. C. Netto 

(Quartermaine - Operation Edam) 
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~. Report of Independent Acountants Assisting Investigation 
(Operation Edam) 

"'1'. Braithwaite Report 

Brief of Evidence - Moll: Conspiracy to Defraud 

file marked "Marshall-Wilson" containing various loose 
documents. 

v'(. file containing correspondence, reports relevant to 
Murphy J. enquiries/operation Edam. 

Document received from Detective Chief Inspector A. Wells, 
Sydney. 

v'fi. Lever Arch Folder containing documents relevant to the 
Groux Enquiry . 

t 
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Australian Federal Police 
WESTERN REGION 
RWS : mhg 

RECEI PT 

f\~inute Paper 

Received fr om Detective Acting Inspector SELLARS, 

Australian Federal Police, Perth, this date on t emporary 

loan . 

One Brief of Evidence ( one volume}· 

CHRISTO THEO MOLL re alleged 

Management Agreement Conspirancies . 

One Brief o f Evide~ce (in two volumes) 

CHRISTO THEO MOLL re alleged 

Commodit y Trading Offences. 

24 July , 1986 Signed 

PARLIAMENTARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Mr Jus t ice MURPHY 



Mr Andrew PHELAN 

I have today received from Senior Constables. HILL , 

Criminal Investigation Division, Aus tralian Federal Police, an 

envelope addressed to me and marked from Detective Chief 

Superintendent Arthur BROWN . 

Contained i nside the envelope is: 

Four (4) manila folders marked "Diary of Morgan Ryan" and 

containing photo-copied documents. 

Envelope marked "NSW Pol ice Low/Lewington" also containing 

photo-copied documents . 

' ; 

l 
Signed: 

" 
Witness : I 
Date , 4/ 7 /0<;) 

I 

I 

I 
' 



Australian Federal Police MinutE! Paper 

Received from Detective Acting sergeant B. KNIBBS, NCIB, Canberra o n 
the 22.07.86, the following, 

AGE TAPE ENQUIRY 

a. VOLUME - Original Running Sheets. 

b~ l«>RKING FILB - Volume {I) 

KOREAN IMMIGRATION ENQUIRY 

a. VOLUME (I) 

RODNEY GROUX ENQUIRY 

a. VOLUME - Original Running Sheet 

b. VOLUME (I) - Original Statements 

c . VOLUME (II) - Original Statements 

d. VOLUME (I) - Original Documents 

e. VOLUME (II) - Original Documents 

f. VOLUME (III) - Original Documents 

g. VOLUME - Briefing Papers, Reports, Correspondence 

SIGNED: • .•••••••••••••••• 
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Repre..-~ntat.i.o·ns·· ta . Attorney .. c~·ner·a1 by 
1
Mo.r,gin· .R·yi"an 

_& .Brock .re r-equ_e-at r-elease and de·por-taft.i.o:n of 
Ramon Sala 

. -- , .o/'!fl' I 
0x·) ,7-7iOY4 

1 
Repreee-ntat.ions to Attorney•Ce·ner·a:l, l>y · Morg ~n . Ryen· & 
Brook r~ police 1njust1.c.e on Ab.e _Saffron. 

. . 
74/83-SfJ ... Repre.cent,ation• · t~~tortte:~--cene~.al .by Morgan Ryan: & · 

. 8'1:'-ock re deporta.t :i :~:ni.· .of L.a.~1-~,. :- St1b;j·a·ck, . Juricio-• 
... . . ;·~.;;.• 

R•pre:sen~,at,i,ortll _ to, ~ttarsne'y:..C:i 'ni~::tfi by Morgan ·Rya'n: & . 
Brock re Micha-er · C.e·erge Wi-nfi·eld"., 

\ 
\ 

Repre.sentat!.o-,rs ~o Atto:rne:y ... ceneral. by .Mc>Tgian -1(y;arit & . 
. Srock (Solioitort.) on behalf oY th Trav kov-&kl ·r:e 

Cu:atonta charges, 
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RECEIVED l 5 JUL t986 

ATTORNEY-GENERAL.:$ DEPARTMENT 

TEL: 71 9111 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
G.P.O. Box 5218 
SYDNEY, N.s.w. 2001 

Attention: Mr. Fergus Thomson 

ROBERT GAARAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON AC.T. 2600 

PLEASE QUOTE: M086 /9 3 54 
YOUR REF: 

Please find attached, as requested, the following Attorney­
General's Department Central Office files: 

77/2007 

77/5161 

/ 

/ 
78/361 and Attachment No. 253 ~ 

2. It would be appreciated if these files could be returned 
to the Department when they are no longer needed. 

3. It would be also be appreciated if you could endorse the 
copy of . this letter as acknowledgement of receipt of the files 
and return it to me. 

(E. Carr) 
for Secretary 

I -ro (\ 

I~ t=.C~-

c,/,\ 1&1~~ 
0 
\CA>\-~,~ c_ ~~\(> 



RECEIVED - JU l 1986 

ATIORNEY-GENERAl'S DEPARTMENT 

TEL 71 9111 I 
1- July 1986 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
C.P.O. Box 5218 
SYDNEY, N.S.W. 2001 

Attention: Mr. Fergus Thomson 

ROBERT GARRAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

PLEASE QUOTEM086/9354 

YOUR REF: 

Please find attached, as requested, the following Attorney­
General's Department Central Office files: 

vf1Q84/ 10943 r~ 

'-£X84/10894 ~- . ,/ 
.....H 84/2327 &/ Mr Menzies Inter~iew Notes (Red Book~ \;;/ 
vt.TSS/7804 v 
'-SA84/ 13165 ,// 
vM 84/11984,/ 
~ 85/16446-/ 

~ 74/7034 / / 
u1· .84/11386 ..-/ 
~ 84/4436 v' 

2. It would be appreciated if these files could be returned to 
the Department when they are no longer needed. 

3. It would also be appreciated if you could endorse the copy 
of this letter as acknowledgement of receipt of the files and 
return it to me. 

(E. Carr) 
for Secretary 

0-.....~. 

---­r' 
>/7 
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I National Crime Authority 

Documents supplied 10 June 1986 

Volume TlA (Copy 9): Pages 1 to 105 ''Mad Dog" - transcripts and SUIIUllaries /\,/""' 
relating to M.J. Ryan for the period 18 March 1979 to 12 April 1979 

Volume TlB (Copy 4) : Pages 106 to 155 "Rabid" - transcripts and / _,,,,, 
SUillllaries relating to M.J. Ryan for the period 6 to 9 February 1980 ./ V""" 

Volume TlC (Copy 7): Pages 156 to 199 "Morgan Jolm Ryan" - profile and / 
Sll111llaries relating to M.J. Ryan for the period 7 Febniary 1980 to ../ ._.,....,. 
10 May 1980 

Volume TlD (Copy 4): Pages 200 to 304 - transcript of tape prepared by 
the AFP from material produced to the~ newspaper and amended by ~ ~ 
the Royal Commission relating to M.J. Ryan for the period 2 March 
1980 to approximately 2 June 1980 

'f © TI226: Record of Interview with D.J. Lewington on 22 Febniary 1984 (taken 
from TI69: Inquiries on behalf of the Special Prosecutor) folios 1-23 ~ 

,,.,.,.-
~ TI336: D.W. Thomas, Statement, folios 1-3 ~~ 

Documents etc supplied 11 June 1986 

/);) "1I'I69: lncp.1i ries on behalf of the Special Prosecutor, Part 1 ~ v folios 179-191 

(
~.( .Tl,; 7: Morgan John Ryan: c.assett~ tapes of m.aterial transcribed in / ~ 
Y ,, TID Tape 3 

I 

.JI211: Korean Incpiry: Occurrence Book pages 1-163 (Australian Federal v" 
Police) folios 135-37 i....--" 

tI212: Lever Arch Binder labelled "Trident": Morgan John Ryan (AFP) / /"' 
folios 183-89, 241-58 , 281-84, 287, 289-94 '(;./""" 

TI270: 'Ihomas, D and Ryan, M: Tape of conversation and transcript / /"' 
~ (AFP) "'v 

A /I 



. . 

- 2 -

@ ·TJ.'36'3-:· Investigator's Report: No. 25 

(}j) 1'ranscript of evidence K.R. Brown X / 
~anscript of evidence, supplementary statement 

~- · P. L. Egge 

i'.i 'Transcript of evidence M. F. Far.quhar 7" 
L~. Transcript of evidence J.F. Francisco/ 
t6 Transcript of evidence K. L. lllber)( v 
~anscript of evidence R.A. Johnson){ v"' 
~ Transcr~pt of ev~dence P.J. Lamb .X 
C?:,).>Transcnpt of evidence M.A. Morns x 
(j;)ITranscript of evidence J.M. fry X 
(i.~ Transcript of evidence M. J. ikyan )( 
<$'Statement of G.P. Smith,( J -- ,./ 
ri:'Vsupplementary statement W.S. Stanton x tc~ Transcript of evidence, statement O. Taylor)( 
@ Transcript of evidence D.W. Thomas x ./ 

~ranscript of evidence R.I. Treharne ..,r 
~JTranscript of evidence M.T. Wood 

Signed : Date: 

1./, /?( . 

~-,_,;_- ~ __ _..:: ____ __,__ ___ ~~-·--- ... _ 

E200 / 

E8S0-S8, Ss337-349 ~ 
£3396-97 . ..I'-' 
E2283 ./-
ES47-48 {.., 
ES89 ../y 
El318 V 
E3568-69, E3577-78 /_.-
E2784 f,;. _/ 
E3943-46, E3954-58 '-""' 
S4SS U' 
Ssl40 7_.. 
E3870-71, S1019-2t 5 ./..­
E3279-99 ./\....,/' 
El012 / v/ 
E2430-32, S732 ,j'....,,.,.,.-

... !.7:-:/t./r:{ ... .. 
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Documents received from Senior Constables. Hill, 

CID, AFP, Canberra on 4 July 1986 

a. 4 Manilla f elders marked "Diary of Morgan 
containing photocopy documents . 

Ryan" 

b . Photocopy NSW Police documents (Lowe/Shaw: attempt to 
influence Lewington) . 

Documents received from Detective Acting Sergeant B. Knibbs, 
NCIB. Canberra, on 22 July 1986 

c . Age Tape Enquiry : 

(i) Original Running Sheets 

(ii) Working File - Volume l 

d . Korean Immigration Enquiry : 

(i) Volume 1 

e . Rodney Groux Enquiry : 

(i) Original Running Sheets 

(ii) Uolume l - Original Statements 

(iii) Volume 2 11 11 

(iv) Volume 1 - Original Documents 

(v) Uolume 2 11 11 

(vi) .. Volume 3 - 11 11 

(vii) Briefing Papers , Reports, Correspondence 

Documents received from Superintendent F. C. Pimm, Commander 

Western Region, AFP. Perth on 24 July 1986 

f. File marked "Moll Commodities Brief 111 

g. Lever Arch Folder marked "Moll Commodities Brief 2 11 

h. Situation Report by Det. Sen . Sgt . C. Netto 

(Quartermaine - Operation Edam) 



2 

i. Report of Independent Acountants Assisting Investigation 
(Operation Edam) 

j. Braithwaite Report 

k . Brief of Evidence - Moll: Conspiracy to Defraud 

1. File marked "Marshall-Wilson" containing various loose 
documents. 

m. File containing correspondence, reports relevant to 
Murphy J. enquiries/operation Edam. 

Document received from Detective Chief Inspector A. Wells, 
Sydney. 

n. Lever Arch Folder containing documents relevant to the 
Groux Enquiry. 

.l 
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Parliamentary Commission of !inquiry 

~~"' Mc..k.oN eJ 

PePa. n.. ~r- CJr 
J ~ v.-- u=o f'4. h_-.. c{ 

(:;-r ~vJ -c.c ~ ~A.S 

c~k"~ 

G.P.0. Box :5218 
Sydney, N.S .. W. 2001 
Ph: (02) 232-4922 

'2.1 - ~ - fs(;, . 

~~ re~ o}- ~(e.s · 
*? '+ / r:, o7 6 2-,1- 7 'f I 1:, ff- 3 'f-8 ,-xvv1 cLi . 
b'j &)pp @-...cl O~r ~:, 

19 /, %' 4- 1ocr/-7c, ~r~ I ,2, °3,h ~ . 
L, c,,1, 1 . 1Drc,01W lo'-') 'Oo~. 

With the complimen 
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TO: 

MEMORANDUM 

Mr S Charles / 

Mr M Weinberg / 

Mr A Robinson ./ 

Mr F Thanson / 

Ms P Sharp / 
0'\i:L f\ Pl...e.1..cqJ / ' 

FROM: Mr D Durack 

SUMMARY OF DISCUSSIONS HELD ON 16 JUNE 1986 

Documents Received 

~ / 

1. manuscript 

~ Computer print re C ¥1011 - including known associates 

3. , Proof story re Moll - Murphy connection and cheque 
·_.,.- butt copies 

1,/ Proof article by David Wilson re Age Tapes 

~ DoClllllent re Saffron custans surveillance , etc. 

~ Document headed "The Loans Affair The Public Record" 
and attachments 

A. 

/a. 
Swiss banking documents re C Moll and others 

Document titled "Moll Profile" 

Documents including materi al on Mrs Murphy - diamond 
valuation certificate and copy airline tickets 
involving Murphy' s - also further documents re C Moll 

10. Two tapes re West (Western Australia) - interview by 
/ Rodgers 

~Copy Power of Attorney Murphy~Wran 

12 .,.,,·Document headed "Properties Otmed By Lionel Murphy 
/ And Family" 

13.~~cord of interview with R Sala and other documents 
,J re Sala 
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• Fi~ .. e 1-:ote re discussion with M Wilson re return of 
ocm.ent s 

i/"@Thirty-three files re A Saffron / 

I@ Document headed "Preliminary Analysis of the New 
South Wales Police Tapes of Morgan Jolm Ryan II and 
attachments thereto 

Matters Discussed 

1. We are told that the Sala matter and the Morosi 
break-in should be closely looked at 

2. The Paris Theatre documents will be provided 

3. We should look at the Hansard reports re Sala and 
downgrading of Saffron surveillance 

4. Ne.A contact - best would be Phillip Bradley re 
Rosemary Opitz 

:3 . A Wells fran AFP would also be very useful to us 

6. The Thanas affair - Morgan Ryan saying to Don Davies 
(AF1P) - "Have you got your cheque yet?" - This is 
payment of State superannuation entitlement - it is 
alleged Murphy arranged for this cheque to be sent 
to Davies 

7. It was said that Max Walsh could be worth speaking 
to re the judge's apJ;X)intJnent to the High Court 

8. Reference to Lewington matter 

9. Reference to pinball machines 

10. It may be worth speaking to Sir Collin Woods ex AFP 
Carm.issioner now in London 

11. Reference to a Hansard refX)rt of 6 March 1980 re 
allegation by Mr Bert of bribery attempt by Morgan 
Ryan 

12 . Reference made to journalist Warren CM'ens on Sydney 
288 3000 - a J;X)litical reporter with the Sunday 
Telegraph re Murray Farquhar - connections 

13. Reference to a Mr B Hogman at solicitors Dawson 
Waldron re case of l/10rosi v. News Limited 

i 
l . 
t 

I ; 
' f 
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Received from Lewis Hamilton on behalf of the Director of 
Public Prosecutions, nine (9) lever arch binders containing 
l copy of the transcript of proceedings in the matter of 
Lionel Keith Murphy being the colilllittal, trial and 
re-tri a 1 ·transcript . 

V N J) lAJU)_ ~ 
NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS 

Dated this L j__ day of 0 ( t____Q__1986. 

llr""r"'C: 



t. 
1 ' ~ 

I, DAVID DURACK, Principal legal Officer attached to the Parliamentary 

Ccmnittee of ~ry hereby acknowledge receipt of the foll<:Ming material fran 

the Director of Public Prosecutions Sydney office. 

b. Anderson, James 

i) Tape of Interview conducted on 9 .April 1986 by Rowe in 

presence of AFP officer and surmary relating ther,eto. 

ii) Interview with journalist Neil Mercer. 

iii) Public Evidence to NSW Parliamentary F.nqui.ry into 

Prostitution. 

iv) In camera evidence to same a,guiry. 

v) Transcript of Examination under s.69 Bankruptcy. 

Age Tape Material 

i) Surrmary and Extracts of relevant parts. In sane cases 

includes extra material gathered by OPP to explain or 

expand on various references. Sane Stewart Royal 

Ccmnission obtained material. 

ii) Pull copy of lv;Je Tapes as relate to Ryan - mtln 

sources Stewart Royal camri.ssion and Sturgess. 

iii) ~e Tape of MJ.rphy-Ryan ronversation. 

iv) Profiles of sare participants to Ryan conversations 

prepared by DPP and/or Sturgess. 

NI I C,,v1 
Aparang Restaurant 

Property and Corporate Affairs O:mnission searches. 

Extracts fran draft novel. 
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i) Staterent. 

ii) Meno dated 17 January 1975 to Attorney-General fran 

Davies. 

iii) SUpplerentary AFP M:>dus ~randi Report dated 7 March 

1975. 

iv) other miscellaneous documents. 

f) Briese 

~ts relating to Senate Enquiries. 

Davies 

Stat~t suwuea. 

Statement and Evidence to Stewart Royal Ccmnission. 

Francisco 

Extract of Evidence to Stewart Royal Coomission. 

it Felton/Wigglesworth 

i) File N::,tes re. conversations for retrial. 

Groux 

i) Statenent re. I.ewington. 

ii) File lbtes re. contact with Growc and DPP. 

iii) Whited out cx:,py of Groox statarent. 



.3 • 

. :!'. ,,. 

1) Halpin 

i) Draft Statement. 

ii) Copy Article fran •Matilda" magazine. 

m) Iewington 

Copy reoord of interview of 23 February 1984. 

f.rPherson 

Extract fran newspaper report. 

o) Menzies 

Cbpy of Report on Sala. 

Minter 

Draft questions and handwritten responses. 

.9l. Newspaper Cliwings 

Re. Ml.lrply. 

r) Property Transactions 

Sumnaries of Ml.uply, Ryan and Miles property holdings. 



<. 

I 

2. 

s) 

t) 

c) 

.4. 

'lhanas 

i ) .Material prepared for retrial on basis character not 

in issue. 

ii) .Material prepared for retrial on basis character in 

issue, includes evidence given to Stewart Royal 

O:mnission. 

West, James 

Draft statenent prepared for retrial. 

Lever .Arch Folder narked "Additional Info" 

Includes 

v) sala Hansard and oopy of District Court prooeedingrs 

(p.rt: in manila folder). 

vi) Interview with Sankey of 3 March 1986 (p.it in manila. 

folder). 

Q Four page statarent of Francis Gannell. 

2 sala 

i) Oironology of Events and oopy of extracts of Murphy 

evidence at First Trial, 

ii) Handwritten analysis of various Sala files. 

'.l\.A:> Manila folders of material received fran Stewart Royal_ 

camu.ssion includes: 

i) M. Ryan transcript 

ii) El:Jge statement and evidence 
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iii) 

iv) 

.5. 

'lhanas transcript 

Running Sheets. 

it Manila folders titled "Hansard References" 

i) ASIO raids - Croation Terrorism 

ii) Execution of Australian Citizens in Yugoslavia 

iii) OVerseas !Dan affairs. 

Several copies. 

en Shelves 

viii) Folder narked "Association Evidence". 

Dl\.VID DURACK 

Dl\.TE: /7 J'W'le 1986 

I 

I 
I 
' 

I 
! 

i 
I 
f 

l 
1 
t 
i 
! • 
I 
r 
r 
i 
I 

I 
~ 
i 
i 



2. 

3. 

( 

4. 

F.I:US. ,H§IP BY l>~ ~ POaLI<; nq>a::v.nONS, .SYPNE:Y 

BEiffflllP .'lP ~ ~~ 

(a) 74/2749 

(b) CIN/5/13 

(c) N79/79 

(d) N75/268 

6378/81 

(a) ll'(?eftt:ra1ti8ffi'Cle· 

(b) ,$t~~ 

... _ -
--, . -.. ~-- ·-'"- ·-· ··--·- ·-······ . - -· 

<.pS'19§ .~ ~ 

/ ~a) 

V{t)) 

v{c) 

NSS74/69176 

74/1521'7 

1s11s12v 

- Sala, Ranon . / 

---- 7c ??€: 
..... ~ Aifiit>'l~ - Sala, Ram::n V ' ( t:' j.,____,,J 
..__ - 5ala, Raltal / c:-

,. -- --· ---- -----·----·-----· ---·· · J .-?'-'-~a G 1 

- Sala, Panal ~. 

- Sala, P.anai v 
- Ministerial Representatic:ns on ) 

behalf of Abraham Gilbert Saffron/ 

re. Treatment received oo .Arrival 
and Departure fran Australia. 



J 

( 5. 

i 
I 

i 

\ 

6. 

., (a) 

/ (b) 84/97302 

/ (c) 84/97303 

(a) 

(b) 

74/2444/4.A/44 

74/2281/4.A/42 

~~·s»m>~ 

.2. 

- ·Allegations relating to eus1t:axs 

SUrveillanoe of Mr AG Saffroo -

National Times - August 1984 

Pt l." 

- .. 
Pt 2." 

- .. 
Pt 3." 

- Olander, Michael 

- Sala, Ranan 

• 

ft ..,/"/ 

/ 
/ 

lb:>toocpy of file 74/5294 / 

"Reps to N:. by !t:>rgan Ryan , Brock re. Request release and Deportati.oo 

of Barron Sala" 



OPP 
Sydney Office 

Director of 
Public Prosecutions 

~lili ueorge :St ree1 
Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 4 4 13 
Telephone 02 226 9666 
Facsimile 02 226 9684 
Telex 74531-DX 1398 

Your reference: 

Our refemnce: 

on behalf of the Director of Public 
Prosecutions a copy of the advice given by Messrs callinan QC and Cor.«iery 
dated 13 April 1986 and a copy of the CrcMl Exhibits tendered at the retri.ltl 

before his Honour Mr Justice Bunt. 

Signed 

Name in Block IBtters 

Dated this 20th day of June 1986. 
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2. FOLDERS BEIDNGING TO AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE 

(, .. / 1. 

_..../ 2. 

,../ 3 . 

__..-· 4. 

....... 5 • 

.__/ 6 . 

(.,/' 7 . 

8. 

v 9 . 

./ 10 . 

(/ 
11. 

I.../ 12 . 

/13. 

~4 . 

Australian Federal Police Files 

(Relevant) 

Anderson, James: 

Birdft,IcMahon: 

Briese: 

casinos: 

Central Railway: 

Christie , Terry : 

Davies , J.D.: 

Ga1mell , Francis: 

Groux, Rodney: 

Hagenfelds, Berita: 

Hameiri , Danny: 

Halpin, David : 

Jegerow, Bill: 

Miltie: 

Notes and S'l.D'llrnaries . 

largely duplicates material in categoiry 
1 (d). 

Age Tape extracts. 

Age Tapes extracts. 

Age Tape extracts - one Murphy call. 

Extract from Age Tapes - one Murphy 
call. 

Statements - largely duplicates 

material in category l ( g) . 

Statement. 

Copies of statement and original . 

Surnnaries and Age Tape extracts . 

Surrmary and Age Tape extracts. 

Draft Statement . 

Sum:nary and Age Tape extracts: Murphy 
phone calls. 

Pile Note of conversation re. Murphy. 
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L,,-28· Wran, Neville: 

1. 

'-"" 2 . 

~ -

...... 4 . 

-s. 

V G. 

- 1 . 

~ -

.......- 9. 

Australian Federal Police Files 

(Marginally Relevant ) 

Aitkin, Bruce: 

Alcorn, Ian: 

Alexander, Brian : 

Angler's Club : 

Aquatic Club: 

Bogan, Vic: 

Borgia, Jeff: 

Boyds : 

Boyle: 

.4. 

Age Tape extracts . 

Report. 

Relates to Cessna and Ryan not Murphy. 

Just telephone numbers . 

No Murphy connection. 

No Murphy connection . 

No Murphy connection. 

No Murphy connection. 

No Murphy connection . 

Transcript references fran Age Tapes : 

no apparent Murphy connection. 

Statement re. Sala - no Murphy 

connection. 

10. - r----------;ru~FPP.1Kf4-il~e~s.__ ___ _ 

'- 11 . Carroll : 

'-1.2. Cessna - Milner: 

.......... 13 . Cody, Geoff : 

No Murphy connection. 

Surrmary of Affair - no Murphy 

connection. 

Extract from Age Tapes - no Murphy 

connection . 
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3. 2 _I.EVER AROi R)IDERS. MARKED "DPP - RUSHTON: MURPHY RETRIAL" L-----· 
Includes 

1. Memorandum fran DPP to I. callinan QC dated 5 March 1986 re. 

character. 

2. Draft Statement for David Halpin. 

3. File Note re. Murphy residence in canberra dated 25 March 1986. 

4. File Note re. Opening of High Court dated 25 March 1986. 

5. Note of Interview with Marjorie Minter. 

6. First Trial Index and Summary. 

7. First Trial SUmmaries. 

8. Note of Interview with Murphy driver. 

9. Note of Interview with Ross Freeman. 

10. Note of Interview with sue Weber. 

11. Note of Conversation with Kate Wentworth. 

12. Note of Conversation with Gary Sturgess. 

13. Surrmary of Newspaper Articles. 

14. Note of Conversation with w.c. Wentworth. 

15. Note of Conversation with Kate Wentworth. 

16. Note of Meeting with Gary Sturgess. 

17. Note of Conversation re. Nipperville. 

18. Note of Interview with Wally I.ewer. 

19. Sul:mission to Royal Comnissioner Woodward re. Balmain Welding Co. 

20. Draft Statement. 

21. Extract interview with Hagenfelds. 

22. Observations to Counsel. 

23. Memorandum to Counsel and attachments. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

30. 

Memorandum :to Counsel re. Age Tape Materials. 

Copy letter £ran Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone 

Interceptions. 

Transcript of Thomas evidence to Royal Commission. 

Minute to Deputy Director dated 2 December 1985. 

Memorandum to Brisbane office dated 6 March 1986. 

Transcript of Bankruptcy Examination of Anderson. 

Senate, Cormtl.ttal and Trial evidence of McClelland. 

I 
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31. Copy letter to Financial Review dated 6 March 1986. 

32. Cbronology of Events . 

33. Copy letter from Royal Commission into Alleged Telephone 

Interceptions dated 5 March 1986. 

34. Copy letter to Royal Commission into Alleged Telephone Interceptions 

dated 25 February 1986. 

35. Matters requiring attention list as at 20 February 1986. 

36. Extract frcm Corporate Affairs camri.ssion Records . 

37. Note headed "Gillespie - Jones" dated 4 March 1986. 

38. Note of meeting with Sankey. 

39 . SUrrmary of Proceedings Sankey v. Whitlam & Ors . 

40. File Note of meeting Temby, Thomas and Wadick on 31 July 1985. 

41 . Draft letter to Royal Corrrnission into Alleged Telephone Interceptions 

dated 28 February 1986 . 

42. Copy Halpin articl e . 

43. Dxument headed "Avenues of Enquiry" . 

44 . r::ocument headed Report - Robert Yuen. 

45. Dxument headed Notes for Discussion. 

46. Minute to Director dated February 1986 re. possible use of Age Tape. 

47. Notes - Stewart and NCA. 

48. Copy letter and attachment s from Lionel Murphy to Senator M. Tate 

dated 2 July 1984 . 

49 . Receipt for Age Tape material . 

Volume 2 

50. Various Corporate Affairs Cornnission Documents and notes. 

51. Corporate Affairs Commission records . Research for SUrvival. 

52 . Corporate Aff airs Corrmi.ssion records Snowdust Fty Ltd. 

DAVID DURACK 

WITNESS 

DATE: 3 July 1986 



Ethnic Affairs Commission of New South Wailes 

Mr Andrew Phelan 
99 Elizabeth Street 
8th floor 
SYDNEY 

189 Kent Street, Sydney 2000 
Telephone: 237 6500 

Your Reference: 

Our Reference: 

Ext: 

22nd August 1986 

Please release to the bearer of this letter, 

MR ROONEY GILCHRIST, the three files property of the 
Ethnic Affairs Commission of New South Wales, as 
requested by Mr Andrew Phelan. Mr Gilchrist's ---·--- -----

( s i g n a"t,qt e a J?,{re~ar)i he re under : 

3/ 1 Station Road, 
\ uburn 2144 
felephone; 643 2211 

Dr M Costigan 
Secretary ' 

Branc h offices ot the Commission are located at: 

161 Bigge Street, 34 McMahon Street, 176 l<eira Street. 456-458 Hunter Stree1. 
Liverpool 21 70 Hurstville 2220 Wollongong 2500 Newcastle 2300 
Telephone; 601 3166 Telephone: 570 1444 Telephone: (042) 28 4588 Telephone (049) 2 4191 
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PARLIAMENTARY CCMMISSION OF INQUIRY 

The Honourable Mr Justice D G Stewart 
Chairman 
National Crime Authority 
453-463 Kent Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 

Dear Judge 

PARLIAMENTARY CCM1ISSION OF INQUIRY 

GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Ph :(02) 232 4922 

I refer to section 13 of the Parliamentary Camri.ssion of 
Inquiry Act 1986 which i s in the following te.rms: 

13. ( 1 ) The Presiding Member may, by notice in 
writing given to the Chairman or Acting Chainnan of the 
National Crime Authority, require the Authority -

(a) to produce to the Ccmnission documents and other 
materials in the possession of the Authority 
relating to the inquiry conducted by the 
Honourable Donald Gerard Ste;vart under Letters 
Patent issued on 25 June 1981 , as varied by 
I..etters Patent issued on 28 March 1983 and 
29 March 1985, including documents or materi als 
delivered by the Honourable Donald Gerard 
Stewart to the Authority upon the termination of 
that inquiry; or 

(b) to pennit the Ccmnission, or a member authorised 
for that purpose by the Camri.ssion and specified 
in the notice, together with such other persons 
as are specified in the notice, to have access 
to docunents or materials referred to in 
paragraph ( a ) • 

(2) The National Crime Authority shall canply with a 
notice under sub-section (1). 



,. 
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( l) The National Crime Authority may make available to 
the Carmission, at the request of the Presiding Member, 
documents or materials [ other than documents or 
materials referred to in sub-section ( 1) ] , being 
documents or materials relevant to the matter int o which 
the Crnrnission is inquiring. 

I would be pleased to discuss with you the facilitating of 
production and access to documents and other materials referred 
in section 13 as above and suggest that one of your officers 
contact Mr David Durack , Solicitor Instructing Counsel 
Assisting the Camtlssion, to begin discussions in this regard 
prior to any fo:onal notice being issued by the Carmission. 

Yours sincerely 

G H Lush 
Presiding Piember 

5 June 1986 
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Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
Presiding Member : The Hon. Sir George Lush 
Members : The Hon. Sir Richard Blackburn, OBE 

The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC 

30 June 1986 

The Honourable Mr Justice D G Stewart 
Chainnan 
National Crime Authority 
453-463 Kent Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 

Dear Judge 

PARLIAMENI'ARY CCM1.ISSION OF INQUIRY 

G.P.O. Box 5218 
Sydney, N.S.W. 2001 
Telephone: 232-4922 

Further to my letter dated 5.6.86 I enclose a notice in writing 
pursuant to S13 ( 1) (a) of the Parliamentary Ccmnission of 
Inquiry Act 1986 (the Act) requiring the Authority to produce 
certain documents and materials to the Crnmission. 

In addition I should be pleased if you would kindly make 
available to the Crornission., in accordance with S13(l) of the 
Act, documents or materials (other than documents or materials 
the subject of the enclosed notice) being all documents or 
materials held by your Authority which may be relevant to or 
touch upon the Carmission' s Inquiry into the conduct of the 
Honourable Lionel Keith Murphy. 

Yours sincerely 

G H Lush 
Presiding Member 
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Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
Presiding Member : The Hon. Sir George Lush 
Members : The Hon. Sir Richard Blackbum, OBE 

The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC 

Notice pur_sui:1P.t .to Sl.3.( 1) .Cil.J of :th.e 
:P.ar.li~tpry Co:nmi.ss.ion of . .Ingµi;ry Act. l.986 

To: 'Ihe Honourable Mr Justice D G Stewart 
Chainnan 
National Crime Authority 

G.P.0. Box 5218 
Sydney, N.S.W. 2001 
Telephone: 232-4922 

The Parliamentary Carm.ission of Inquiry (the Carrnissiom) hereby 

requires the National Crime Authority (the Authority) to 

produce to the Camti..ssion documents and other materials in the 

possession of the Authority relating to the inquiry conducted 

by the Honourable Donald Gerard Stavart under Letters Patent 

issued on 25 June 1981, as varied by Letters Patent issued on 

28 March 1983 and 29 March 1985, including documents or 

materials deli vered by the Honourable Donald Gerard Stewart to 

the Authority upon the temd.nation of that inquiry. 

Specifically the Ccmnission requires the production of 

documents and materials req_uired by this section to be produced 

which relate to or touch upon or are relevant to the inquiry by 

the Ccrrmission into the conduct of the Honourable Lionel Keith 

Murphy. 

G H Lush 
Presiding ~lernber 

30 June 1986 



Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 

Presiding Member : The Hon. Sir George Lush 
Members : T he Hon. Sir Richard Blackburn, OBE 

The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC 

Mr D. M. Lenihan 
Chief Executive Officer 
National Crime Authority 
453- 463 Kent Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 . 

Dear Mr Lenihan, 

Re_:_ l>'.!..t". Jps:ti.ce. L_. _ K •. MUrP,hy 

G.P.0. Box 5218 
Sydney, N .S .. W. 2001 
Telephone: 232-4922 

I refer to letter of Sir George Lush , Presiding Member of the 
Parliamentary Camd.ssion of Inquiry {the Cormissiolil. ) to His 
Honour Mr Justice Stewart dat ed 30 Jt.me 1986 and the attached 
notice pursuant to S.13(1} {a) of the Parliamentary Ccmnission 
of Inquiry Act 1986. 

I a l so refer to your l etter of 11 June 1986 to Mr D. Sneaton, 
an officer of the Camd.ssion. Attached to your letter was a 
list of doctments etc . provided by the Authority to the 
C.amrission following an inspection of material prepared by ¥JS 
Kay Ransone on 10 June 1986 . 

The material provided referred to above has been of great 
assistance to the carmission but a.s only certain pages of the 
transcript of evidence before the Royal camnission and certain 
pages of statements and supplementary staternents were provided 
it bas not been possible to form a concluded view of the 
material at this stage. 

I would , therefore, appreciate it if all transcript of 
proceeding·s of the Royal Ccrrmission of Inquiry into Alleged 
Telephone Interceptions and all statements and supplementary 
statements could be provided to the camri.ssi on a.s soon as 
possibl e . I note that any of this material considered to be of 
no significance to the carmission will be returned as soon as 
that appraisal has been canpleted . 

I thank you f or your co- operation in this matter. 

Yours sinceifl.y, 

J . F . 'Ihanson 
$,ecreta.ry 

4 July 1986 
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Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
Presiding Member : The Hon. Sir George Lush G.P.O. Box 5218 

Sydney, N.S.W. 2001 
Telephone: 2:32-4922 

Members : The Hon. Sir Richard Blackbum, OBE 
The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC 

Mr D M Lenehan 
Chief Executive Officer 
National Crime Authority 
GPO Box 5260 
Sydney 2001 

Dear Mr Len$han, 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of 3 July 1986 and the 
enclosures t}).at accanpanied it. 

Yours sincerely, 

J F Thcrnson 
Secreta.ry 

If July 1986 
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- 1 - Attachnent B 

'lbe following is a list of witnesses before the Royal Commission who were 
attached to the BCI and TSU during the periods that Ryan's telephone 
conversations were intercepted: 

BCI 

.Anderson Robert Olarles 

Aust Bernard Frederick 

Bea\.Dlont Gary William 

Brett Mark Christopher 

Cahill John Edward 

Calladine Anthony Mervyn 

Carrabs Vincenzo Gino 

Cllambers Warren Thomas 

Olampion Alan Maurice 

Choat Jennifer Anne 

Crawford Ross Maxwell 

Donaldson Leonard Stuart 

DlDm Barry Wentworth 

furham John Bruce Robert 

Egge Paul Leonard v 
Finch Ian Cllarles 

Foster James Frederick 

Francisco John ./ 
Gilligan Dennis Mart in 

Harvey Rodney Graham 

Jones Albert John 

Lauer Anthony Raymond 
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TSU 

Brown 

11.lber 

Jolmson 

Kilburn 

Lewis 

Lowe 

J.t:Kirmon 

Slu::her 

Smith 

Stanton 

- 3 -

levin Robert 

lerri Lynne 

Richard Anthony 

Roger 

Jolm Darcy 

Paul Thomas 

Warren James 

Regby Francis 

Grahame Phillip 

Warren Sydney 



Parliamentary Commissio11 of Inquiry 

Presiding Member : The Hon. Sir George Lush 
Members : The Hon. Sir Richard Blackburn. OBE 

The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC 

The Hon Mr Justice Stewart 
Chairman 
National Crime Authority 
GPO Box 5260 
Sydney 2000 

Dear Judge, 

G .P.O. Box 5218 
Sydney, N.S.W. 2001 
Telephone: 2:32-4922 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of 23 July 1986 and 
attachment. 

Yours sincerely, 

Sir George Lush 
Presiding Member 

25 July 1986 
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Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
Presiding Member : The Hon. Sir George Lush 
Members : The Hon. Sir Richard Blackburn, OBE 

The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC 

Mr D M Lenihan 
Chief Executive Officer 
National Crime Authority 
453-463 Kent Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 

Dear Mr Lenihan, 

Mr Justice L K Murphy 

G.P.O. Box 5218 
Sydney, N.S .W. 2001 
Telephone: 232-4922 

I refer to my letter of 4 July 1986 wherein I requested that 
all transcript of proc.eedings of the Royal Cacmission of 
Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions and all statements 
and supplementary statements be rrade available to the 
Parliamentary carmission. 

Follcwing further discussions in relation to this matter I now 
request that copies of the following material be made available 
to the camtlssion as soon as possible: 

A. 'I',raps.c;dp.t_ .. of . . Evi<:lence ( in full) and Sta.teinent.s ( in 
full) and Suppl.a1:ientary . .S:t.atements ( in full ) of the 
following witnesses: 

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 
(iv) 
( '\V) 
(vi) 
(vii) 
(viii) 

All of these referred to in Attachment B of your 
letter to me of 3 July 1986 (copy attached.) i.e. 
witnesses before the Royal Ccm.nission who were 
attached. to the :SCI and TSU during the periods 
that ~.organ Ryan's telephone conversations were 
intercepted. 
D Lewington 
MF Farquhar 
p J Lamb 
MA Morris 
JM Pry 
o Taylor 
MT Wood 



B. Any notebooks of the police officers referred to in (i) 
al::ove. 

'Ihanking you for your assistance in this matter. 

Yours sincerely, 

J F Thanson 
Secretary 

25 July 1986 
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Australian Customs Service 
Reply to the Compl!oller-Genera, Edmund Barron Building 

Canberra A.C T 2600 
Ouote 

Mr J . F . Thomson 
Secretary 
Parliamentary Commission of Enquiry 
GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Dear Mr Thomson 

Telephone 

20 August 1986 

I refer to our telephone conversation today regarding 
correspondence between your office and the Comptroller 
General of Customs and the Secretary of the Department of 
I ndustry, Technology and Commerce . 

As agreed , I am attaching your letter to Mr Hayes dat ed 
13 June 1986 and letter to Dr Charles dated 3 July 1986. 

Yours sincerely 

(G.N . STEELE) 
A/g Deputy Comptroller General 



Presiding Member : The Hon. Sir George Lush 
Members : The Hon. Sir Richard Blackburn, OBE 

The Hon. Andrew Wells, QC 

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENrIAL 

Dr David Charles 
Secretary 
Department of Industryr Technology and Canmerce 
.Famund Barton Building 
Kings Avenue 
PARTON A.C.T. 2600 

Dear Dr Charles, 

G.P.O. Box 52L8 
Sydney, N.S.W. 2001 
Telephone: 232-4922 

I refer to my letter of 13 June 1986 ~dd.ress:ed to rv-oc. T. 
P. Hayes (copy attached). 

I advise that the Crnmission has received a suhnission 
which inter a1ia clairos that "on or about May 1973 the 
Honourable Lionel Keith Murphy did cause and authorize a 
ministerial direction to be made to the Department of 
CUstari.s and Ex:cise that its officers should not enforce 
the provisions of regulation 4A of the CUstans 
{Prohibited Import!!;) Regulations in relation to the 
.:importation of pornc~rraphy" • 

In this regard I enclose herewith a copy of ,a note by R. 
J. cannody { then First Assistant Secretary CctrtilianaB) to 
Senator Evans dated 29 f.f.arch 1984 in rei3J?OI1se to a 
parliamentary question.. . 'lliis note refers to the 
"ministerial direction in 1973" being a note of a meeting 
between Senator Mmphy, who was then Attor:ney-General and 
¥.iinister- for CUstans and Excise and senior officials of 
both Departments. 

I would appreciate it if a copy of the notE~ of iooeting 
referred to above and any subni..ssions m9.ae by the 
De:i;::,artment to Senator Murphy (as he then wa.s) prior to ; 
the said meeting and any other relevant documents ! 
{including- the "additional instructions" mentioned in the f 

---.---·-----·-- .... .,., .. ----·· -~:=:~o~:J~~~!1J!1ea:ts~~~s ';c;:Si~~~~) could be . . . r 
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I am writing to -¥OU on the assumption that the relevant 
papers are un,der 1:'i ur c..'Ontrol as Secre:ta.ry of the 
Department;"r()f Indusfiy, Technology and O::mnerce. You 
might please l et me knav if this assumption is wrong and 
this lettev- should be di rected elsewhere. 

Yours sincerely 

J.1 F. Thcmson 
Secretary 

3 July 1986 

,, ., •. ,.,,., . ., . • ,.,_ ..... ,.~ •. ,, ,.., .... ., ,. .,_,._,..... . ....,,., , " "'"' . _.,.,.,.,. .,., . _ , . .,_.,., • ..,._ , ,, • .• .,.,.,,,..,_., ,.,,.,,.- ,.,,,,.,. ,,, .,._,. .. ...., ,.,. _ ,,.,_.,.,...,.,,..,., ..,,.,_, , .... -. ... , ,,..,. ,, ,,,_ . ....,.,,. ...... ,. .. . ,,., ,," " '' " , ,,. ,__,,_., .. .,,.,. . ,,.. ...,..,_ .. ,..,., , ,..,,,_. ,.,, .-., . ......... , ,,.,._,,,.,.,,,.., ·~-,,.,.,.., ,.._, ,,.,,,.,,.. ,, , ~,-..-.., , , ,. -., _..,, , ""'•" ' ' '" '""''•n••v, ,..,,.,.... ;. 



PARLIAMENTARY COfflSSION OF INQUIRY 

I--0·~~1 ' ~ '... . .. ,.,_ . 
. . . ;' ,<o 

. <._. .. . . .. : .,, •. 1,. f \ ~ ' 

i ; L 

i 1 3 JUN :}6 

Mr T P Hayes 
Secretary 
Department of Industry, 
F..dmund Bart.on Building 
.Kin.gs Avenue 
BARTON ACT 2600 

Dear l/;r Hayes 

'I'echnology and Ccmnerce 

:PJ\~,LJ,AMEh'"r.ARY. ~.S.SIQN. :OF. .. JNQlJ.lRY 

GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Ph :(02) 232 4922 

/ 

As you may be aware t.be Parliamentary Canmission of Inquiry has 
camienced its task of inquiring into and advising the 
Parliament whether any conduct of the Honourable Lionel Keith 
Murphy hcis been such as to amount, in its opinion, to proved 
misbehaviour within thee n1eaning of section 72 of the 
Constitution. 

In the course of its ilnquiry, the carrnission is seeking to 
establish the extent and! nature of a relationship apparently 
existing between the Ju.dg<? and ¥organ John Ryan. 

In this regard, the camid.ssion would be considerably assisted 
by knowing whether Ryan (or Abraham Gilbert Saffron or Ramon 
Sala.) were in contact wit:h or made any apprcaches to the Judge 
in his capacity as Attorney-General or Minister for CUstcrns and 
Excise; and whether, :ln either of those capacities or 
otherwise, the Judge intervened on behalf of any of the persons 
mentioned in connection w:i th any official matter, in particular 
any matter concenting custcms or excise. 1As well, the 
Ccrmnission would like to ,est.ablish whethe.r any of those persons 
named have been involved .in any offences or alleged offences to 
do with custans or excise or any related matter. 

It oc.·curs to the Ccmni.E>sion tbat there may be inf onnation 
within your Depart1nent (in dOClmle.ntary fonn or otherwise) that 

.. may .shed light on these matters. · · It \o.-OUld be appreciateo. if 
you would arrange for s,:m.e inquiries to be made within your 
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Department with a view to identifying any such infonnation. If 
any rr.aterial touching on these rratters is available, the 
Oft)Ortunity of ~g it would be appreciated, as would be 
the opportunity of interviewing any apprcpriate officers. 

I should mention that the request for i.nf onoation in this 
letter is not made pursuant to any specific section of the 
Camri.ssion.'s statute. 

Yours sincerely 

J F 'Ihanson 
Secretary 

13 June 1986 
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~lh Augu~ t, 19&6, 

The HQri. Sir (ieo~ fl, Ulsh. 
To~ rreGidl.ng orr1oer, 
P.ar1' aniontht")I Coaatii.ositJJ1 ()f lnquir,, 
8U1 f'Joor. 
~ Bl 11.ftbetti Stt"'8et., 
S\'c»tEY. M.S.V. ZOOO 

Deat· S1r, 

RECEIVED O 5 Alf G 1986 

1 horeb~ apJ)l)l under Ul8 Froc4<>1:i . or lnfo1..at-ion •\et. 1982 f'or the 
f'ollQ\oflog doou1nent.,H 

1. A OOJ>l' of t.he t.r<11n~rl.J)t or p~LQSS of' It.ho 
P.'lrl1amc:tlt6~ Coam1s.Ri0l) of lnQulry. 

?.. Copie..s ~f' &ll sul:>11,lsstons prE!1>et1LeC w the ()on)lssion. 

3, Copies or atri.Mvi t,s, f'ep(>t'U or oth1w docua<m\.s 
pNt$00t.ed t,o Uie CollnL~siot1 t.o ass1e;t Ule C<-.l£s1on 
wlU1 it~ t~ct.1ons BB a.~u·.1ec, I>)' Section !• ot Ule 
P"rlt.a1nent.a1')1 Colmi&.Sjon Act 1986. 

Copies or CX>l"l'88pomtence bet:Maen -

(1l) 

P.ef'8R RBI"nf, HP 
Moml>er tor n inders 

-~ . . .. ' 
t 

- ·---····-·--- - - -- ~ -------·------------------------
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'Ihe Hon. Sir George Lush, 
Presiding Member, 

National 
Crime Authority 

GPO Box 5260, Sydney, NSW 2001 
Telephone (02) 265 71 l I 

Telex 23575 

OFFICE OF Tl-lE CHAIRMAN 

CRIMINAL- IN-CONFIDENCE 

Parl iamentary Commission of Inquiry, 
11th Floor, ADC Bouse , 
99 Elizabeth Street, 
SYDNEY. N.S. W. 2000. 

Dear Sir George , 

23 July 1986 

Further to our discussion last week , I enclose a copy of a 
further document which has since come into the Authority's possession. 
TI1e source of the document also provided the material we spoke about last 
week. 

According to the infonnant, the document represents a holding of 
400 shares which in 1985 were valued at $600, OOO . 

As with the material we spoke about last week, the Authority has 
not itself conducted an invest i gation concerning the document and is 
consequently not in a position to attest to its authenticity or otherwise . 

Yours sincerely, 

Mr ~st ice Stewart 

I .-w,,,,,<0~•~=-•-,~~=,-,,-,-,.-~~--'""~-·-~•-N••>•:~ "'•'••• • •• •·-•• -~-··-· ,••·•-··" •••••••" • • •• " , •-••••- "••••••• •• -•• .• ,o ''°"'"W .,,.--·~ ,_,_,__,. --•~•'•"-''' _, _ _ •••'~•" '"·- . .-~•-••- ••• '" 



     

  
   

  
 

   

    
      

      

 
   
   

   

 

 
   

  

       
        

       

 
 

               
                

                  
              

                   
                
               

                 
                 

                       
                    
                 

                     
            

                     
                      

                        
                          
                      

                    

      

 
        



D Lenihan 
Chief Executive Officer 
Natiooal Crime Autoority 
4S3-463 :Kent Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 

• r JU.Gt1.oe L I< Murphy 

I refer to my letter of 4 ..,w.y 1986 wherein I ted that 
all transcript of proceedings of the Royal ssion of 
Inquiry into Alle eel '! lephone Intercept· and all 
and upplaoontary sta t be a ilabl 
Parliamentary Carmissioo. 

Following further scussions in re tion to this tter I nc:,w 
request that oopies of the following material be made available 
to th i a as ibl: 

Transcript of Evidence ( in full) and Statements ( in 
full} and SUg:>laoentary tatementl'!t (in full) of the 
following witnea 

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 
(iv) 
(v) 
(vi) 
(vii) 
{viii) 

J\11 of th ref rrcd to in Attacl t B of your 
let er to me of 3 JUly 1966 (cq>y attached) i •• 
witnesses .before the Royal camds iai wtv., were 
attached to the OCI and TSU during the periods 

t rgan Ryan's t 1 versa i s 
inter t • 
D U!Wingtoo 
M p Fazquhar 
p J Lamb 

A Morris 
JM Pry 
o Taylor 
MT Wood 



B. Any notebooks of the polioe officers referroo to :in (i) 
above. 

'Ibanking you for your assistance in this matter. 

Yours s incerely, 

J F 'Ihm.son 
Secretary 

25 July 1986 



Australian Federal Police 
();.J r re~: F0IN83 /68/2 

Parliamentary Commission 
of Inquiry 

G.P.O. Box No. 5218 
SYDNEY. NSW. 2001. 

Attention: Mr J .F. THOMSON 
Secre tary 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION RE«)UEST 
Brian TOOHEY - Re: Ramon SALA 

and Abe_ SAFFRON 

P.O. Box 179 
Redfern 
New Sollth Wales 
2016 

TP. lerhone 
(02 ) 690 8666 

18 July, 1986 

I refer to the above-ment:i.oned Freedom of 
Information Request and ask officially that A.F.P. file 
number N74/1614 "Ratn.on SALA" which was transferred to you, 
be returned to Acting Sergeant D. KING, the Freedom of 
Information Liaison Officer, Australian Federal Police, P.O. 
Box 179, Redfern , New South Wales, 2016, so that the 
F.O.I. request made by Mr TOOHEY can be satisfied as required 
under the Act. 

It is f urther requested that if you hold 
any A.F.P. documents relevant to Abe SAFFRON and his removal 
from the Airport alert list "P.A.s.s." SystE~m could also be 
sent to us, as it relates to this F.O.I. Request. 

Thanking you for your co-operation. 



Tefe9. ,,;IS 'IMMIGRATION" Canberra 

Telephone 64 111 1 

Telex 62037 

P.O. Box 25 

Belconnen, A.C.T. 2616 

Our Ref: EL 8 0 7 5 

Your Ref: 

Secretary 
Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

ATTENTION: Mr David Durack 

RECEIVED 2 3 JU L 19S6 

Department of Immigration 
and Ethnic Affairs 

Benjamin Offices 

Chan St 

BeJconnen. A.C.T. 2617 

RE: MR JUSTICE L.K. MURPHY - YOUR LETT:E:R OF 4 JULY 1986 
REFERS 

This letter is to confirm telephone conversation of 18 
July 1986 between Mr D. Durack of the Ci:>mrnission and Mr A. 
Robertson of this Department. 

It is noted that departmental files on Sala Ramon have been 
collected by the Commission from the Sydney office of the 
Director of Public Prosecutions. 

As mentioned during the above conversation the individual 
files relating to illegal Korean migration were taken from 
the Department by the Australian Federal Police and 
subsequently, we understand, sent to the Director of Public 
Prosecutions in Sydney. The matter had been referred to 
the AFP in 1980. 

The Department does not hold a specific file on Abraham 
Gilbert Saffron. 

Any operational files located on the Korean matter will be 
forwarded to the Commission separately. 

A. ROBERTSON 
for Secretary 

·---·· .. ·· ----··-- ·-· .... ··· .............. ,i-1 ·J-u1 y·· .. -19·8·6 .. ·--·---............. .. _ ... , ... ., ........................... ..... .-.................. ........... · ··· _ ................ ··· _ ......... ,. ....... ". ···- · ·--· · ...... .,..... -........ ., ... __ 



I ,. enrol L.lcya 
Depm"tr. ent of I.rm!ligration m·:a Ethnic Affairs 
Be."l~·andn Offi1~ 
Chan Street 
BEJ.CONNil' 1.t::l' 2616 

Deal,· t . dan· 

1. 

f ~ Jul 1 6 ana as 
th follcu:ing files: 

2. Departmen of .... "?"'J.gration, C +-ra.l Office 
71:./607G2 - F iDl. &:,T , 

actvisc tl at the origirual file~ ~re evclil '1~ at the offices 
of the Ccmnission should you req..tlrc an}thino furtl ~. 

Ycurs faithfully, 

D !~ nt:rack 
Instructing ~licitor 

23 July 1986 
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23 July, 1986 

:aa, MF ~QI & IC !'!W=P& 

I refer to your recent letter ccnoeming certain OY9r1J&aS 
doeuoents Which came into the possession of the Par) i amentaxy 
Camduim of Inquiry by way of two Statutory Dec]aratiCNI made 
at MellxJu:me cm 17 June, 1986. 

I note the view expreaaed in that letter that the c.k>alnent.a 
whim relate to aooounts and safety deposit boxes are bank 
doaaln.ta, and hence subject to Maa Banking Secrecy Laws. I 
note alao that sino& January 1983 the Slid.as Federal Act en 
>utual. Assistance in Criminal Ml!lttera hu pexmitted the lifting 
of bank aecrecy in oertain cases, inclming ~ •ttera aet 
out in Article 63 (l) ot that Act, whidl p::ovi.dqs ' 

•b following are in particular conaidered u proa,edinga 
carried out in criminal matters, · 

(a) 'lbe proaecuti0.n of criminal offea<:ea (Art 1, Para l>, 

(II>) Mlrio1et:xative ~ againat an offender, 

(~) Exacutial of aentenon and patdanJ . 

(d) 0::apmaatian for unjuatified detenticm~ • 

~cle 1, paragraph 3 pt'OVidea that the Act shall apply ally to 
criminal matters in which an appeal to a Judge can be made 
~ to the law of the requNting ~tat.a. I ma advised by 

. ·:· 't- ~-,,,,.,,w, . . . ~., ... :s:" "' .· ,,, ·"' .. ~ ........... ,.,,. :,~r.o • .,.... ,,.,....,,..,..._.v> ..... .. ,. n• .,.,, ., . , , ., ... .. . . .. . . ~ ., . • · ..,.. , ........ .. ,. ,,., ... _ . . · ·-... ·• , .. .... ... ,.. . • , ,.. . • , .,,.,,, , .... ... ... . . . •. . ,.,.. ., ,.....,,,. .. _.,., ,.,., , ., . ,.. , .., .. .,.. , .. ......... ;,,•,•••·,.,., .,, ,..,..,..,,. . .,.,... . ,..,, .. . .... .. . ,. , ... .. .. 



l 

2 

Q'l&msel Asaiating that this latter provisim would l!leE!III to poae 
no difficulties ao far as the Parliamentary O:ndssial is 
ooooemecJ given the ~le poesibilitiea of judicial revif.w, and 
the ultimate justicl ability of any decision that Mr Justice 
11.U:ply ia guilty of •pmvec1 misbehaviour". 

I am advised that it is not clear llhat meaning is to be 
attributed to Article 63(3), bearing in mind that what hu been 
prO'lided is a t.ranalatioo, and posaibly an inadequate 
translatial. "!'be words •tn particular• de not sit happily in 
the first line of the Article. It may be that these woi:da 
sonest that itans (a)-(4) ate not int-eoded to be exhaustive of 
tho8e aillttera Which BlllY be tbe subject of autual aasist:an&:J, 
under tbe Act. 

Everl if this were not ao, O>un&el Assisting the Colmiuim have 
advised that in their view a stl:a:\g cue can tie Ride that the 
Parliamentary Ccmaiaaim of Inquiey is, for relevant purpoeea, 
591ged in det:endning whether tbe Judge baa oamdtted serious 
criminal offences. '1he fact that the Calllds.ei..al'a task is to 
report to Parliament its opinicm m this questim is not 
decl.siw of the issue whether this is a 9prooeeding carried out 
in cri.ndDal matters.• It is Counsel's view that the role of the 
OJmri ssim in investigating allegatict\S that the Judge hu 
camd.tted serious cr:hninal offenoea might be sufficient to bring 
ita pt:OOeeding8 within Article 63 (l)(a). .lt.K:h wculd depend 
~ the manner in which a SWiss O:Jurt vould go about the tasJc 
of <XlllStraing Swiss legislation. It ooul.d be argued that tbe 
%01.e of the carmission ia e:a: euhat akin to that of a 
Magistrate&' Court caxlucting a pi:el..bd..nary hearing (which is 
administrative in character) in order to detemine ~ a 
prirm facie oaae of criminal oooduct has been established. en a 
broad view of Article 63 (l) (lb) it could be said that the role 
of the o:.ni.saicn inwlves the taking of •adld.m.stratiw 
meuures against an offender• ainoe an adwr8e report might ,ell 
lead to the Judge's RIIW:Nal fnm the W.gh Court by the 
GoYemor-Qmeral upon advice frca tbe SmQJtiw Ocmcl.l. 

In light of these matt.en it is requested that further 
oonsideratial be given to the questial ~, for tbe purpoaea 
of a request to the Swiss autborities, the prooeeding8 of the 
ccaaiasicn may be categOrised as in the nature of ltpJ:oceedinga 

· carried out in crl•inal •ttera• within the •aning of tbe Sldu 
Act,. 

I note Ja)l:" cic:mcern that the infomaticn which WU SUWlied to 
you wu .insufficient to enable a request to be made. You 
indicate that any request DlSt identify tbe offenoa in z:espect 
of whim ass~ is sought. We were infomed by those who 
pro:luoad theae doc,,nents to the Camissicn that the Judge was 
aai4 to have been iffllOlved in a ocmapiracy (contrary to Sect:.i.cn 
86 Cl) of the Crimea Act 1914). '1'he intention of the 
ocmspiratora was said" to haw been to z:eoeive secret OCIIIIU.88iona 
in respect of the large sms of 1IICl1eY which were to be borrowed 
at the tt. of the so called 9Ioena Affair.• It ia oertainly 

~·. . . ' '' •, . . -

,~,~=;.·:,•;,i,r,,.,,_ •. ,- .,., ... , .. ,~. , ,.;,,,.,,,-~· -"-'h~(-~-,r, ' , ., . ..... ,,., •• ,, .. .'·'·" • • •••• , .. .,., .... ,. .. .. ...... --~-,.,,. , ,,, --··. , ,., •• , ... .. , .. , :·· • • • • • , .. , . ..... .. ~ ... . . ... . ... :"''' ,-·. ·~- ...... , ... , . ..... _.,,. <: .. •• •• ,,,,.,,, . ...... - .,,. ... . ,, . ,--:~ . - · ....... ... .,, .... ,.-,,.,-......-,,.. ,., ........... ~ ..... . •., • ". . . .... ' - · ., • ' 
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t.rw! that if these safety deposit boxes were opened on the 
Judge's behalf, and at his behest, the tilling of that event 
ooopled with the identity of the co-box: holder8 ll'OUld 8U9IJeSt 
that this could an::imt to an overt act in S'UA)Ort of the 
exist.ence of auc:b 4 0008piracy • 

You also r:efer t.o Article 4 of the Act. It is suggested that if 
the evidence disclosed that the Judge had a:mn:i.tted offences of 
this nature while Attorney-General, and then while a JUstioe of 
the High Court, they M)U}.d oert:ainly be sufficiently ~t 
to warrant a request being made for uaiatance. 

As at present advised, the Caami&Bi.cm can stlp>Jate that the 
prooeedings t.o which this request relates do not .in'VOlve a 
political or military offenoe (Article 3 para 1) nor an offence 
aimed. at redlx:.ing fiscal dutiea or taxes, nor an offence 
in'Volving currency tnding xegulatiaw or eooDCllic policy 
<Article ~ para J). 

In the light of the oanaideratiaUI aet out above, a:r:d the 
developing urgency of the aatt.er, it ia requested that there be 
set in train imnediately a request to the SWise Authorities t.o 
ocnsider the :relevant doc:u»ents with a view to their posai ble 
authenticat.ic:n. 

lt is requested also that yotJ set in train as soon as possible 
whatever steps are required to detemdDe Whether the docwlent 
which pw:ports t.Q indicate a shareholding in tbe Uni.en BBn1t of 
SWitzerland is genuine. I UDderstand that SWiss Law may pemit 
a search of the Register of Shares. I should mentia,. that any 
shareholding which ia u laJ:ge as that <li8cl.oeed by the doollllellt 
in · questioo (worth we have been told close to $750, OOO in 1975) 
w::,ul.d raise very serious questions about the inanner in whic:h the 
sharea had been aoquired and frcm wban. 'lbe existence of such a 
'1aluabl.e pa.reel of shares in the hands of the J\nge in 1975 
would al.so tend to ootrcb:>rate a nuail:>er of other alJegaticms 
~eh ~ been made to tN.e o.aisaion. 

Yours sincerely, 



Tet.: T1 8000 

DCIIKILI lkh . (012) 73 1137 . 

Sr~ cec~"'e Lu.tH ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

. . . i-iiC .. ~. ·e-;;;;_;-;:_· •... 

..••...•...........••.•..••.• 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
. . . . . t.t: .1::. ~-~-....... . 
..... . t::.t~ .............. . 

IIO OP P.Mla& 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
.....•..•..•••..•............ 
.........•.•.•.•••.........•. 
..•..•...........•••.•••.•••. 
····························· 

••••• • •••• 
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TEL: 71 9000 

EX86/9066 

The Secretary 

ATIORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Dear Mr Thomson 

Mr Justice L .K. Murphy 

S6£ 1nr z zo3/\t3~3~ 

ROBERT GAARAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

I refer to your letter of 17 July 1986 in which you request 
that an approach be made to the Swiss authorities as soon as 
possible to establish whether certain documents referred to, 
copies of which were enclosed in your letter, are authentic. 

The documents the subject of your letter insofar as they 
purport to relate to accounts and safety deposit boxes are 
bank documents and hence subject to the Swiss Banking Secrecy 
laws. "Banking Secrecy" under Swiss law precludes any person 
working in a bank, be he or she an officer, employee, 
authorized agent or auditor, divulging any information 
whatsoever about any matters dealt with in the course of 
employment. This includes knowledge of wheth1:!r any person is 
a client of the bank, no matter whether temporarily or 
permanently, whether the client is a Swiss or a foreigner, 
whether the client resides in Switzerland or abroad and 
whether the bank transacts business for the client in 
Switzerland or abroad. The secrecy extends to all details 
relating to transactions made by the bank with or for the 
client. Bank secrecy may, however, be lifted if the client 
expressly authorizes the bank to disclose information. 

Since, January 1983, the Swiss Federal Act on Mutual 
Assistance in Criminal matters has permitted the lifting of 
Bank secrecy in certain cases involving proceedings carried 
out in criminal matters or matters involving the retrieval of 
the proceeds of crime. Article 63(3) of that Act is as 
follows: 

iN CONFIDENCE 
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Additionally, pursuant to Swiss banking law it is an offence , 
punishable by 6 months imprisonment or a fine of 50,000 Swiss 
francs, to violate or induce another to violate banking 
secrecy. 

With respect to the document which purports to indicate a 
shareholding in the Union Bank of Switzerland, it may be that 
Swiss law permits a search of the Register of Shares. Please 
advise me, in the light of the above information regarding the 
other documents , whether you wish inquiries to be made. Any 
such inquiry wou ld be conducted through the Australian Embassy 
in Bern . 

Yours sincerely 

P BRAZIL 

fN CONFIDENCE 



 
    

  
 

   
               

 
 

   
               

               
         

      
 

     

  

         
   

    
      

      

    

     
           

      
          

            

  	                    
 

          

        
 

                  
 

              

                  
   

        

      

  

       
    

    	

          
        

         
  

    

  
  

         
         

     
 

   
      

  
   

 
         

  
                   

            

      
 

     

   
  

  

  
 

       
 

    

     

 

      
    

 
    

  
     

	
         	  

 
 

       

      

   
      

        
 

      
	         

         
     

      
       

    
             

 
     

   
   

               
       

       

             
     

  
  

         
  

          
 

 
 

    
            

   
         

 
  	         

 
 

               

      
  

 
   

 
  

  

 
           

    

  
   

 
    

  
   

        
   

   
  

      
  

  
 

       
 

        

 
                      

    
       

      
      

   

           
 

      
   

   
     

           

      
               

       
         

  
          

    
        

  
      

   
 

               
       

        
       

      
      

       
      

             

  
     

  
    

 

     
     

       

                  
  

   
    

     
  

         
           

                     
 

   
  

  
  

  

 

              

         
   

  
           

         
          

 
          

 
     

          

      
     

       
 

        
   

      
   

  
 

 
    

 
  

    
   

          

 
         

   

 
 

  
      

      
        

        

           
     

 
  

    
     

 

             

        
    

    
        

  
    

         

           	  

  

    
 

 
       

            
    

           

       
    

       

      
         

         

      
    

   
      

       
   

  
           

 

             
    

                
    

 	   
             

              
  

       
                       

     
   

     

    
 

           
       

                                        
    

         
   

   
         

	  
 

      

    

      

        
        

 
     

     

  
 

       
 

        

              

 
           

     
                 

       

        
  

     
    

            

                      
         

      
     



    
   

   
  

    

 
     

 

         

    

 

    
  

                 
                

            

      

 
 

   
          

           
 

 
   

      

            

               
   

 
        

          
              

      
     

 
  

             
   

      
   

         

           
 

       

         

         

      
  

                        

      
          

     

               
 	       

     
  

 
       

                        

          
                 

    
            

      

 
            

                          

              
 

    
    

	           

      
 

     

           

        
         

      
       

             
    

 	   
     

     

        
                 

                      

                    
                       

   
     

      

                                 

  
        

                     

   
   

     
       

 
       

                

      
    

        
              

 
      

       
  

     
    

         
            

             
         

         

   
 

          

 
                

          
       

     

    
         

         
         

       
        

       

              
         

    
  

        
    

        

                               
 

            

   
 

   
    

           
       

    

     
      

   
             

        
  

  
 

 
     

    

     
  

          

                
             

         
  

      
 

     
   

         
                  

  

 
            

    
        

               

      
                 

 
        

     
 

       

  
           

       
      

    
        

 

  
           

           
     

                  

                             

           
           

          
             

      

         
        

  

 
 

          

 
    

         

 

 

      

 

 

 

  
    

 
  

    

 

 

    

   
          

       
         

      
   

    
  

            

   
      

 

  

  
 

 
 

 
   

     

             

     
  

 
   

 
 

               
  

     

         

       
       

   

          

         
  

 

    

 

         
 

    
  

   
  

      



Nr .l' tra.1i 1 
S !C.t:Ott\r.y 
Attol"fiCy-c",eneral • s Dcpartr..ent. 
Robei:t Gar.ran C:ffj c-es 
P.An'l01; 1:CT 2~00 

I re.for to discussi on£ heu· on ?O June 198f between yournelf, 
1h: Steph(>.n ChDrlcs 1,7; , &!ni.o:,: Couns~l l!i:"i tinq the Crnrn.!: ion 
a:ncl ,·tt: D Durncl .. , f.-olic1:tor Inr-;t.n~cting Coun:;cl, i n cela t icn to 
ner\,.."lin. 01A"'rs,-..ri:; <l-oc.~~s wru.cn caroe into the poss!·5sion o! 
tbe <'nmrl.s:·:lon by way of two statl1tory declareti on.e derlared a t 
Heltourne on 17 .J'ul1...e 19t!6. 

I aloe 1:ef<"'.x t o n N.~,t 1,1cvid"--d to '"d.c C<m"..U ' f;l on on :; July 
l9SC 1.nc;~m .. ~ t.he, ''Enaro P..eix,~t". 

'l oo OOC',-r..entfi at·'tllched t o t:he stat utorJ ecloration 6uggest, 
.1.f gcnu:.i.r::e, that a 5atet"· 1'k:1X>Git. bo:ii. h~6 obta ined aoa s 
runil:.er ~ s-..... 1.as bank ace.cent wa4 q ;,enec1 in ; b<· name of IJ.onel 
:K-e1.th .. -.urphy ~tllo Judge-) on t he .L. l~ rc.,t 1~7$. On that date 
!l11 b "16t:: GEolJl:rm 1.at.J.or.al nar,:-~l .Jo.. ... hen 'f.a.1:l z~~noann paie1 50 
s -.:-1ss fran'--s at t.he Zurich bx:a."loh of U!e Won Bank of 
t,~"'i.t..-~ l imcl tc or;e.-~ n sat~t;Y aorosl.t le~ n\l.aber 83-13 in t he 
1~s of the Jlxtge and E.'"3h'"ilrd Gougn \\laitlam. '!b3 ne1.t oocl.r.!Cnt 
i.ndi ~ t.c~ tliat '-he l'n.UT. Btllik c,f ~~ic~erla.'1\1 .i.n i t s v-ault 
f~cili ties holli the:. safety deposit l<Nt ~.ur.::.:.er 8597 on he.half of 
th-: Jue.yo a1i! MLSA J unie 'tV:lOB..i. fo-c 12 ~ t 1,s from 11 J.:arch 
J975. !1 fuct:hcr \.10Cll0.€r.t. f.!IOWS a re<..:t,J p 1.. m.:11r,~,e,3 nl6 for 70 
S'v!H .:G fl·ancs whi ch ~ars t.tio 6~te 4 Apx1l 1975. 'l'hia doc. .. -unent 
relates : o ~ety deposit oox m.abcr: f34.~ arK! purports to s1lOlf 
tli~t. J uniti t . .oxcsi \1&., i'i1.Si.gned t h.~ keys to t 10 boJiC designated 
for. t !ie Juoc;o il.JiO EU.,;.:rd Cough \t·~1.tl..,m. 

'ihc f i.r.al <..~t ~.>earr» to d1ocl.ose that the Judge had been 
a llot ted 400 Gharer. ir. the Union Ear.k of ~i t2erland, ahtM:n to 
1'"-i.V(l; roe. wor:t.h 500 Lwi.sr. trancs eac"l't. ut t.ho tifoo. 'lbe 
do-..:.-u..,"Bl:t. appc,irs to oo a r,otJ.ca of a to1thca:u.nq general 
~ting of t:ne Bharrux>ldc'l':S ot the saio C<l2pmy. A similar 

., 



         
         

          
     

        
        

      

        
           

          
            

           
         

            
          
         

            
           
  

         
         
         
        

          
           

 

 

  



Your Ref: I-ID 86/9354 

Mr E Carr 
Attomcy~eneral's Department 
Robert Garran Offices 
E.~·? 'PCr 2600 

MR JUSTICE L K !ft'lJlUlHY 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter to I r F~ 'lhan....~, 
t.ecret:a.ry to the camtissicn, dated 14 July 198b. 

I attach herewi.th a copy of your said letter endc•r.sed as to the 
receipt of the named 1\.ttomey-Gcneral I s deparl.Tnent files . 

D N Curacl. 
Instructing Solicitor 

18 July 1986 
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RECElVE.D 'i 5 I • j i :lf>(\A , • ' ',,j· ,j•\ t~Wl. V',I 

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

TEL: 71 9111 

14- July 1986 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
G.P.O. Box 5218 
S YD NE Y, N • S • W • 2 0 0 1 

Attention: Mr. Fergus Thomson 

ROBERT GARRAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

PLEASE QUOTE: MO 8 6 / 9 3 .5 4 
YOUR REF: 

Please find attached, as requested, the following Attorney­
General's Department Central Office files: 

77/2007 

77/5161 

78/361 and Attachment No. 253 / 

2. It would be appreciated if these files could be re t urned 
to t he Department when they are no longer needed . 

3. It would be also be appreciated if you could endors e the 
copy of . this letter as acknowledgement of receipt of the files 
and return it to me. 

(E . Carr) 
for Secretary 

j.,.,,,·.•~··w•• ,. • •·-••· .. ,. "•" -'-"' ""',." .-•r- ·'""<'"'" " '·' ~' , ,.,.,, , • ·.·- ··--· ""'"•'" ••• •" ,., "" , ... '" • ., .... ., .. .,, . •• • •" "' • • ••• ••• . ... . .... ,,.., • . " .... . ,, .. ., ••• , .... ,,., .,",r•· .. Vn , . ,. ,.,.., . ,,, • • N, -<~ .• ,. ... .,,..~ ........... , .,, .. ,,.. .•./ .-u•'.•h • , .• 
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j /IUSTRALlA ,~ 
~.)>.>>)»~ -<(((((." 

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

TEL: 71 9111 

t 4- July 1986 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
C.P.O. Box 5218 
SYDNEY, N.s.w. 2001 

Attention: Mr. Fergus Thomson 

ROBERT GARRAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

PLEASE QUOTE: MD86/9)54 
YOUR REF: 

Please find attached, as requested, the following Attorney­
General's Department Central Office files: 

77/2007 

77/5161 

78/361 and Attachment No. 253 

2. It would be appreciated if these files could be returned 
to the Department when they are no longer needed. 

3. It . would be also be appreciated if you could endorse the 
copy of.this letter as acknowledgement of receipt of the files 
and return it to me. 

(E. Carr) 
for Secretary 



ATIORNEY·GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

TE L:719111 

1 July 1986 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
G.P.0, Box 5218 
SYDNEY, N.s.w . 2001 

Attention: Mr. Fergus Thomson 

RECEfVED - JUL 1986 

ROBE RT GARRAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

PLEASE OUOTE:MD 86 /9 3 54 
YOUR REF: 

Please find attached, as requested, the following Attorney­
General's Department Central Office files: 

MQ84/ 10943 / 
EX84/ 10694 .,,...- ., . .,/ 
M 84/2327 & Mr Menzies Interview Notes (Red Book) 
LT 8 5 / 7 8 0 4 ~·-
SAS4/13165 ,,,--
M 84/11984 ,,,.,. 
M 85/16446 / 

74/7034 _,..,,. 
M 84/11386 ..r 
M 84/4436 / 

2, It would be appreciated if these files could be returned to 
the Department when they are no longer needed. 

3. It would also be appreciated if you cou l d endorse the copy 
of this letter as acknowledgement of receipt of the files and 
return it to me, 

(E. Carr) 
for Secretary 
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FILE_NOTE. 

lS_ Ju_l_j_l986 

Call __ b.Y.. .. Stewart .. J .. on Presidin.9..._ Member. 

).100 hours 

1. St:ewart J. had with rdm a bundle of documents and about 
half a dozen photographs . 

2. The pohotographs were of a convivial gathering . One of 
them included Judge Foord with an identified woman. The 
photographs '"1ere report.ed to have been taken at 
Griffith, date and occasion unknown . The woman 1J.Jas the 
11.Jif e of one of the men named in the Gd.ffith inqutry. 
Most persons other tl1an Foore! sho11..1n in the photographs 
were of Mediterranean appearance . 

con n e c t:i. on tJ.Ji t h the Judge obscure. Possibly via 
Foord - Ryan trial. 

Foord's explanation - he had when in practice acted for 
members of the family in the photograph and was invited 
occasionally to their parties. 

3, Stewart J . expressed t.he opinion that the dinner at. 
Ryan •s house attended by the Judge, Mr Farquar, Mr 
Briese and Mr M Wood was significant, though it was 
sti ll not clear exact1y lAlhat its purpose was. Possibly 
related to the Cessna- Milner case . 

4 . Documents included transcripts of Anderson's evidence 
before a Committee of Inquiry investigating 

5. 

6. 

prostitution. The relevant part appeared to be the 
refer~rnc ~~ to th(:i Venus Room which was aired 'i.n 
ParU.ament at the be~Jinning of June . 

This evidence related to activities connected 
prostitution of a kind further referred to in 
material next to be mentioned. 

with 
the 

Stev..rart J . 's documents inc1uded a transcript of 
interview and a surr~ary from a Victorian officer Melner 
(quer.v rny spelling). The source, name not disclosed, 
was a journalist formerly of South Africa, once employed 
by Th1::1 Ag1::1 but now employed by The AustraJ.'ian. Melner 
gave the informant a low credibility rating. The 
summary rE:~ corded allegations that the J ud~Je' s wJf e and 
the Judge 1>Jere involved with 1:he K.G . B.; thi.~t they had 
both changed their family narnEis (or the:i.r families had ···· ·· ·· · · ·· ....... ······ ·· · -- chifi,{iea ····· ·-·1::11e .. nT .. ·a·p·pa"rrfri'tly · -Eo -"c o'ff c ea1· · ··R-us sTa i-1:::.:·Jewi s·fi 
origJ.ns. 

~ 
~ 
f, 

... ,., . . , ... .. . ., •. , ... , ... ....... ,., .. $. •. 



 

         
        

  

        
        

         
       

      

         
        

        

  
  

 





Mr. '.l' Griffin 
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions 
~ican Expre$s TCMer 
38 Geor~:e Street 
SYDNTIY 2000 

Attention: !'.r D Ra..-e 
Se.-ij or l:,ssistant. Di.rector 

Dear Sir 

rm JUSTICC L K J.11.RPHY 

! refer to your letter of 4 July 1986 and retum herewith 
receipt for files prov:ic?ed on 3 July 1986. 

I thank you for }'Our ansistance in thiEi rrattc:'r. 

Yours faithfully 

D N Dura.ck 
Instructing Solicitor 

10 JuJy 1966 



[)pp . 

Sydney Office 

Director of 
Public Prosecutions 

3 July 1986 

The Secretary 
Parliamentary ccmnission of Inquiry 
GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY N&W 2001 

At.t@t,ion: Mr David Durack 

Dear Mr Durack 

388 George Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 4413 
Telephone 02 226 9666 
Facsimile 02 226 9684 
Telex 74531-DX 1398 

Your reference: 

Our reference: 

I refer to previous correspondence and in particular to D¥ letter dated 19 
June 1986. 

I have nCM been given approval to hand over the files mentioned in paragraph 
2(ii) of my earlier letter. I should also advise that two further folders of 
material that may be of relevance to your Inquiry are also available for 
collection. 'lbe Australian Federal Police have also given approval for 
release of the material mentioned in paragraph two of my letter dated 24 June 
1986. 

A receipt for the abovementioned material is attached. 

Yours faithfully 

BRYAN ROOE 
Senior Assistant Director 

Attch. 



.. ,.:: ··. ~ 

Australian Customs Service 
Reply 10 rhe C<lmp;roller ,Genera! ... :dmuna Sc1r1ori Bu:ld,og 

C:1nben·s .AC 'f iCOO 
Ouolf! 

Mr J F Thomson 
Secretary 
Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
GPO Box 52 18 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Dear Mr Thomson 

I refer to your letter of 13 June 1986 in which you sought 
information which may assist the Commission in establishing 
the extent and nature of any relationship existing between 
the Honorable lii.onel Keith Murphy and Morgan John Ryan. 

The Australian Customs Service has over the last year or 
so , conducted a number of searches of its records in 
respunse to similar requests . Th e last being in Apr il of 
this year for the Director of Public Prosecutions (DPP). 

I understand from the officer who conducted those searches 
that the files containing material relevant to your request 
are still with that organisation. Those files are: 

. 84/97297 - Allegations Relating to Customs 
,84/97302 Surveillance of Mr AG Saffron 
,84/97303 Parts 1-3 

.75/15124 - Ministerial Represen tations on Behalf 
of Abraham Gilbert Saffron re 
Treatment Received on Arri val and 
Departure from Aus tralia 

iLt\7 I have written t o the Director of Public Prosecutions 
authorj.sing the release of those files td the Parliamentary 
Commission of Inquiry. 

I understand also that the DPP has two furt.her files 
which originated in the ACS and which may be re l evant to 
your request: 

f ,NSS 74/69176 - Sala:Ramon Llull , and f 
, 74/15219 - Sala , Ramon Llull:Drug i 

--·---··-·--···---··-·---.... ------.... -.. -----·-- ··--··-.. ·- ·-,·-···---- ·-Pt' o SG-O·U :tion---.... - ·-····- ·· .. - .-- ........ ___ ,, ____________ '" ____ ....... - .---·----·-·---.. -~ 

Those files were raised by the then Federal Bureau of 
Narcotics and would have been transferred to the Australian 
Federal Police (AFP) around 1979 . Our previous searches 
would indicate that thes e files would have been obtained 
from the AFP rather than this Service. 

' 



The release of these files would seem to be a matter for 
the AFP. 

Some further fi l e references were identified in previous 
searches which may be of ass i stance to the Commission. I 
have attached a copy of the relevant registry cards. The 
fo llowing informat i on may be of assistance; 

1 . F i le 75/20833 - an old Police and Customs file 
now held by AFP or the Department of the 
Special Minister of State . 

2. File 80/1951 - Ministerial representations of 
December 1979 and February 1980 to the then 
Minister The Hon RV Gar land. (Not relevant to 
your i nquiry but available if requ ired ) . 

3. File 78/]446 - Transferred. t o the Australian 
Government Solicitors Office. 

I have attached a copy of my letter to the DPP for your 
i nformation . I would suggest that you c ontac t that office 
to arran1e transfer . 

Yours s incerel~~ 

( F / I KeUy ) 
Der:l1t,y-··c'omptrol ler-General 'l~-- . 

I 
/?July 1986 

I 

:,. 
i 
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Ouo1e 

Australian C1Jstoms Service 

Mr P J Walshe 
First Assistant Director 
Director of Public Prosecutions 
PO Box E370 
Queen Victoria Terrace 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Dear Mr Walshe 

Eom u11<1 Ba<1on Burld,ny 

( anberro,:.. C T i 600 

As you are aware the Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
has written to the Australian Customs Service (ACS) seeking 
documents which may assist it in its work. 

The following ACS files relevant to the Commissions 
request are in your possession: 

.84/97297 - Allegati ons Relating to Customs 

.84/97302 Surveillance of Mr AG Saffron 
,84/97303 Parts 1-3 

.75/15124 - Ministerial Representations on Behalf 
of Abraham Gilbert Saffron re 
Treatment Received on Arrival and 
Departure from Australia 

I hereb y author i se you to release those files to the 
Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry, 

I understand that the DPP has two further fi les believed 
to have been provided by the ACS which may be relevant to 
the Commission's request . Those files are: 

.NSS 74/69 176 

.74/15219 
Sala: Ramon Llull , and 
Sala, Ramon Llull: Drug Prosecution 

Those files were raised by the then Federal Bureau of 
Narcotics and would have been transferred to the 
Australian Federal Police around 1979. We have no record of 
those files remaining in the possession this Service or of 

·-· __ ·---- .. - having_ pro v i. de d._ them t o . the _ D PP ·-·---------·-·--··---·····-·---·- .. ·--··-----·-----· .. - ·---· .. --·-----....... - ----·--·-·-· . '.. 
t 



I have provided a copy of this letter to the Commission 
for information. 

Yours sincerely 

( F/I ~-y ) 
Def.fl/u.t,,:,r\.'Compt roller-General 

/ . 

8/ J:uly J 986 
.J 
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-
FILES RELATIMC TO MORCAN RYAN & SROCK 

ftepreaentations to Attorney. cene~al by Morgan Ryan 
& .Brock .~e requ_eat relea.se and depol'tat.ion of 
Ramon Sala 

7,./70)4 Repre1entat1ons to Attorney-General by Morgan Ryan, 
Brook re pal1ce 1njuat1ce on Abe Saffronp 

74/S801 R•pr•••·ntations to Attorne)'•Ceneral by Morgen Ryen & 
B~ook re C.J. Chappel, charge of l•rceny, Katherine 
Court of Petty S•c•ion•. 

1,113,9 Repte•entation, to Atto~ney-C•neral by Morgan Ryan I 
Brock re deportatioft of LaaiQ, Subjack, luricio. 

73/2,04 Rep~e1entation1 to Attorney-Can•r-l by Morgan Ryan A 
Brook re Michael C.•orge Wiof ield. 

77/2007 Repreaentati~~• to Attorney.C•neral by Morg~n Ryan & 
Brock (Salioitor•) on behalf of c. Travkovtkl r• 
Cu•to1T1 ehargea, 

lltSJ4'J Penreeent et I an e to t t•oenet« Ceeena l tpes Mannne Psssn I 

.- --·----· ~-·· -



' 
FILES RELATINC TO HORCAN RYAN & BROCK 

H82/11997 Repreaentationa to.Attorney-General by l. Birney 
MP re Mr Moroan Ryan - application for a bill of 
indictment. 

LT84/ll~28 Senate Salect Cemmittee on allegationa ooncerning 
a Judge• .Q~ea~ions of poaaible p~ejud1ce to 
~atrial of Hr Horgan Ryan 

M84/l40S, Repre1entationa to Attorney~Cenerel by l.F. Keating• 
re matters ~elating ta Horgan Ry•n 

H8'+/ l 3So, Repr.saanta.t1ona tc At.torney .. C.enei-al · ~y:ia. Bi»n•)' 
HP te Mr ~organ R~an - applic~tion for a bill of 
indictment, 

EX8~/ll392 Conduot ·Of Judge lohn Foord in relation to the 
MgrgaA Ryan Caae, 

H8S/l330S Repre•entatian• ta .Attorney-Cenarel by J, Birney 
HP re Hr Horgan Ryan applicat1Qn for a bill or 
indictm•nt .. 

MBS/13306 Repreaentaticna to Attorney-Ceneral by l. Birney 
MP ·ro Mr Morgan R~an - applioation fo~ G bill ot 
1.ndicttllent. 

M85/17305 R•presentationa .ta Attorne~-Ceneral by E.C. L•aeh 
re Horgen Ryan and other ~a~t~ra. 

MS6/880S Reproaantationa to Attorney-General by Jeffrey• & 
Aasociatea Solioitors .on .behalf of .Morgan R~an re 
potaible proceedings aa a reault of an incident 
whioh occurred ov•r 5 ye~ra ago 
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[)pp Sydney Office 

Director of 
Public Prosecutions 

4 July 1986 

The Secretary 

Parliamentary Comnission of Inquiry 

GPO Box 5218 

SYDNEY NSW 2001 

ATl'ENTION: MR DAVID DURACK 

Dear Mr Durack 

/H I 
·· ' / f . 

388 George Street 
{(VU:> Sydney NSW 2000 
~ •.t•· .. , , 1 

. GPO Box 4413 
Telephone 02 226 9666 
Facsimile 02 226 9684 
Telex 74531-DX 1398 

Your reference: 

Our reference: 

I refer to my letter dated 3 July 1986 and note that the receipt obtained for 

the documents delivered did not include the Industry and Con:merce, Deputy 

Crown Solicitor and Attorney-General's Depart.ment files. 

Please find attached a receipt for these files. Would you please complete it 
and return to me in due course. 

Yours fa i thfully 

k,v.~; 
,/ 

j 
·- --.----· BRYAN Ra-JE - ·-·- ·----··-- ··· .. ·-·· .. ·-·-··--··----·----·-·---·- .. ··------·· .. ··-··---.. ·- ·-··-·-··--·-·--··-·- .. ···--·- ·· .. ·- - ··-·------·---·---··· ...... - ... -·---!-

Senior Assistant Director 

Attch. 



RECEIPT FOR MATERIAL 

I, DAVID DURACK, Principal Legal Officer attached tc, the Parliamentary 

Ccmn:i.ttee of Inquiry hereby acknowledge receipt of the following material frcm 
the Director of Public Prosecutions Sydney office: 

l. INDUS'IRY & CUt1ERCE 

a) 84/97297 

b) 84/97302 

c) 84/97303 

2. DEPUrY CR<:MN SOLICITOR 

a) 74/2444/4A/44 

b) 74/2281/4A/42 

3. A'l'l'ORNEY--OENERAL' S DEPAR'lMENI' 

Photocopy of file 74/5294 

- "Allegations relating to Customs 

Surveillance of Mr AG Saffron -

Nati.onal Ti.mes - August 1984 

pt 1." 
- fl 

pt 2. II 

II 

H II 

pt 3." 

- Olander, Michael 

- Sala, Rarron 

"Reps to AG by Morgan Ryan & Brock re. Request release and Deportation of f. 
i 

Ramon Sala'' t 
i . 

. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . " .. 
DAVID DURACK WITNESS 

,· . .... , ...... ,._ ......... ~--....................... _,. .... -. .. -.... ,._.. ___ ,,_,.._ ....... _ ,. ....... _, ___ _. ___ ., ___ ._. ..... ,..,.., ... ...,., ... .,,.,. ...... ,,. .. ---.-................... ,,_ ,., __ . ____ .,.,.",,.. __ ..... .--... -.. ........... ,...,.,.....,~_,,,, ..... ...,. ....... --... ...... ,. .. ,..,__,.,.,,,,....,.__ .... ......_, ...... .,_ .. __ ,.,. ...... .,,,,...__,.. 
{ 
} 

Ili\TE: 
,,{-: 

;ft' July 1986 
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!-!r W. A. Mdtinncn, CM 
~tary 
~J.?U."tPl(mt. of l'miuigntt.im • nthnic: Aff«b.'a 
B<:njamin Offices 
Olan Sttt-et 
S.U.Co.NNEJ; A.C.'l'. 261? 

P.et l-\t J'ustj.°' t. ~ .• ~ 

l l:'ef er to my letter. of 13 June 198G ~nd to your subs«qucnt 
discussion$ with Mr !) Durack, Col:i.t.itor to the Parl~tary 
o:mnillt!li.cn ( the CQmi oai.on > • 

Mr Du.rac}; has advised n tl,at on nmr.d4y 3 June 19!6 he 
colloct.ed fran cl-.e hydney office of tho Ob:.ctor of rublio 
Prosecnt icn«:1 t..~ of your tepart?> • .w.mtal f~l~:u 

Pile 74/60762 - Sala, ~n - Cent.rc?l Office 

Pile 1714/54348 - 031.a, ~ - Sydfflly rlff1ce 

X ndvl~o that ~ files will be ~ to tt"~ r~1; cc 
6Ca'1 t1es ~ C<mniss.ion has .plctcd i ta 'm!'k. 

! refer to a telephr.ce a,nve,..sattai of 3 J\1i'U! ,~er 1"(:~ .t.:r O 
Dutc.1<:k nnd. Mr John ~ of Y(lUr. ~rtlllE:f\t ~-, t0 the 
n."(JUe~t for. infOXl?lation &et ,.)t,.t in ll1Y lertt'Jr o! 13 June 1986. 
ln thie regaro ! WOU!d apprec.lat11 it .if ~h tnll~ir19 files 
cculd oo fo~ed to the Q.m:ti~sion as ooon ,11: pom,iblcu 

(i ) eny f ilea rel.Atir..g to invcat.igations int.o 
tllag11.l r.~~ mi~ration. 

(ii) eny file!t relatin{! to Abr~mur. Ollbert &fft"Cn. 

Youru sir.ccz:cly 

J. P. 'ltrm1 
Secretary 

4 July 198-6 



fAJ'.ED TO FERGUS THOMPSON A'l' OFFICE OF PARLIAMENTARY COMMISSION OF INQUIRY 
ON 4 JULY 1986 AT 3.54 PM 

.•' 
{ 

AITORNEY·GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 

RECEiVfD 8 JOL 1986 

TEL: 11 9000 ROBERT GARRAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON AC.T. 2600 

EX86/9066 

4 July 1986 

Mr D N Durack 
Instruct ing Solicitor 
Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 ----

Dear. Mr Durack 

I refer to your letter dated 2 July 1986 ~1nd now for.ward 
herewith a copy of the note of what appears to be the meeting 
on censor.ship that was referred to in your letter . 

Yours sincerely 

P. BRAZIL 



. 
Notes on Meeting with Attorney-Genoral - 7 June 1973. 

Subject: PornograJ;!hI and General Cense>rshiJ! Policy 

Present: Mr. 13.J. O'Dono;an) Attorney-General's Department 
Mr. J. Somerville~ 
Mr. G.W. Sheldon 

Mr. A.T. Carmody 

l 
Department of Customs and 

Mr. J.T. O'Connor Excise 
Mr. G.E. Sheen 
Mr. H. Bates 

The Attorney-General first di:scussed the case of 
a man who -had concealed a number of ponlograpbic publications 
by strapping them to his legs in an attempt to import them 
into Australia. The publications were ~~eized in accordance 
with arrangements made between the Secrt~tary of the Attorney­
General's Department and the Comptroller-General of Customs 
on the treatment of imported pornography. 

2. Two issues were raised - first, was the act of 
concealment an offence and, if not, shou~d the law be amended 
to make it an offence; second, did the publications in fact 
come within the scope of Regulation 4A c.1,f the Customs 
(Prohibited Imports) Regulations and if eo, why? 

3. The first i s sue was purely a Customs matter. The 
second involved future policy on censorship and action to be 
taken by Customs in accordance with the policy. 

4. The Attorney-General resta ted ·the Government ' s policy 
on censorship stressing apain that the f:reedom of people to 
read, he ar and see what they wish in public and in private 
was to be balanced by the free ctom of per sons , and those in t hei r 
care, from m1solici ted material offensiv13 to them. In this 
context he said that he would not inter vene to stop a c\U'rent 
prosecution in Alice Springs because the charges were based 
on the display of material. 

5. The Attorney-General had with him a copy of the 
recently completed paper on censorship policy (copy attached}; 
as he had not yet studied i t fully he was given a re sume of 
the proposals. He agreed that the legisJLation in the ACT 
and NT and other areas of Commom·realth responsibility 
(e.g. airports ) controlling the sale and display of 
publications shoul d be amended in acco~dance with the policy 
before any action was taken to repeal Regulation 4A of t he 
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations. He sai d that . 
appropriate legis lation fo_:: . t_he _ Ter~~-t~E .. ~.ee ~d ot~.r __ JU:e.as..-----~- ···-·-f. 

.. --··--·--·--···-- ·.B.h.o.ul-d---~- ee--pr epe-rett---ami a"l:ITT> "tn'1l't a 1.scuas1.on s should be 1 
held with I-MG' s Depart~ent on the strengt,hening of laws denling ~ 
with the transmission through the mails of unsolicited materi al ; 
likely to be offensive to some people. · 

l 
6. The Attorney-General a greed that until changes in 
legislation \·:e re completed , in part i cular the repeal of 
Regulation 4A, i t would be necessary to compromise in the 

'· 

/2 



..... - •• :,,- .. fr ~~~t-v !fa"< 
implementation of policy in order to meet the requirements 
of the,current law •. Customs will therefore seize privately­
imported pornography:-

-~1 
• if it comes to notice because a passenger 

blatantly but unsuccessfully attempts to 
conceal it; 

• 1:t it is deliberately broUB;ht to the attention 
of examining officers; 

• if it clearly comes to notice in the course of 
examination for other Customs purposes of 
parcels poet; 

• 1! imported by first class 11nail the material 
is lmown before examination to be unsolicite~. 

7. There will be no prosecutions for the importation of 
pornography or other currently prohibited publications, but if 
publications are seized (and occasions are expected to be few) 
the importer will be told clearly of h1t3 rights under 
Sections 2<J5/207 of the Customs Act. I~ the importer questions 
the implementation of the Government's censorship policy he 
must be told frankly that f'ul.l implemen1;ation must await 
changes in the law. 

8. In the course of discussion Ol1l the legislative 
changes, the Attorney-General• s attentic•n was drawn to the 
proposal for Commonwealth/State meetings - both Officials'. 
and Ministers•. He seemed receptive to the idea, but did not 
give a decision; the minute containing argument for the meetings 
had not yet reached him. 

9. The Attorney-General made an interesting and possibly 
highly significant co.I:llllent on television censorship. When 
it was pointed out that t..he Minister for the Media was the 
responsible Minister the Attorney-Genera.l said that he 
thought that~ was responsible for JY.l. censorship. 

• 

• Somerville) 
sistant Secreta.ry 

• 14/6/73 
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.C.':'. 

D ar · :r ·r 1, 

p : L. 'R'. Jurph) 

en i Jun 19P.6 relating to 
Re, lotion 4A of the 

It, l'. nclc6 o y c not•· hy R. J . Carmody 
( t. F r 1 s~ici ~t Co· p · iar ce) to t.cn tor van• 

~·arch l9o.li tn response to a p~rl · anent.o. y qu ation. 
~nis aoto r fers t.o tte '"r:1inia crittl dJ:t.·E-ction 5n 1:~n!I• being n 
not'.r. c f a r-ee't.1ng bot we en S na1 or rurp y, '4ho wa then 
Attorney-Gener lend ~inietvr fot ~u tQ!" ,nd n·cibe and senior 
official- of totl Department~. 

1 ould nppl"Elt.:iat<.• j t i r. " O':"J';/ of th note 
tc a 1'.!0Vt.~ .an,... ~ny ~t,bm_gs ion r:Jadei b ~ t 
t~orn v ·ri~r to the ~niu ecctinq 

~oc;;m;cntc could be fori 01·t·e to th 
posni ~le. 

Yours:· f ai t.h"'~ 1 ·~ 

Sol icitor 

of ceting ref zred 
Departm nt to tho 
nv ot 1er relevant 

ion G aoon ea 



Dr David Charles 
Secretary 
Deparo nt of rnaustry, ~ology and C'.amterce 
F.dmund Bxr.ci:.or • .Stula.ing 
Kings AVe..'1.Ue 
'.a'if.·TON A.C.T. 2600 

Dear Dr Charles, 

Re: Mr.~ti£!!_ L. R. r~y 

I refer to my letter of 13 June 1986 address~ to Mr .. 'l'. 
P. Bayez (c:opy attached) . 

I advise that the Ccmnission has receive::i a GUJ:raisr-J.on 
which inter alia claims that non oc about !')E!.y 1973 the 
Honourable Liont.:l Reith .lw.urphy did muse and nuthorize a 
ministerial direction to be nade to the De'~tCnt of 
t.'l.:stu,,s and EJ{cise that its officers .a ould not. enforce 
t.lie provisions of regulation 4A of the Custans 
(Prohibited Inports) Regulations in r:-elation to the 
inportation of pomograpcy••. 

In this regard I enclose herewith a ccpy of a note by R. 
J. Cru:rnody ( tr.en First Assistant Secretary Crnpliance) to 
Senator Evans date:l 29 I·:.arch 1984 in response to a 
par] i nrr:entary c.i,-ue.stion. This note re£ers to the 
"m1ni.sterial direction in 1973" being a note of a meeting 
betweP..n Senator Murphy, who was then Att-orney-General an.a 
1-:J.niste..r for a1stans and Ekcise and senior offici.als of 
both ~ts. 

I \ ould appreciate it if a ropy of the note of meeting 
referred to al:ove and any sul::missions rraae by the 
Department to Senator ~y (as he then was) prior to 
the said meeting and any other relevant documents 
(including tr,e "additional instructio.--ia" mentioned in the 
pt">...nultirrate ~:iragraph of the attached copy note) oould be 
forwarotd to the Ccm.u.ssion as soon as possible. 



2 

I writing to }'OU an the lan that t.he .relevant 
r.epem are under yoor ~\ol:01 as ~ of the 

1 lloont of Inc.'\ustry, ~ology and O:m:::erro. Yw 
ght p1 let Jl:nCM if this · la wrang and 

tJ-i.is let'tcr obould be di.roctcl elaewhoro. 

Yours sint:C!?'ely 

3 July 1986 



Mr D M :tcn.i-han 
Chief e -.,. Cl..lti:\;..c: Off1.cer 
ational Crimo 1mthorit:y 

GPO Box 5260 
Sv&my 2001 

ackn< lee q receipt of } oux lett.or of 3 ,.mly 1986 and the 
enclo~ure... that c xr.Ipanioo it. 

~ours s.1ncorely, 

J F '!1h(X!)Son 
Secr~tary 

t J\lJ.y 1986 
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RECE\VED - 4 JUL 1986 

National 
Crime Authority 

CENTRAL Off ICE 
G PO Box 5260. S ydney. NSW 200 1 

Telephone !02) 265 71 11 

Te lex 235 75 

3 July 1986 

The Secretary 
Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
8th Floor ADC House 
99 El i zabeth Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 

Dear Sir, 

I refer to the meeting of 17 June 1986 between Sir George Lush and 
Mr Justice Stewart, which was also attended by representatives of your 
Commission and the Authority, regarding information held by the Authority 
touching upon Mr Justice L.K. Murphy. 

The following infonnation is furnished pursuant to the notice dated 
30 June 1986 issued under section 13(l)(a) of the Parliamentary Commission of 
Incpiry Act 1986 and the Commission's requests made pursuant to section 13(3). 

1. 

2. 

Relationship between Murphy J. and A. Saffron 

The only material on hand which was not supplied to the DPP, apart 
from that emanating from Mrs Opitz (see 2 and 4) , is that contained 
in an interview by Authority investigators with James West, a former 
part-owner of the Raffles group. The relevant pages o~ 

-

. sed as Attachment A. West lives at -
i n Western Australia. 

Mrs Rosemary Opitz 

Mrs Rosemary Opitz has told Authority investigators that she is 
prepared to talk t o the Parliamentary Commission provided she is 
introduced to it by Authority Investigators Baker and Reid. She also 
requested that she not be interviewed at her home and that Baker and 
Reid be present at any interview. No undertakings as to those 
condi tions were given to her. Opitz has told the investi gators that 
she was introduced to Murphy J . at Saffron's premises at Lenthall 
Street, Kensington 10 or 12 years ago. 

,' 

' r 

' [ 
l 
i 3. James McCartney Anderson j 

·-•A• •-•• - • _,,,, -·--" _,,,--•• -•/ · •---••-•-•-••----•-+ -•--•--•••._w, d ,,._.__, ________ _,_•••w •• """•-••-·---••~--------"-•-,.•-·•••·-------------'---.--+ 
The Authority understands that you have made arrangements to I 
interview this person in New Zealand. r 

~ 
$ 

f. 
I 
t 
~ 

I 
f 

r. 

t 
! 



- 2 -

4. Anna Paul 

5. 

All that is presently known of Anna Paul is information provided by 
Opitz that Paul was a gi rlfriend of Murphy J ''in the period between 
his first and second marriages". According to Opitz, Paul is now a 
resident of England but was recently and may still be in Australia. 
Again according to Opitz, Paul would be able to confirm the fact that 
Murphy dined on a number of occasions with Saffron. The Authority is 
not in a position to arrange an introduction to Paul. It is a matter 
that the Commission might take up directly with Opitz. 

Steven Leslie Bazley 

The Authority is not in a position to introduce the Commission to 
Bazley nor is it aware of any information f:rom or relating to him 
which touches upon Murphy J. 

6. 'Age Tape' Witnesses 

7. 

Enclosed as Attachment Bis a list of persons who were attached to 
the New South Wales Police Bureau of Crime Intelligence and Technical 
Survey Unit during the periods when Morgan Ryan's telephone 
conversations were subjected to illegal interception. Some of those 
persons gave evidence to the Royal Commission regarding conversations 
involving Murphy J and those are identified in the Attachment. 
Others who were not questioned regarding the matter may be able to 
give evidence of such conversations. 

Specific allegations 

Enclosed as Attachment C is a docwnent referring to information 
obtained by the Authority from the Royal Conunission which relates to 
the 7 items referred to in the schedule to the letter of 25 March 
1986 from Mr Justice D.G. Stewart to Mr Justice L.K. Murphy. 

Please contact me if you require any further assistance in relation 
to these matters. 

Yours faithfully, 

D.M. Lenihan 
Chief Executive Officer 
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- 1 - Attachment B 

The following is a list of witnesses before the Royal Commission who were 
attached to the BCI and TSU during the periods that Ryan's telephone 
conversations were intercepted: 

BCI 

Anderson Robert Charles 

Aust Bernard Frederick 

Beaumont Gary Will i am 

Brett Mark Christopher 

Cahill John Edward 

Calladine Anthony Mervyn 

Carrabs Vincenzo Gino 

Chambers Warren Thomas 

Champion Alan Maurice 

Choat Jennifer Arme 

Crawford Ross Maxwell 

Donaldson Leonard Stuart 

Dunn Barry Wentworth 

Durham John Bruce Robert 

Egge Paul Leonard 

Finch Ian Charles 

Foster James Frederick 

Francisco John 

Gilligan Dennis Martin 

Harvey Rodney Graham 

Jones Albert John 

Lauer Anthony Raymond 

f 
f 
t-
f 
i 
r 

;, 

t· 
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TSU 

Brown Kevin Robert 

Huber Kerri Lynne 

Johnson Richard Anthony 

Kilburn Roger 

Lewis John Darcy 

Lowe Paul Thomas 

McKinnon Warren James 

Slucher Reg by Francis 

Smith Grahame Phillip 

Stanton Warren Sydney 



- 1 - Attadu11ent C 

Information available from the Royal Comilllission material 

supporting the seven items referred to in the Scl~edule to the letter of 

25 March 1986 from Mr Justice D.G. Stewart to Mr Justice L.K. Murphy 

Item 1, Robert Yuen: Casino 

TI1is matter is dealt with in detail in Volume Two of the Royal Conunission 

Report at paragraphs 2.31 to 2.51. 1he references t,o the source material are 

in endnotes 40 to 60 on pages 88 to 89. Most of the material has been 

provided to the Parliamentary Commission. The balance of the material is 
available for inspection. 

Item 2, Luna Park Lease 

This matter arises from the supplementary statement and evidence of 

P .L. Egge which have been furnished to t he Parliamentary Commission. Some 

background infonnation was obtained by the Royal Commission. The facts appear 
to be as set out below. 

On 27 May 1981 the New South Wales Government granted a lease of Luna Park for 

a term of 30 years to Harbourside Amusement Park Pty Ltd. Luna Park had been 

occupied for some years by LW1a Park (NSW) Pty Ltd, initially pursuant to a 

lease and later on a tenancy from week to week, until 9 June 1979 when a fire 

occurred at LW1a Park resulting in several deaths. 1here had been discussions 
between the Premier's Department and Luna Park (NSW) Pty Ltd concerning a new 

lease for the area, but no decision had been reached by the time of the fire. 

After the fire, tenders were invited for the future lease of the area. 

Originally the tenders closed on 23 November 1979 but on 17 January 1980 the 

NSW Government announced that all six tenders received had been unsatisfactory 

but that negotiations were continuing with the Grundy Organisation, which had 

come closest to meeting the Goverrunent's requirements . (TI/384) ! 
i. 

·--------ho-- -- On .J.2 _March __ ~980 _an_ aftwrrtisement_ appeared_ tn n~wspap,ers __ <;~ll~~ for furtµ~r _ ________ ,_ /. 
tenders, the closing date for which was 17 June 1980. An interdepartmental i 

f· committee was established to assess the tenders. The committee eventually t 



  

          

         

          

         

            

         

            

            

           

             

              

           

           

           

    

           

          

           

             

          

   

        
        

         
           

        
       
         

         
        

        
          
        
        

         
 

        
         

         
        



  

           

        

      

   

         
         
           
        
         

       
        

          
        

           
          

         
         
         
           
        
    

              

        

            

          

            

            

            

           

         

             

             

       

            

            

           

          

          

          

        

     



 

         

            

           

             

       

          

           

           

          

           

 

             

          

           

            

             

           

 

           

              

            

         

          

             

         

             

          

             

           

      

     
    
          

       
       

 



  

           

           

           

           

            

        

           

         

             

           

             

          

         

      

           

            

         

         

          

            

         

             

            

         

          

          

           

          

        

        



- 6 -

Item 3, Central Station 

Thi s allegation also arises from the supplementary statement and evidence 

of P.L. Egge, copies of which have been furnished to the Parliamentary 

Commission. The Royal Commission conducted some preliminary inquiries 

into the matter. The facts appear to be as outlined below. 

In 1977 the Public Transport Commission of NSW invit,ed proposals for the 

redevelopment and modernisation of Central Railway Station. The closing 

date for submission of proposals was 7 September 1977. On the following 

day the general manager of the Property Branch of the Commission, 
AT Clutton, submitted a report on the proposals for consideration by the 

Commission. He advised that the proposal submitted by Conunuter Terminals 

Pty Ltd was the preferred of only two proposals which in any way 

approached the requirements of the Commission. On 12 September 1977 the 

Commission decided to deal exclusively with Conunuter Terminals for a 

period of 12 months with a view to negotiating a firm lease, subject to 

satisfactory evidence being produced that funds were available for its 

proposal. (TI/0372) 

On 25 October 1977, the Premier of NSW, the Hon. N.K .. Wran, Q.C., M.P., 

wrote to the Minister for Transport, Mr Peter Cox, stating that he was in 

agreement with the desirability of proceeding with plans to modernise and 

redevelop Central Station. In the letter he suggested that any public 

announcement not refer to the identity of the potential developer. Mr 

Wran agreed also with the proposal by Mr Cox that the project be 

considered by a committee of officers representing the Public Transport 

Commission, the Ministry of Transport, the Premier's Department and the 

Treasury. He also said that he preferred to wait until the committee had 
the opportunity of making recommendations before negotiations with 

Commuter Terminals commenced. (TI/0372 Folio 7) 
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Documents obtained by t he Royal Commission from the State Rail Authority 

are available for i nspection. 

Item 4, Milton Morris 

This matter is referred to in Volume Two of the Royatl Commission Report 

at paragraphs 2.78 to 2. 94. The source material is referred to in 

endnotes 89 to 108. Material which has not previously been provided to 

the Parliamentary Commission is available for inspection. 

Item S, Wadim Jegerow 

This matter is referred to in Volume Two of the Roya.I Commission Report 

at paragraphs 2.72 to 2. 77. The source material referred to in endnotes 

81 to 88 has been furnished to the Parliamentary Commission. 

Item 6, Lewington/Jones 

This matter is r eferred to in Volume Two of the Royal Commission Repor t 

at paragraphs 2. 296 to 2. 303. The source mater ial is refer red to in 

endnotes 342 to 345. Mat erial which has not been furni shed to the 

Parl iamentary Commission i s available for inspection . 

Item 7, D.W. Thomas 

This matter arises from the statement and evidence of D.W. Thomas. It 

was not further investigated by the Royal Commission as it had little to 

do with the subject of the Royal Commission's inquiry and because of t he 
! considerations mentioned in the Commission ' s repor t at paragraph 2. 43 of 1 
~. 

Volume Two. A copy of the statement and evidence of Thomas has been ! 
' provided to the Parliamentary Commission. I 
' F. 
f 

t 
~ 
! 
t 

.,.,,.,.,...,....-, - .. ,,.~ .......... - . ...... .,.,. ........ ..,.. .. ,_,.,.-.,,. . . ....,,..,, .. -_,..y_. ................... ._. .. ...... ..._ q •.,,._.,-,._, ., , ...... . h' .. -#V'.... ••~ ..... ,~.,.,.,,, .. _,.,....,..,~ .. ,. .... . ,,.,_-,-.,» -~,..,. ... ,,._...,,.A_...,.~-,-...,.,•.-.- , . ............... ~_.. .• , .... ,.,.. • ..,_,.,. " -~ ..... - ·- ....-. ........ ,.-..._ • .,._,..,.,,..¥-... ,,.., .,.,._. ............. ..... ...................................... ~ 

' <· 
1 
~ 
i 
f 
i 

' l 
f ; 

~ 
; 
! 

f. 



 

  
 

  
  

   

         
       

       
       

     

  
 

  



i\ 
-.} 

ATIORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

TEL: 71 9111 

+ July 1986 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
G.P . O. Box 5218 
SYDN EY , N.S.W. 2001 

Attention: Mr. Fergus Thomson 

RECEIVED - JUL 1986 

ROBERT GARRAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

PLEASE QUOTE:MD 8 6 / 9 3 5 4 
YOUR REF: 

Please find attached, as requested, the fol lowin g Attorney­
General 's Department Central Office files: 

MQ84/10943 
EX84/10894 
M 84/2327 & Mr Menzies Interview Notes (Red Book) 
LT85/7804 
SA84/13165 
M 84/11984 
M 85/16446 

74/7034 
M 84/1 1386 
M 84/4436 

2. It would be appreciated if these file s could be returned to 
the Department when they are no longer needed. 

3 . It would a lso be apprec ia ted if yo u could endorse t he copy 
of th is lett e r as acknowledgement of receipt of the fil es and 
return it to me. 

(E . Carr) 
for Secretary 

. . ··. . . .. ~~-,._. . . . . .. ! 
~" 1 r I 1 

• 
• f 

\ 
f cl···") l I 
<. 
< ,. ,. 
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ADORNEY·GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

TE L 71 9 111 

~. July 1986 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
G.P.O . Box 5218 
SYDNEY, N. s.w. 2001 

Attention: Mr. Fergus Thomson 

ROBERT GARRAN OFFJCES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.Cl 2600 

PLEASE OUOTE:MD 8 6 / 9 3 5 4 
YOUR REF 

Please find attached 1 as requested, the following Attorney­
General's Department Centra l Of fice files : 

MQ84/l0943 
EXS4/10894 
M 84/2327 & Mr Menzies I nterview Notes (Red Book) 
LTBS/7804 
SA84/13165 
M 84/11984 
M 85/16446 

74/7034 
M 84/11366 
M 84/4436 

2. It would be appreciated if these files could be returned to 
the Department when they are no longer needed. 

3. It woul d also be appreciated if you could endorse.the copy 
of this letter as acknowledgement of receipt of the files and 
return it to me . 

(E. Carr) 
for Secretary 

·. . . . . ··. . . . .. . . - T 
¥ 
! 
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SUBJECT: 

AUSTRALIA 
AITORNEY- GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

DIRECTOR OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NEW SOUTH WALES 

THE ~ v. LICNEL KEITH KJRPHY: 
SUBPOENA ~ mowcTIOO 

Secretary, 
Attorney-General's Depart:Jrent, 
1st Floor, 
Robert Ga.rran Offices, 
National Circuit, 

SL85/l02848/l/988 
OUR Rf.FERENCE 

YOUR REFERENCE 

BAR'lW A.C.T. ffe \~~\?JS 
ATrEm'!Cth- Mr.~ c.arr - Officer in Charge, Registry 

I refer to the telepoone conversation between yourself and 
Miss Brady of my office • 

2. I enclose the six files which were produced on SUbpoena to 
the SUprerre Court of New South wa1es in th::! aboverrentioned matter. 
Details of those files are as follows:-

® 

./74/B/395 . Hatcher v . Governor of ~eensland and Weiss. ll.1. \..i.~'-A.,a. 
""14/5294 Representations to Attorney-General by M:>rgan Ryan & 

Brock, re request release aoo deportation of Ramam Sala • 

.r/4/7034 

.,...,4/5801 

~4/8369 

tl"'73 / 2604 

Representations to Attorney-General by ~rgan Ryan & Brock, 
re police injustice on Abe Sa£fron • 

Representations to Attorney-General by ~ Ryan & Brock, 
:e G.J. Cha~l, charge of larceny, Katherine, Court of 

Petty Sessions. 

Representations to Attorney-General by M:>rgan Ryan & Brock 
re deportation of I.asic, Subjack, Juricic. 

Representations to Attorney-General by M::>rgan Ryan & Brock 
r e Michae l George Winfield . lt'lA ~S"T -'ct.t.~'" t.~ 

3. As discussed, kindly telephone Miss Brady on t.her eceipt of 
these files • 

. 
AUSTRALIAN OOVEl~NMENT SOLICI'lXJR 

Per: 

U June 1986 

Action Officer: 
Designation: 
Telephone: (02 ) 

·: . 

L. Brady 
Legal Officer 
237 7594 

. ---·..- - - . ---- .. ~ ...... .__ .-.---~ .. --..... _ - - '"' 



 

 

     

    

 

 	   

 
 

     

   
 



Attor~ ...,,,r, O.,,.,tm11nc 
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CR IMINAL LAW & SECURITY DIVISION 
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Attorney-General's Department 

CRIMINAL LAW & SECURITY DIVISION 

fl._____ s~ .- ~ "'" 
/~~/l-.-.---------;.:. ... ~~'----~7 
~-L 15-- /1---4 ~ 
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Stephen Charles, QC 
Murphy Inquiry 
8th Floor 
99 Elizabeth Street 
SYDNEY 2000 

FlECEIVEO - 3 JU L f986 

Please find attached as promised extracts from 
book by Narcotics Bureau Officer rnakinq a number 
of strong allegations about interference by 
Murphy. 

Secondly, a David Fletcher of 

Phone Number: - ' ; knows a Aro ha Bird who 
has written an ace unt of her employment by 
Lionel Murphy. She was introduced by Morgan 
Ryan and knows of the Murphy relationship with 
Saffron and Biruta Hagenfelds. 

·-------... .,..,,. .. ,..., ______ .... .,,,,,_,._,_ ... __...,,,_,. .... -.~-....... .---.............. _.___......._. .. ___ ., __ .,,__._..,...., ........ ,.,,., ...... , ___ .,. __ ,,, .. ,_, .. ,._._,_.,. ...... ___ _.,,,..._,..,,.._..__ ...... _~--~-.--·-.... --.. --., ... ,.,-~------r 
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To t'tH1tplk:.' lc matters funhcr. we learnt that Murphy 
had n dislnstc hr p.1yi11g people for information·; TI1is fact 
hccamc k11own ;is we were cornplcti11g an exercise we had 
<.:Ii ri~I cncd "Opcrat ion Cornet''. 

Get ling back lo·Scnalor Murphy. bctw\'.cn Fcbrua.ry .. 1973 
and April l 975 thefe were s.~veral occJsk•ns when he 
inslrnctcd us lo desist from prosccctions. These 
imlructions c::unc do1v•1 after he had been approached by 
dcfrncc lawyers he lwcl knu\\111 during his days at the Bar. 
There was nol hi ng dishonest about this. As Attorney­
General he was the top law omccr in the country. and if a 
defence lawyer couhl convince him that a prosecution 
f>liouldn't iirocec<l because it involved excessive hardship, or 
was too trivial, or the facts didn't support the prospect of a 
conviction, he could quite properly order a \VithdrawaI. .. : .:

1 
Murphy issued these instrudions without consulting the I 

staff of lhe Commonwealth Crown Solicitor. In my opinion· 
he was doing the very tlii11g for which I had criLiciscd the 
Deputy Crown Solicitor's staff in. South Australia. He 
usurped the functions of the courls. · · · · · · 

We had little respect for hi111. We didn't think he would 
s(kk with us in all circumst antcs, if things went ·wro1rg and 
critic;is1n of the Uurcau affc~lcd him politically; he might . 
well turn his back on us. We coul<ln'l forget his raid on 
A.S.1.0. As Mihi,kter for Customs and Exdsc he somctim~s ... , 
showed. mor:c intcr.~s.t ~II .. b.ird .:cxpmicn.~ · than'. in drug 1 

importcN.;' . ·· · ' · 1 

' e 
Inside the Australian Bureau of Narcotics 

Bernard Delaney 
the Bureau's former Southern lli3giona.l Comroaooer 

ANGUS & ROBERTSON PUBLISHERS 

., ,, 
I · 

~ 

~·· 



600TION· •. <?AN{D62 Hi42(f1.'2 .. 13 .. oz, 

.. . '\\1i,;ta~ ffMMtGftATION'.C.ntitm 
~.1~n••ot11tl ' 

D~t: of;JnamJiratlon , 
andlEthnWtAffelra 
IMQflmlttOf.,_ · 

flllllk.6W1· · Ofi*'tSt ' 
lil0t'ftn.1t.A:l:.T; 2811 · 

Bbleclnnen; .A;c T', 28t8 . 

01it.fl9': · OD.77 

Dicector, 0£"~.llblic · P.h>&e-cutl'o.n• . 
Gl'O· .a.bx : 4113 · , 
SmDY,- · 5Stf i. 2000. 

Attention,, . . llr- Dian JU:,we 

'I.bf.a is.,.1:0. oo~lrm D\}'. '. tixllly[a .:teleg}jone. .. actv!ce ··aut'boris1bq;, 
tihe,,.releaae. o.f.1 l>I81L filea 7.4t,o762 .. anc.l'.'lf7A{.64'3t8 · to• 
M~ .. .11;;; •. Dairac:Jt;;, .Parl'iamentalry;: C.ommts·a1on· o~'·:tnq~~ey.~ 

I t::hav•·. cop!w~· ttde'. advl.oe to ~ DUracit:~. 



   

  
  

   

   

 

      

  
  

 

   

           

       

         

      

          

         

        

         

          

         

   

 

  
 



   

     
     

      

  

       

       

         

        

        

           

         

        

      

         

            

         

  
 



Mr o. J~. umhan 
Chief~ cuti~ otfi~t 
tJatioonl l..T.ia! Autl'ority 
~S3··463 Keflt St.rMt 
SYDNEY ?Sf 2001). 

r.ca Mr Ju.stic-.>l L . ~. r.!"J':by 

l: refer t.o letter of Sir George t.um, Pl'.'eaiding ~mbtr of tho 
Paz'lia:e\tary Ccm:.ussion of !nqui:ry (the C~iuien} t.o Bia 
l:ionOW'.' Mr Jurn:..tcn Staiw:t datel! 30 une 1gs6 and the attached 
i.d"~ce purswmt. to s.13(l)(a) of the Parlitiamtary a:11:cu.1u.1ion 
ot Inquiry l'..t."t 19t!6. 

I al~o rofc.t· to yc,u,r letter of 11 June: 1986 to Mr D. a:.ootm, 
an offiec\t of t:'he Ol:l.mi :don. J.ttad to ~ow:: letter a 
list o.f <l~ts et.c. provided by t.110 r..ut..'"iori~y to 
C(.m,,!~sion f.oll<Ming an i?lSFection of i;aterial ~·,r«t hy ~ 
Y,ay 11.cmsa::io on lO .Jwo 1986. 

~m v,otui.nl prtNi.diid referred to &.'!tove l:ar. l,oon of gi:mt 
ru.s1:&wn..~ to the C-at.':iic~ion r.lUt S:l or.ly ccxt~ir. pages of t 
trnnt.erit,t of widenoo before the i.cynl ~im ard oartain 
pa.9Q$ of sta~ ar;a suppla::entii,ey st ta:xmw wrc prooi.ded 
i c hao not lxlc."l possible to fotn a ~:-itlui3ed viE..'W c-.if 
,,~tcriaJ. at this s~. 

I \wOU!d, tbctt:.fore, owi: "Utte it J.f all t.1.~ipt of 
procoodingc of' the R.o1'al Ca?:;iisoion of Ir.quli:y into ?\ll 
'rolq,haoo :tm.erccr;tiona and a ll out:.cmenu ~ S\.Wlccientuy 
"ut.~ o:rul.d be prov:i~ to ~ Cam-i5131.a'. s 900n ~ 
r,ossible. l ncte 'that any of tM.lJ m!lted . .nl CQO.Si<ie.t'\td to of 
~ sigf'.if ica.nco to the camu.ssian will be re:.rc.Ul:Jle:l u &Oen 
tt,at i)l\)rsiw bas '.boon ~lt"lt.cl .. 

l tr~nJ you far }'Oer ~6tion in this :i:atter. 

Yours sin .. ~a f, 

J. ,. ~11 
Secx.cu.ry 

4 Jul1 1986 

\y, .~ ~ ·I),,-, 
1. , 11 



30 June 1~86 

'lhe f.onourablc Mr Just.ice D G Stazart 
Chai.l:rMn 
National Cri!r.e Author ity 
453-463 Kent Street 
5'Y.tt•~ t~W 2000 

Ft.lr'"..her to :cy letter &tea 5.6.86 I P.nclo:.e a notice in \ .. riting 
pursuant to S13(1 )(a) of the Parliamentary Camti.ssion t.'T.f 

Inguiry Act 1986 (the Act) requiring the Authority to produce 
certain documents and r.aterial"" to the camu ssicn. 

In addit1-on I should re pleased if you would 1".i.ndl.y make 
available to the Cc:.tT.:ission, in accordanoo wit.h S13( 3) of the 
l\ct, documents or materialro (otlior. than C:ocumente or materials 
the subject of the enclosed notice) beins all ~ts or 
mnterUtls hel d by yew:: J\llthority whidi nay l:e relevant to or 
touch upon t.he Ctr.lnission ' s Inquiry into the ccnduct of the 
Hcnourablc Lior.el Keith Murphy. 

Yotl.r9 sinoorely 

G H Lush 
Presiding Member 



1...-.>tioo pw:swmt to Sl3(l) (a) of the 
P~u-li~t.arY Cam'.issia1 of J,ngu.iry Act 1986 

Tos 'Ihe Ponourabl& 1-~r Justice D G ~:art 
0'.!Zllman· 
t!at ior.al Cr!m.: Aut hor! ty 

'r"ne Parlirur.entary Cc:mnissicn of l r:quiry (t11e Cai:rci ~ i on) .r.creby 

requires t.~ National C~~.tne Au+-hor'ty (th<-> AUt'l,rii:v) ·o 

proouce L.0 .... c C<m-..J.cdcn OOC\.V!\(".nt.z mid ot:.hcr r. :itcri, ls in the 

posce'"sio.."l of t..~e Authcri ty relat ing to the inquiry oonducted 

1y 'i.:he Honourable Conal a Gerorc'! St£.~1a1t unc,cr Letter. P:i nt 

issued o."'l 25 J\ll':o 1981, as vzirief' by totters la nt iu"'UOO on 

2"' L'fil:ch 1983 and 29 I' ru:ch 1985, inr-luding c.ocuroe.."lt9 or 

naterinls dcJ ivcrc<l by the lk.,n,,urable Dcr.ald 1'";erard Ste. ... art to 

the Aut:.l1.0l·i ty up:m the teminatian of that inqui:r.y. 

~fically the (;a:mi,ssion require~ the production of 

~t.£ and materials required by this section to oo p.roouc:ed 

which relate to or touch upon or am relev~nt to the ir.quicy by 

tlv.! Camisa-ion intc ~ conduct of the lior.v-crable Lionel Keith 

l ~r.phy. 

GE I.wm 
I'residing ~ 

30 June 1986 



.,1~..;,l'r !JZ,n f 1::t,c;:l{.;(0/· 
,r.:.( ~ . ,, 

Ra::E.IPT FOR MATERIAL 

I, DAVID DURACK, Principal legal Officer attached to the Parliarrentary 

cannittee of Inquiry hereby acknowledge receipt of the following material from 

the Director of Public Prosecutions Sydney office: 

1. FILES HELD BY DIRECIOR OF PUBLIC PROSEClJl'IONS, SYDNEY BEIONGJN; TO CYl'HER 

DEPAR'IMENI'S 

1. Ccmronwealth Police Force 

a) 74/2749 - Nelson, Jill 

b) CIN/5/13 - Sala, Ranon 

- Parts 1 + 2 and one unmarked file 

c) W9/79 - Green, Ian 
d), N79126~8~~~~~~~~~--:_:-i;iFei::'lnt<:roiT'in~,-;Jd:~a1rn1~-~~-

· 2. Australian Federal Police 

6378/81 - Sala, Rarron 

3. Inmigration 

a) central Office - 74/60762 - Sala, Ram::>n 

b) Sydney Office - N7 4/64348 - Sala, Ra:rron 

4. Olstans & Excise 

- Sala, Ram::>n 

i 
;. 

'· r 
l 

r 

a} NSS74/69176 

b) 74/1521 - Sala, Ranon . -·-----·-------· ... - ··--·-·---...... ._ ___ ,, __ .,., ________ .. _,,. ____ ._~-·- \ --·-------·------------·----·---
c) 75/15124 - Ministerial Representations on behalf 

of Abraham Gilbert Saffron re. 

Treatment recei v,ed on Arrival and 

Departure from Australia. 

\ 
r 
t 



.2. 

2. FOIDERS m:::u::>N3IOO TO .AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE 

Australian Federal Police Files 

(Relevant) 

1. Anderson, James: 

2. Bird;McMahon: 

3. Briese: 

4. Casinos: 

5. Central Railway: 

6. Christie, Terry: 

7. Davies, J.D.: 

8. Gannell, Francis: 

9. Grom<, Rooney: 

10. Hagen£elds, Berita: 

11. Hameiri, Danny: 

12. Halpin, David: 

Notes and surrmaries. 

largely duplic.ates material in category 

l(d). 

Age Tape extract~;. 

Age Tapes extracts. 

Age Tape extracts - one Murphy call. 

Extract £rem Age Tapes - one H.lrphy 

call. 

Stat~ts - lar9ely duplicates 

material in cata:Jory l(g). 

Statement. 

Copies of statement and original. 

Sunmaries and Age Tape extracts. 

SUrmary and Age 'lrape extracts. 

Draft Statement. 

f 
;. 

13. JegerCM, Bill: S\mroary and h:]e 'lrape extracts: Murphy 1 
· phone calls. j 

r 
r 

14. Miltie: File Note of conversation re. Murphy. 



     

     

 

   

  

    

  

     

   

 

     

     

   

  

      

  

     

     

  

      

 

       

 



28. Wran, Neville: 

29 • Yuen, Robert: 

Australian Federal Police Files 
(Marginally Relevant) 

1. Ai. tkin, Bruce: 

2. Alcorn, Ian: 

3. Alexander, Brian: 

4. Angler's Club: 

5. Aquatic Club: 

6. Bogan, Vic: 

7. Borgia, Jeff: 

8. Boyds: 

. 9. Boyle: 

10. 

11. Carroll: 

12. Cessna - Milner: 

.4. 

Age Tape extracts. 

Report. 

Relates to Cessna and Ryan not Mu,r:phy. 

Just telephone numbers. 

No MUrphy connection. 

No Murphy connection. 

No Murphy connect:ion. 

No Murphy connection. 

No Murphy connection. 

Transcript refereinces fran Age Tapes: 

no apparent Murphy connection. 

Statement re. Sala - no Murphy 

connection. 

No Murphy oonnect:Lon. 

S1.lIIlnarY of Affair - no Murphy 

... ·-··--·-·---···- ···-···-·---·--·-·-··--··-·--··-····--·-------eenneei!i-on. ·---··-·--·-·-·--·---·----·------·--·-·- : 

13. Cody, Geoff: Extract fran Age ~rapes - no Murphy 

connection. 

~ 
t 



      

       

      

       

 

       

       

   

       

       

     

       

 

       

     

 



     

 

     

 

     

     

     
 

    

  

    

 

     

 

     

     

 

    

    
 

     

     

 



       

 

       

       

      

     

      

 

     

       

 

      

 

       

 

     

       

 

        

 

       



.a. 
( 

Includes 

1. .Menorandum £rem OPP to I. callinan ~ dated 5 March 1986 re. 

character. 

2. Draft Statement for David Halpin. 

3. File N:>te re. Ml.uphy residence in Canberra dated 25 March 1986. 

4. File lbte re. Opening of High Court dated 25 March 1986. 

5. Note of Interview with Marjorie Minter. 

6. First Trial Index and Sunmary. 

7. First Trial Suntnaries. 

8. Note of Interview with Murphy driver. 

9. Note of lnterview with Ross Freeman. 

10. Note of Interview with Sue Weber. 

11. Note of Conversation with Kate Wentworth. 

12. Note of Conversation with Gary Sturgess. 

13. SUmnary of Newspaper Articles. 

14. Note of Conversation with w.c. wentworth. 

15. Note of Conversation with Kate Wentworth. 

16. Note of Meeting with Gary Sturgess. 

17. Note of Conversation re. Niwerville. 

18. Note of Interview with Wally L:!wer. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

Sutmi.ssion to :Royal carmi.ssioner Woodward re. Balroain Welding Co. 

Draft Statement. 
Extract interview with Bagenfelds. 

Observations to Counsel. 

23. Mi:m:>randum to Counsel and attachments. 

24. Mercorandum ~ Counsel re. Age Tape Materials. 

25. Copy letter frcm Royal Ccmn.ission of Inquiry into Alleged Tel~one 

Interceptions. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

Transcript of Thcmas evidence to Royal o:.trrnissi,on. 

Minute to Deputy Director dated 2 December 1985. 

M:!Irorandum. to Brisbane office dated 6 March 1986. ·-··-------·----.. - · .. ......._ .. ,,, _________ .. ____ ....,._. _______ .. ____ _._., .. .,_ .. _,, ____ ,. _____ ,,, ..... _ ... , ............. __ .,_,,_, ' 

29. Transcript of Bankruptcy Examination of Anderso:n. f 
30. Senate, Q::mnittal and Trial evidence of McCle11and. i 



. 'i. 

31. Copy letter to Financial Review dated 6 March 1986. 

32 . Clrronology of Events. 

33. Copy letter fran Royal Ccmni.ssion into Alleged Telephone 

Interceptions dated 5 March 1986. 

34 • Cbpy letter to Royal Camtl.ssion into Alleged Tl=lephone Interceptions 

dated 25 February 1986. 

35. Matters requiring attention list as at 20 February 1986. 

36. Extract £ran CoI:]?Orate Affairs Camu.ssion Reoo:rds. 

37. N:>te headed "Gillespie - Jones" dated 4 March 1986. 

38. N:>te of meeting with Sankey. 

39. Smrmary of Proceedings Sankey v. Whitlam & Ors. 

40. File Note of ireeting Temby, ~s and Wadick ,on 31 July 1985. 

41 . Draft letter to Royal Ccrrmission into Alleged ''I'ele).'.tlone Interceptions 

dated 28 February 1986. 

42. Copy Halpin article. 

43. D:>cmnent headed "Avenues of Enquiry". 

44 . Dxument headed Report - Robert Yuen. 

45. Doc'Ulrent headed lt:>tes for Discussion. 

46 . Minute to Director dated February 1986 re. EX)Ssible use of Age Tape . 

47. lt:>tes - stewart and NCA. 

48 . Copy letter and attachrrents fran Lionel Murphy to Senator M. Tate 

dated 2 July 1984. 

49. Receipt. for h1e Tape material. 

50 . 

51. 

52. 

Volume 2 

Various Corporate Affairs Camussion Documents and notes . 

CoI:]?Orate Affairs Ccmnission records. Research for SUrvival. 

Corporate Affairs Camussion records SnCh.ldust pty Ltd. · 

' ----··- ---·---~~- ------·-- -------·-·------- - -- --- ----·-·---·-··--· '. 

DATE: 3 July 1986 

\ .. 
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! 
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·-· T1:it1(,g1arnt !fMMIGRJc.YlON'.Cvnbt<na 
~A)1J)h•@i1tll ' 

D&P.41rtfttent.; of.; lmmiitratk>n ; 
and :E.tbnlc·. Affaira 

Tt,lrir. 6l037 · 
BM!j~ln-Of~ · 
OhinB't · 
lilloonn•n,A~.T; 28ft · 

l\t), Box 25 : 

llMc:<innM; AC.T, .281 B . 

Obr,fl~: 

Ycru, R•f;. 
OD.77 

tJ1;rector1 of.-"P.tlb.lic · Prosecut·lons. 
Gro B.ox .44.13 ' 
S\'DNBY· . NSW·- 20"00. . 

Attention L .M.r. Br.ian ~owe 

~1ts is, -to .. confirm m}!;: t:oday/a .. tel~p_tiona, advice authorizl11g, 
~he,,.release.. o.£: 1>181\'. fil~s 7.4t<Hl7.f:i2 .. aod:·1N"7..4/,(;43f9 to-
Mi: .. .n.:.:~ .. DuracXi :-· Par.l'iamentar,y,_· Commi'ti'sion ·. •of·'.· Inqµ i. ry., · 

I t '.hav-e· coRtea:· thie· adv.ioe to ~ Durack'--;. , 

_____ . .,_,,_..., ...... -,, .... --... --... --... -.................... --.. --·-··---·----·-....... --.. -...... - .......... _. _ _.. ___ ..,, _____ ... ~--------· .... --._ ... _._,, .... ___ .,, ... _ ------+ 
: 

.... ••••'""••• •••••••.._•~••" .. •" •'""••-•••~,..1,0, ___ ._, ... , _ _ .,. .. « •1,v- ~ .. •-• .. - ,,.... .. - .... -•---- ·-••""••-••-••--~ ...... -•n•...,,...._.,_..,.,...,,_ .,, .... ~, .. •M- ·- ·••••...,."-.. - ,- .. -.,._..,-••••- ~. 



SECRET 

.Mr David Durack 
Instructing Solicitor 

=<z.,t~-;),,,. ;:-:--.,. 
;,,,,, ~., ~ .£! ·"'' -;' #) .... ;.~:,c..:.wr~;. 
, ·, J (~ L ~!.::itiO 

OFFICE OF THE 
SECRETARY TO THF. 
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DF.PT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

Parliamentary Ca:nmi.ssion of L"lqui :ry 
GPO Box 5218 
Sydney 2001 

Dear Mr Durack, 

In response to your letter, I fo1:wara herewi tn a 
ocpy of the "I-~rard '' report. I ·wou.1.d like to be 
consulted if, o£ter having examined the report, 
the CcmTiission were at a subsequent stage to 
wish to cite the report to persons outside the 
C'.rnmission. 

Al so I would be grateful for trni! return of the 
copy of the report when the Carrn.i.ssion has 
concluded its dealings with the matters to which 
it rela.tes . 

Yo_ws sJncerely 

3 July 1986 

SECREI' 



PART.D.MENTARY aHllSSIOO OF JlQ)IRY 

Mr Pat Brazil 
Secretary 
Attorney-General ' s Department 
Robe.rt Garran Offices 
National Circuit 
B1\R''lX5U A~ 2600 

~rlian1eY1tary Camu.ssion of Inguirv - Murphy J 

I refer to our discussions of today. 

GPO Dox 5218 
sm~ 1m 2001 

Ph : (02) 232 4922 

I would appreciate it j f a a::py of the "Howard Report" OJUld be 
forwarded to the cam,; ssion for pen1Sal. 

D N Durack 
Instructing Soljcitor. 

20 June J.986 



JJPP Sydney Office RECEIVED 2 l, ,WN 1 
.1.§8 George Street 

9ffl.Ydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 4413 

Director of 
Public Prosecutions 

Telephone 02 226 9666 
Facsimil e 02 226 9684 
Telex 74531-DX 1398 

24 June 1986 

The Secretary 
Parliamentary Corrmission of Enquiry 
8th Floor 
ADC House 
99 Elizabeth Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 

A'rl'ENI'ION: MR DAVID DURA.CK 

Dear Mr Durack 

Your reference: 

Our rf!,fe
1

'l)nce: 
SG85; .L /8 

Please find attached a list of files held by this office that belong to other 
Departments. I advise that I will hold these files until you advise that you 
have arranged clearance of them or that you do not require them. 

I should also mention that this office holds some mate.rial belonging to the 
Australian Federal Police which was part of the investigation conducted prior 
to the retrial. I do not have a file reference forth.is material but Chief 
Inspector Wells was the officer-in-charge of the inves·tigation. 

I also hold copy material provided by the Department o:E Transport relating to 
the use of O:muonwealth vehicles by his Honour Mr Justice Murphy. In addition 
material was obtained fran the Commission of Enquiry into Compensation arising 
from the Social Security Conspiracy Prosecutions. 

Yours faith.fully 

BRY:AN RavE 
\ Senior Assistant Director ,. i 

( C~l""Q .• , · 



.. ,.···· ... 

3. 

4. 

~ ~ .. aY: .P~ .or .. ~C. -~-~'.I.ONS ... . SY:P.~ 

a:swlG.~ .'m .O'mE:R .D~AR~S. 

(a) 74/2749 

(b) CIN/5/13 

(c) N79/79 

(d) N?S/268 

6378/81 

(a) central Office 

(b} Sydney Office 

(a) NSS74/69176 

(b) 74/1521 

(c) 75/15124 

- Nelson, J.ill 

- Sala, Ramon 

- Parts 1 + 2 and one unmarked file 

- Green, Iain 

- Felton, Alan 

- Sala, Ramon · 

- 74/60762 - Sala, Ramon 

- N74/64348 - Sala, Ramon 

- Sala, Ramon 

- Sala, Ramon 

- Ministerial Representations on 

behalf of Abraham Gilbert Saffron 

re. Treatme11tt received on Arrival 

and Departure frcm Australia. 



5. 

6. 

7. 

~.& ..... ~ 

(a) 84/97297 

(b) 84/97302 

(c) 84/97303 

(a) 74/2444/4A/44 

(b} 74/2281/4A/42 

Photocopy of file 74/5294 

.2. 

- "Allegations relating to CUstans 

Surveillance of Mr AG Saffron -

National Times - August 1984 
pt 1 . 11 

II II 

pt 2." 
II II 

Pt 3. 0 

- Olander, Michael 

- Sala, Ramon 

"Reps to AG by Morgan Ryan & Brock re. Request release and Deportation 

of Ramon Sala" 



TEL: 71 9000 

EX86/6290 

17 .June 1986 

ATIORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 

Mr Stephen Charles, QC 
Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry 
GPO Box 5218 
.§.1~! NSW 2001 

Dear Stephen 

ROBERT GARAAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry - Materials Obtained or 
Hel.~_)? . .l the Director of Public Prosecution1s 

I refer to your letter dated 12 June on tha above matter and 
to my telephone message to Mr Fergus Thompson today that the 
Attorney-General has given a direction to the Director of 
Public Prosecutions along the lines requested by you. 

I now forward herewith a copy of the direction (an advance~ 
copy has already been faxed to you). A copy of the direction 
will be published in the Gazette as soon as practicable, and 
also tabled in t he Parliament when it resumes for the Budget 
Sittings. 

Yours sincerely 

P. BRAZIL 

I 
v i"< •. 



COMMONW!AL'l'H OF AUB~rRAI.IA 

DIRBCroa OF PUBLIC P~09BCUTI0N8 ACT 1983 

DIRECTION UNDER SUI-SBCTION f(l) 

WHEREAS the Parliamentary Commission o:f Inquiry ha• requaated 
me to dic&ct the Director of Public Proaecutions to produoe to 
the commission all materials obtained, or held, by the 
Director relating to the eommitt&l proce,d!ng• and t~e t:lol 
and re-trial of the Honourable Mr Juatfce Murphy; 

ANt> WHEREAS I have consulted with the C)ireotor of Public, · 
Prosecutions in relation to thi8 matter, 

NOW THEREFORE I, LIONEL FROST &OWEN, Attorney-G•n•r•l of the 
Commonwealth of Auatralia, purauant to aub~••ot1on 8(1) of the 
Director of Public Proeecutiona Act 1983, hereby direct the 
Director to pro~uce those materials to the Commia,ion for the 
purposes of th• inquiry to be conducted under and in 
accordance with the Parliamentary Commiaaion.of Inquiry Aot 
llll• 

Dated I 3 /"'~ tY"-a 1986. 

Atto:ney-GenerAl 
t 



  
 

   

  
  

   

    
   
 
  

  

        
       

         
        

          
            

           
          

          
       
       

      

 

  

  

  



PARLIAMENTARY CCMMISSION OF INQUIRY 

The Honourable Mr Justice D G Stewart 
Chairman 
National Crime Authority 
453-463 Kent Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 

Dear Judge 

PARLIAMENfAHY C0>1MI.SSI0N OF' INQUIRY 

GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Ph : ( 02) 232 49n 

I refer to section 13 of the Parliament:1ry C.amri.ssion of 
Inquiry Act 1986 which is in the following terms: 

13. (1) The Presiding Member mity, by notice in 
writing given to the Chairman or Acting Chairnan of the 
National Crime Authority, require the Authority -

(a) to prcxluce to the 0:mnission documents and other 
iraterials in the possession of t.he Authority 
relating to t he inqui.ry conduc..ted by the 
Honourable Donald Gerard Stewart under Letters 
Patent issued on 25 June 19:81, as varied by 
letters Pat<:nt i~suc>d on 2A: March i983 und 
29 March 1985, including docunents or materials 
delivered by the Honourable Donald Gerard 
Stewart to tl1e Autliority upon the tennination of 
that inquiry; or 

(b) to permit the Ccmnission, or a member authorised 
for that purpose by the Ccm:nis:sion and specified 
jn the notice, together with Buch other persons 
as are specifieu in the notioe, to have access 
to documents or materials referred to in 
paragraph (a). 

(1) 'Ille National Crime Authority shaJ.l carply with a 
notice under sub-section (1). 



        
        

      
      

        
   

          
        

           
      

        
         

 

  
 

  



TEL: 71 9000 

EX86/6290 

18 June 19 86 

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 

Mr David Durack 
Instruct in g Solicitor 
Parlimen t ary Commission of Inqui ry 
GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 - - --

C 

ROBERT GAR RAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL Cl RCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T. 2600 

I re fer to you r let ter of 10 June 19 86 and for war d herewith 
copies o f the following r eports : 

(a) report of Mr A Menzies, - Sala deportation matter: 

(b) report of Committee of Permanent Bead s on Saf fron 
Customs Surveillance. 

P . BRAZIL 



) PO~'F1
D' EUTf iH -. V S l i .· · f, : ~ttt. 

REPORT ON CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING DEPARTURE OF RAMON 
SALA FROM AUSTRALIA ON 30 MAY 1 974 

Attorney-General 

As requested, I furnish a report on the circumstances 

surrounding the departure of Ramon Sala f rom Sydney Airport 

on 30 May 1974 and, i n particular, whether there was any 

i llegality or impropriety in the deci sion t o return to 

Mr Sala the passport seized from him on his arrest on 28· 

April 1974 and to allow him to leavE~ without serving on 

him a deportation order made by the Minister for Immigration 

on 10 May 1974 or the circumstances leadi ng up to that 

decision. 

Scope of Inquiry 

2. For the purposes of this inquiry I have examined 

the relevant files of Attorney-General's. Department, 

Department of Immigration and the Cclmmonweal th Police 

Force ( as it then was J • I have alsc, interviewed the 

following persons (whose positions att · the relevant time 

are indicated in bracketsl:-

Sir Clarrie Harders (Secretary, Attorney-General's 
Department) 

Mr F.J. Mahony · ( Deputy Secreta.ry, Attorney-General's 
Department) 

Mr A.R. Watson {Senior Assistant Secretary, Attorney-
Generat•s Department) 

Mr R.J. Harkins {Legal Officer, Deputy Crown So l i c i tor's 
Office, Sydney) 

Mr H. McGinness (Immigration Department) 

Mr J.D. Davies (Deputy Commissioner, Conunonwealth Police) 

Mr R. Dixon (Inspector, Commonwealth Police) 
Mr N. Headland (Inspector, 1st Class, Commonwealth Police) 

Mr G.I. Brodie (Senior Constable, Commonwealth Police) 

Mr T.P. Boyle (Senior Constable, Conunonwealth Police) 

Mr I.S. Alcorn (Constable, Commonwealth Police) 

,. .. , ...... .... - -.. -.... , ... - .... .. . --... ·- · ....... ,, ---·--- ... _ .. " .......... Ms ,-A: ;-.. --Sum.rner·s .. {-Wr i ,te·r ,)·-·"· ·- · 
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3. I have also discussed with His Honour Mr Justice 

Stewart the c ircumstances concerni n9 the receipt a nd r eturn 

by his Royal Commission of the Commonwea l th Pol i c e Force 

fil e concerning-thi s matter. Fi nally , I have ha d the benefit 

of your account of your disc ussion with the Hon . Mr J us tice 

Murphy as to his recollection of th•= relevant events . No 

f i le of the Department of Foreign Affairs is now available. 

I did not seek to discuss the matte:r with Mr Sala' s solicitors, 

Messrs Morgan Ryan and Brock. 

Events leading up to conviction of Sala 

4. Ramon Sala was born in Spa.in in 1941. In 1973 he 

made two visits to Australia - both of short duration. On 

14 April 1974, Sala arrived in Aust:ralia accompanied by 

Michele Senanes. He was granted a ·temporary entry permit 

authorising his stay for 1 month. 

5. On 28 April 197 4, in the c,::>urse of a pre-flight 

security check at Sydney Airport , S,ala was detected carrying 

$35,950 in Australian currency and a small quantity of 
ca.nnabi s resin and LSD. Sala, when interviewed by Corrunonwealth 

Police officers, asserted that the money found in his 

possession had been given to him by a per son known to him 

as Moon who had requested Sala to t ake i t to Hong Kong for 

an unspecified purpose. The drugs, he said, were for his 

own personal use. 

6 . Sala was charged with offe nces against t he Banking 

(Foreign Exchange) Regulations and several offences against 

the Customs Act 1901 . 

7 . Sala was i n possession of a passport purporting to 

be issued in Besancon, France on 28 Januar y 1972. It showed 

evidence of extensive travel in Europe and Asia and the t wo 

pages relating to the identity of the holder a ppeared to be 
i different from the remaining pages. The French Vice-Consul, , 
', 

-- -- -------.. ·~· -.. ·-·---.. -· -- ··--··-- -- ----when .sho.wn __ the_ p_as~por.t~_.expressed doubt as to the authenticity ~ .. . ......... ..................... , .. .,_ ............. _, ·-·---· -.. -.. ... - ·- · ....... _., ... _,., ............... ~·· , ...... _______ -;..,. 
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goods, he was convicted and fined $150. His solicitor 

in these proceedings was Mr Miles of Messrs Morgan Ryan 

and Brock. 

11. A psychiatrist's report wa s included in t he 

evidence put before the Court stating that Sala had spent 

time in prison in Spai n for political offences and during 
this imprisonment he had been badly i ll-treated. He had 

been sentenced by a Spanish Court i.n his absence to a 

further term of imprisonment f or fail i ng to perform military 

service. 

12. Mr Harkins who was prosecuting officer in the 

committal proceedings has a recollecti on that some time 

between the committal and sentence.one of his supervisors 

(which one he cannot recall) said to him that the Attorney­

General wanted the matter dealt with without delay. All 

possible supervisors were spoken to on 22 February 1984 

and none had any recol lection of thi! incident. Mr Harkins 

said that it was not impossible that he had confused this 

incident with a message or information following Attorney­

General Murphy's decision to allow Sala to leave Australia 

as soon as possible wi thout deportation action. 

13. In all the circumstances I am inclined to think 

that Mr Harkins has confused another incident with this 

occasion as he himsel f accepts to be possible, but in any 

event, if Senator Murphy did send s1:1ch a message, no question 

of impropriety would appear to arisE:~. 

Events after court proceedings 

14. All fines were paid. However, after conclusion of 

the court hearing, Sala was held in custody by the Department 

of Immigration under the authority cif section 39 of the 

Migration Act as a person in respect: of whom a deportation 

order was in force. Discussions commenced with the Spanish 

"-· -- .. ... ·--·---· __ ·-· - .. -·-·-· ... _Ernbassy _as,,to_whether . a _}irnited._trav·elling .. document . would ____ .. , ____ ....... .. J 
be provided to Sala to permit him tc, travel to Spain. 

/5 
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26. On 6 June 1974 a report was received by the 

Commonwealth Police from Interpol to the effect that 

the passport in Sala's possession belonged to a French 

woman from whom it had been stolen in India. 

Events Subsequent to Sala's deearture from Australia 

Dixon Reoort 

27. On 18 June 1974, Inspector Dixon submitted a 

report to the Commissioner of Commonwealth Police concluding 

that there had been "some interference in normal proceedings 

for handling these matters; allied with information 

relating to bribery I consider it necessary to make further 

inquiries to obtain information on several aspects, but 

in particular as to what information or advice was given 

to the Attorney about the Sala matter and by whom. Secondly, 

the circumstances surrounding the issue of his deportation 

order;_ the consequent view that it precluded action on the 

false passport issue (section 27(l)(c) of the Migration Act) 

and the subsequent non-service of that deportation order." 

Inspector Dixon expressed a wish to interview a number of 

persons including the Attorney-Gene:ral and Mr Watson as 

well as Messrs Morgan Ryan and Miles. 

Davis, Harders, Mahony conference 

28. On 25 June 1974, according to a note on the 

Commonwealth Police file, Commi.ssioiner Davis (now deceased) 

saw Messrs Harders a.nd Mahony rega:i::ding the Sala matter. 

Copies of police reports including the report of Inspector 

Dixon referred to were given to Mes:;rs Harders and Mahony .. 

According to Mr Davis' file note of the discussion, an 

officer was going through Mr Dixon'i> report to get specific 

matters straight, to see if anythinq could be investigated 

or if there was any matter that might warrant consideration 

of prosecution. If any such investigation were to take 
place, Mr Davis thought it was a matter for ordinary criminal 

investigation and Messrs Harders and Mahony agreed with this. 

/9 
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29. At this conference Mr Harders said that the 

Attorney-General had phoned him from Hong Kong whe~e 

the Attorney-Genera l had received a call from Dr Cairns 

who had said that two Melbourne lawyers, one named 

Phillips and one unnamed, had informed him that a story 

was abroad that there were some peculiar features in the 

handling of the Sala case. 

30. Mr Harders' only present recollection of the 

matter was the reference to the Attorney-General's phone 

call from Hong Kong. Mr Mahony had no recollection of 

the interview. However, Mr Davis' .note of the discussion, 

the Police reports and a ch~onological list of events appear 

on the Attorney-General's Department file . 

Dixon Minute of 12 November 1974 

31. On 12 November Inspector Dixon submitted a minute 

drawing attention to his outstandinq report and asserting 

that Inspector Headland had stated that Deputy Commissioner 

J. D. Davies had spoken to the Attor1ney-General on the 

subject and, according to the rninub=, "Senator Murphy had 

admitted that representations were made to him by Bruce 

Miles of Morgan Ryan and Brock and that he had been misled 

as to the significance of the matte,r. Apparently the 

Attorney admits he is at fault". 

32. Inspector Headland however, denies that such a 

conversation occurred. Mr J.D. Davies (now retired) denies 

having had such a conversation with Senator Murphy or 

having made such a remark to Inspector Headland. 

Headland Report 

33. On 11 January 1975 Inspector Headland submitted a 

report stating that, after examinin9 files of relevant 

Departments and interviewing officers, he had concluded 

that there was no criminal involvememt on the part of any 
Commonwealth officer in any DepartmEmt in return of the t 

·' " """·"·.,_,.,, ..,, . , .. , ........ , . -w.• .............. ...,.,., .. , ...., ............ ' "' ,.,.,,, . ~ ..... , .,., ... ,, .. . ........... _,.. ... _ ........ , •. , "' ... , , . .,, .... , •. ,.,,, , .,.,. ............ ~ ............... ,., ..... ., ..... , ................ ... ..,_,.,.,... .,_ ... ,,.,..._ . ... ,.._,,... ,,,...,, . ....... ..... - ....... ,.,,., .. ~~ 

suspect passport to Sala. , 
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34. Mr Headland, however, when interviewed on 21 

February 1984, made it clear that his report was directed 

to the question of crimina l involve:ment of officers. His 

inquiries were not directed to the possible question of 

criminal involvement of Ministers. 

35. When I interviewed Superintendent Dixon (as he 

now is) on 17 February 1984, I sought to establish the 
basis of the concern which he had expressed in relation to 

the handling of the Sala case, a concern which he said he 

still felt. 

36. Mr Dixon said that, at the least, in his opinion, 

the then Attorney- General had been 9iven incorrect information 

on which he took his decision. This conclusion was, he said, 

based on these considerations -

the nature of the decision - return of a 

passport suspected of being false to a 

convicted drug offender and withholding 

of action to deport; 

the friendship between Semator Murphy and 

Sala's solicitor, Morgan Ryan; 

information he had received from a police 

officer whose name he had forgotted based 

on information supplied by an unnamed 

informant that money had been paid by Sala 

or his representative in connexion with the 

case (his understanding, however, was that 

the money had been paid a.t official rather 

than Ministerial l evel). 

However, Mr Dixon acknowledged that he had no direct evidence 

of corruption or illegality at top level. 

Stewart Royal Cormnission 

37. In 1981 the Police file relating to the Sala case 

was made available to the Stewart Royal Commission following 
f 

a general request by that Commission for files relating to f 
o• ,,... .. • •• ...... •• ,. , • • - ~ .. ; . • , . • , , .,...,, ' , .,,,,...,.,... ' "'-"' • •' .. , - ~ ' "''' ' " '',,>V .. .....,..,, , ,,,., , , ,.,, .. ' ,..,.,,., .... _. .. _,,,, , , ~ ... , , • ,,,, ...,_ ' '-'-'-""'• '•' • ~ ' '" • '' ' """""''"•' W~; •>.- ' ._....,,,,.,,,,,. • .,..,, ,.,~ - -· ·- ~"MJW.,,.,. ......... ~~·"N"••· • • m » ' ,A•• ""'• . ,_,., _ _ ,, , , ... ~ • .....,._ .... ' • -'"~-'•''-'•""'• _ ........ . >0 ... m ,-..,.,., ... .. . w.,•••""""•"'"<' ~•••l 
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41. As to Mr Harkins' assertic,n that she had said to 

him that a sum of $50,000 t o $70,000 had been paid to a 

person or persons connected with the Labo r Party to use 

influence with the Attorney-General, Miss Summers had no 

recollection of making such a state ment. As a journalist 

she often empl oyed the technique of making firm assertions 

to provoke a reaction. She did not regard Mr Ryan as a 

person connected wi t h the Labor Party although she knew 

he had acquaintances in that Party. On the other hand , 

Miss Summers knew of no one other than Mr Ryan's fi rm to 

whom payments had been made in connexion with the case. 

Conclusion 

42. If a statement was made by Miss Summer s to Mr 

aarkins on the lines suggested , the person referred to 

as r e ceiving payment was probably Mr Rya n and the amount 

of the payment could have been the all-up amount first 

mentioned by Sala's girlfriend . 

Criticisms as t o the conduct of the Sala case 

43. I now deal with possible irregu larities, or points 

of criticism, as they appear or as they have been suggested 

by vari ous persons, in the conduct o f the Sala case . 

(a) It has been suggested that the decision to make a 

deportation order against Sala was incorrect in 

that it prevented prosecution action a~ainst him 

in respect of a false passport (Insoector Dixon). 

As indicated above , the recomm«endat i on to the Minister 

to make a deportation order wa:s dated 9 May 1974 and 

was based on the grounds that :Sala was not a bona fide 

visitor and it was desirable that the Department be 

in a position to enforce his dc:~parture in the event 

he was not imprisoned on the other charges. 

These grounds appear reasonable ; the existence of 

the deportation order. is . not ilrt law. .. a b.ai;:, t.Q 

prosecution action although th•ere is apparently some 

/13 
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sort of administrative rule in the Immigration 

Department that prosecution action should not 

ordinarily be taken after a deportation order, 

but it is subject to exception~; in appropriate 

cases. 

There is no record or other indication of any 

involvement by the Attorney-General or his 

Department at this stage of thE! matters. 

(b) It has been suggested that the decision not to 

prosecute Sala for a breach of section 27 of the 

Migration Act (production of fatlse passport) was 

an error, if not a deliberate act designed to 

ensure that Sala was not impris,oned. 

Suggestions to this effect havei been made by Mr 

Harkins, Superintendent Dixon and other police 

officers. The file of the Central Office of the 

Department of Immigration shows; that a proposal 

was made on 14 May 1974 by an c,fficer of DCS Sydney 

to the Sydney Office of the Department of Immigration 

that Sala be charged with a breach of section 27 of 

the Migration Act. The basis for the proposal, as 

communicated to the Central Office, was that it was 

feared that Sala might be remanded and released on 

bail but, if he were dealt with on the section 27 

charge on a plea of guilty as anticipated, his release 

would be deferred. The Police and the Prosecutor had 

in mind that the longer Sala's release from custody 

was deferred the greater the chance that he would 

disclose his confederates. 

The decision of the Central Office, as recorded on 

its file, was that·, as a deportation order had been 

signed, they could not agree to a section 27 

prosecution merely as a precaution against bail 

(underlining added). The Court could be informed 
that . the· MlriisEer"'haa ordered dep6rtat1cin '"'and that ·­

this would be effective when court action was complete. 

/14 
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These grounds for refusal of approval to prosecute 
under section 27 are by no means unreasonable but 

it appears from notes on the files of the Deputy 

Crown Solicitor's Office and the Sydney Of f ice of 
the Inunigration Department thatt the decision was 

understood in Sydney to be thatt, merely because 

there was a deportation order, there coul d not be 

a prosec ution~ this is, of course, wrong in law . 
• 

The suspicion of the decision thus appears to have 
arisen from a misunderstanding' of the real basis 

for it. 

' 

In the event, Sala was not remanded on bail. Further, 

although it is stated that Sala's solicitors agreed 
to plead guilty to a section 27 charge, Sala appears 

to have made no admissions as to the falsity of the 

passport and, until the Interpol report was received 
on 6 June, it was not definitively established that 

the passport was false. 

There is no indication of any participation by the 

Attorney-General or officers of the Central Office 
of his Department in this decision of the Central 

Office of the Department of Immigration. 

(c) The decision by Attorney-General Murphy to direct 

that Sala's passport be returned to him and he be 

allowed to leave the country forthwith without 

deportation. 

The criti cism of this action appear to. be based on 
the al l eged falsity of Sala's passport and the view 

that retention of his original passport would assist 
Sala in any further international drug trafficking 
activities on which he might e1:nbark. Deportation 

would have required his return to Spain and hampered 
further activities in, and departures from, that 

country. Finally Sala's departure from this country 

/15 
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sentenced in absentia to a further prison 
term for fai ling to give military service . 

Concl usions 

1 

44. It seems to me that, in the light of the facts 
now known, the deci s i ons ref erred te> in (a) and (b) above 

are not open to serious criticisms ctnd in any event the~e 

is not the slightest evidence that the Attorney-General or 
his Department was involved in eithe r of t hese deci s i ons. 

45. As to the decision to re t:urn Sa la's passport and 

permit him to l eave Australia without deportation , differing 
views can be taken as to the .correctness, by objective 

standards, of that decision. It seeims to me however that , 
viewi ng the matter in the light of the infor mation t hen 

available, the decision could not bei said to be unreasonable 
or improper. 

46 . Of course, this inquiry is directed to the question 

whether there was illegality or impr·opriety in the decision 
and the circums tances leading up to rather than its 

reasonableness. All persons interviewed were invited to 
put forward any evidence of illegality, particularl y payment 

' I 
I 
' \ 
' f 

of bribes or other forms of official corruption. 
} 

Superintendent · 
Dixon mentioned the matter referred to in par a. 36 above, 

namely, he had been informed by a police officer, name now 
forgotten , that a n unnamed infor mant had said that Sala or 

his representative had paid money in connexion with the case. 
This obviously cannot carry a ny weight. Additionally, there 

was the episode menti oned by Sergeant Brodie (as he now is) 
(see para . 9 above) which he interpreted as an attempt to 

bribe him during the committal proceedings. Having heard 
Sergeant Brodie's recollection of the words used , I would 

agree with the conclusion reached by Sergeant Brodie's 
supervisor officer at the time, namely, the evidence was 
insufficient to found a prosecution • 

• 

.. , . . "",. . ..... ........ ... .. ....... . , . ..... , ..... ,... ' , ..... .... ... . ., . ......... ... , . . . . ...... ........ ,,...,. , . ...... , ..... , ..... ,,..,. 1,- ~-, , ,. ........ ' ···-· ... ,.. •• ..... . ........ ,." . "'"" ..... .. ,. ........ . 
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47. I do not think that any significance in this 

connexion attaches to what was said or is alleged to have 

been said by Miss Summers. 

48. As to Superintendent Dixon's assertion that 

Mr Morgan Ryan was a friend of Senator Murphy, it may be 

observed that every Attorney-General finds himself dealing 

with applications from legal practitioners with whom he 

has had long standing friendly or social relations and no 

inference needs to be drawn from thei existence of such a 

relationship. 

49. Apart from these matters, no person interviewed 

put forward any evidence or suggested evidence of illegality 

or impropriety in connexion with the decision. Nor has any 

such evidence emerged from my examination of the relevant 

files. 

50. From an administrative point of view, it would 

undoubtedly have been better if there had been a written 

submission by a departmental o f ficer to the Minister setti ng 

out all the relevant circumstances a.nd the arguments for and 

against the proposed course followed by a written decision 

by the Minister. But it is by no mea.ns unknown for important 

and urgent decisions to be made by Ministers on an oral basis 

and in my view, the absence of a written submission and 

wr itten decision in the present case does not indicate any 

impropriety. 

SL I therefore report that, having made what I consider 

to be appropriate inquiries, I have J:ound no evidence of 

i l legality or impropriety in the decision to return to Mr 

Sa l a the passport seized on his arrest on 28 Apri l 1974 and 

to allow him to leave Australia without serving on him a 

deportation order or in the circumstances leading up to that 

decision. 

29 February 1984 
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The Hon. Sir George Lush , 
Presiding Member, 

National 
Crime Authority 

GPO Box 5260, Sydney, NSW 2001 
Telephone (02) 265 711 1 

Telex 23575 

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry, 
G.P.O. Box 5218, 
SYDNEY. N.S. W. 2001. 

Dear Sir George, 

18 June 1986 

Thank you for your letter of 5 June 1986, which I saw only when 
I resumed duty with the Authority this week. 

Documents and other materials have, as you know, been produced 
to the Commission pursuant to section 13 of the Parliamentary Commission 
of Inquiry Act 1986. 

As I indicated to you in our discussions yesterday, the 
Authority is willing to assist the Commission in whatever way i t can. 

Yours sincerely , 

ll Mr Justice Stewart 

. ....... ,..,,.. ··- ....... . . ,,.., .,.t-·, 
I 



Fil(;} lbte 

J!.1r Masselos, solicitor for Murphy J~, telephon,ed today at 9 ~55 
t o say that they bad no objection to the 2 doc:uments sought to 
be tendered by ~ir Cllarles during the hearing yesterday going 
straight to the Ccmnission (the documents cono;rned are Part 2 
of the St.ewart Report and a letter dated 25 March 1986 signed 
by Stewart J . to Murphy J .. - see transcript-in-C'Ollfidence, 
Tuesday 3 June 1986 pp 33 ff. 

Fran his via"'J?Oint, the.re is no need for a hearing on Wednesday 
11 June 1986. 

F '!hansol'l 

4 June 1986 

cc Sir George Lush 

j ~~il~i,~.ii?J/ 

2597A···· 
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Qpp Sydney Office 

Director of 
Public Prosecutions 

20 June 1986 

The Secretary 
Parliamentary Commission of Enquiry 
8th Floor 
AOC House 
99 Elizabeth Street 
SYDNEY N&'W 2000 

Attention: Mr David Durack 

Dear Mr Durack 

388 George Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 4413 
Telephone 02 226 9666 
Facsimile 02 226 9684 
Telex 7453 1-DX 1398 

Your reference: 

Our reference: 

SG85/1178 

I refer to our meeting yesterday and subsequent telephone conversation and 
enclose a copy of the advice of Messrs callinan QC and Cowdery dated 13 April 
1986. 

I also enclose a copy of the exhibits tendered by the Crown at the retrial 
before his Honour Mr Justice Hunt. I am in the proces.s of identifying the 
exhibits at the trial and comnittal and should be able to forward these to you 
next week. 

Yours faithfully 
., 

BRYAN RCME 
Senior Assistant Director 

Encls. 

..,_.,.,, ... _ ........... ,. ... _ ............. _,._ .......... .,_,..,, ..... .,,... · 1 ........ ·~·····-, ....... ., .... ,. .... . __ ,, ......... .1, __ ,: .. :.:: . •• .... _ ... ......... ..... _ ............. ........... ---· .. _ .. __ .... _ ....... ·-· ... - ... _ .. ............ _ ................... -.... ~ I...... r . 
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,DPP Sydney Office 

Director of 
Public Prosecutions 

388 George St reet 
Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 4413 
Telephone 02 226 9666 
Facsimile 02 226 9684 
Telex 74531·DX 1398 

Your reference: 

Our reference: 

on behalf of the Director of Public 
Prosecutions a copy of the advice given by Messrs callinan QC and O=Mdery 
dated 13 April 1986 and a copy of the CrCM"I Exhibits tendered at the retrial 

before his Honour Mr Justice Hunt. 

Signed 

Name in Block U3tters 

Dated this 20th day of June 1986. 
\ 
I 
~ 
~ 
i 
l 
~ 

..... -· ..... .. .• .. .... . ~- ....... .... ·-·.-, ....... ... . ___ .. ___ ......... ,. ..... ·- ···-, ..... _, .. __ , .. -...... ., ......... _ ..... _ .. _, . ... _ ............. ...... .,., .... ,. ... ...... -....... ............ .......................... -...... ., ..... .. ~ . ., ...... } 
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OPP 
Sydney Office 

Director of 
Public Prosecutions 

388 George Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 4413 
Telephone 02 226 9666 
Facsimile 02 226 9684 
Telex 7 4531 -DX 1398 

Your reference: 

Our reference: 

SG85/1178 

19 June 1986 
~~ , f&v~-i.. 

,..-J-7 ~ -~··r 

The Secretary 
Parliamentary Comnission of 
GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY Nb'W 2001 

A'I'I'ENTION; MR DAVID DURACK 

Dear Mr rurack 

Inquiry 

CXl-1MI'l'I'AL, 'IRIAL AND RETRIAL OF HIS HONOUR MR JUSTICE MURPHY 

I refer to the telephone conversations between t he Dir,ector and Mr Stephen 
Cllarles QC and to the Attorney General's direction in this matter. 

I confinn that this office holds material falling into the fol lc:Ming three 
broad categories: 

v-{1) Material received, prepared or collated with a view to considering 
whether it was cap:ible of being used at the ret.Jrial on the issues of 
notive, character and/or association or for cross-examination. As you 
are aware character was not raised at the retrial nor did his Honour 
elect to give evidence. Some fresh association evidence was led at the 
retrial. 

~.\ 
I.,..~- l 
~- ! 

(ii) 

'1,-,(' 
7 1 (iii) 

'"r b 

Files su:pplied to this office by other agencies or departments. I am 
currently prep:iring a list of these files and will provide it to you 
early next week. Once you have arranged clearance for these files, I 
will hand them over. In the meantime they will remain in my office. 

Internal office files, sane held here and some in Canberra. These 
contain correspondence, advices, rnem:>randa, accounts etc. '!here are 
also additional copies of transcript, Appeal Books for the Court of 
Apr.eal and High Court and Federal Court proceedings. These are 

1 available for inspection at a mutually convenient time but are probably ~• 
_ __ ... ___ . '" . -- ··· __ .. !1?~ gr .'i.S,~~~t1:1::1':?e. _t.c:> .Y9.~ _E.n.~!"Y~ . __ Toe¥. .. 9C> ... 1.}0~ _ .~~ J.o., f ~++. .. ~i tj}J.n __ t:fl~... -·--·- ,, .. ,,. ·-- t 

· terms of the direction. , 
; 

~· 

f 



.2. 

'!be material mentioned in (i) above is provided herewith. None of the 
rraterial currently held in this office is in perfect order because the 
cleaning-up process after the retrial is not yet complete. The material 
provided to you is our ori ginal documentation as neither t.une nor resources 
exist to arrange photocopying. It would greatly assist if the material is 
returned in the same form as provided to you. 

If you require further assistance or wish to inspect any material not yet 
provided plesae contact Bryan ~ e of my office on 226.9688. 

Yours faithfully 



I,. DAVID DURACK, Principal legal Offioer attached to the Parliamentary 

Cormd.ttee of Enquiry hereby acknowledge receipt of thB following material fran 

the Director of Public Prosecutions sydney office. 

1. 

b) 

Anderson, James 

i) Tape of Interview conducted on 9 April 1986 by Rowe in 

presence of AFP offioer and s~11:11n9.ry relating thereto. 
i i) Interview with journalist Neil Mercer. 

iii) Public Evidence to NSW Parliamentary Enquiry into 

Prostitution. 

iv) In camera evidence to same Enquiry. 

v} Transcript of Examination under s.69 Bankruptcy. 

Age Tape Material 

i) Surmary and Extracts of relevant parts. In sane cases 

includes extra material gather•ed by DPP to explain or 

expand on various references. Some Stewart Royal 

caumission obtained material . 

ii} Full copy of Age '!apes as rel ate to Ryan - main 

sources Stewart Royal Conmission and Sturgess. 

iii) One Tape of Murphy-Ryan conversati on. 

iv) Profiles of sane parti cii:ents to Ryan conversations 

prepared by DPP and/or SturgesB. 

Ararang Restaurant 

Property and Corporate Affairs Commission searches. 

_.,, .• . , .,.,,.,v ·••• , .... .,.,_~,, ... ~-. , ,..,,._ .,,.,,,,., . ' •""~··•"''•"• ,, ...., . .,.~,.. , .. .,.., ,, .. w.- •• ,.-.... ,,..,w,. ,. ... ,..,, .. . ~ ..... , .,..., • ._ ,_..,.,,_,.~" _,,,.,.,_ . . ,,.. ., . ....,,.- .. ._.,., . ,.,,. .. , ....... - ~··•" "" .. .,.,,,.,..,..., ., ., , ,..... , ,. . . ..... .,.... .. .,. .. ,_ .. . ... M,• , •.-.,• ._., ., ,,..,...,.....,.,.,, .,.,, • .,..,._., .,,,. ,. , . ,., . .. '" "'"' • __ ., .,. ' ' • __. •• .,, .. , • ...,,. •" , •• ,., f 

~ .. ,, 
~: 

d) ~ 

Extracts fran draft novel. 



, .. ..... . . 4 

( 
l 

f) 

.2. 

Bristow 

i) Statement. 

ii) Meno dated 17 January 1975 to Attorney~eral f ran 

Davies. 

iii) Supplementary AFP ~.odus Operandi Report dated 7 March 

1975. 

iv) other miscellaneous documents. 

Briese 

lx)cuments relating to Senate Enquiries:. 

Davies 

Statement supplied. 

h) ~ 

Statement and Evidence to Stewart Royal C.armission. 

i) Francisco 

Extract of Evidence to Stewart Royal O:nmission. 

Felton/Wigglesworth 

i) File Notes re. conversations for retrial. 
.~ 

t 
"···· .......... , _ _. .... -·· --···--··-··-·-··,., ... , ...... ----· -- ··--··-......... ., ... .................. ._ __ .......................... ._._ ............ ~--·····-···--·-···----·······--------·--.. ··-- --·--·--- ..... ___ ,,., ......... ,_ . ., .................. ,. .... ,.,. .......... _. ................. !. 

k) Groux 

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

Statement re. Lewington. 

File Notes re. contact with Groux and DPP. 

Whited out copy of Groux statement. 

' 



.3. 

1) Halpin 

i) Draft statement. 

ii) Copy Article fran "Matilda'' magazine. 

Lewington 

C.Opy recor d of interview of 23 February 1984. 

n) McPherson 

Extract from newspaper report. 

o) Menzies 

Copy of Report on Sala. 

Minter 

Draft questions and handwritten respons~s. 

Newspaper Cli ppings 

Re. Murphy. 

r} Property Transactions 

Surranaries of Murphy, Ryan and Miles pr~perty holdings. 
~ 
i 

·-·· .. -···-"·· ._ ... _. .... .. _ .. .. ,, .... _ ...... _ .... - ·"'"'"- ................. ·- · .... -- ---.. -........... ...... .... _ .. ... _,, .. ,._ ............ - .... -.. --... .. ...... -. .......... _ .... , ..... -. ...--.. ... ............. -......... ____ ......... .," .... _____ ... .... .. ....................... ... L 



2. 

t) 

c) 

.4. 

Thomas 

i) Material prepared for retrial on basis character not 

in issue. 

ii) .Material prepared for retrial on basis character in 

issue, includes evidence given to Stewart Royal 

o:mnission. 

West, James 

Draft statement prepared for retrial. 

Lever Arch Fo.lder ms.rked "Add.it.ional Info" 

Includes 

v) Sala Hansard and copy of District Court proceedings 

(put in manila folder). 

vi) Interview with Sankey of 3 Ma.I;-,ch 1986 (put in manila 

folder). 

!J. Four page statement of Francis Gannell . 

fil Sala 

i) dlronology of Events and copy of extracts of Murphy 

evidence at First Trial, 

ii) Handwritten analysis of various Sala files. 

Two Manila folders of material received from Stewart Royal 

Conmission includes: 

i ) 

ii) 

.-,.,.. , ,,, ,,,_._ . .... .,..,.,. • ..,..,..,,,, ..... .... .,, .,. ••••• , . ....... , •• , ." .,.~,, .,,.,., . . ...... ... , .,_.,,. ... .. . ............... ....... " ' ••• ,. ... ~ • • ,.,. .. ,,, ,,,. - · w.,.,., .. .,., . , .. ........ . ... _ , ' " ..... - ..... . ' 

M. Ryan transcript 

BJge statement and evidence 

.~ 



.5. 

iii) Thomas transcript 

iv) Rurming Sheets • 

..11 Manila folders titled "Hansard References" 

i) ASIO raids - Croation Terrorism 

ii) Execution of Australian CitizEms in Yugoslavia 

iii ) Overseas Loan affairs. 

Several copies. 

4. On. Shelves 

viii ) Folder marked ''Associ ation Evidence". 

DAVID DURACK 

DATE: 17 June 1986 

_ , .,., .. ,.. . ....., .. ,.,,J' , • .,., . ......... . ~ ........ ,, . .. , ... ..... ..... ... ... ..,.,..,,. ,,,. ..... .,.,,, . .,. •''"""'"·· . . ... _..,,. ... ,, .,..,,. .••..•. ., ... ...,. . . ., .. ..... .... .,.,.,.,,_,.,_,.. . .... -.t .. .......... , .. , ... , .. ., ....... ,, .. ... , . .,_ . .... ,.,, .., ... , ,. ... ,. ........ , ............ ...... .. ,,,,,.. f 
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IN-COl'WIDE,NCE 

F;i.l e_ l'Jo.t,e 

Mr M3sselos, solid tor for Murphy J. , telephom~ today at 9. 55 
to sa.y that they had no objection to the 2 documents sought to 
be tendered by Mr Charles during the hearing yesterday going 
straight to the Ccrrmission ( the documents concerned are Part 2 
of the Stewart Report and a letter dated 25 March 1986 signed 
by Stewart J. to Murphy J . - see transcript-in-confidence, 
Tuesday 3 June 1986 pp 33 ff . 

Fran his viewpoint, there is no need for a hearing on Wednesday 
11 June 1986. 

P T'nanson 

4 June 1986 

cc 

Mr Charles 

2597A 
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GR> E(Ja 5218 
~ N:iW 2001 

Ph : ( 02 ) 232 4922 

S'lRICI'LY PRIVATE ll.:O COUFIDE.Nl'l..n.L 

Mr T P Hayes 
Secretary 
Dcpiutr.ent of Industry, ~logy and Cc:tmieroe 
:Eii:zund Barton Building 
Kings Avenue 
BM'roN 1'.cT 2600 

PARLIAl·lENrAR'Y <XMllf.SIOll OF m;ymY 

i\s you may he aware the Parliamentary camdssial of Inquiry has 
car1ncnccd its task of inquiring into c.U,d advising the 
Farliw.ent \rhether any oc:mduct of the Eanourable Lionel Keith 
f.::urphy has been such a& to amount, in its opinion, to proved 
misbehaviour within the meaning of 6C(..tioo 72 of the 
Ccinstitution. 

In the course of its inquiry, the Camd2sion is seeking to 
est.ablish the extent and nature of a relatialShip apparently 
existing between the Judge and .tJczgan John Ryan. 

!n this regard, the O:mnission would be oonsiderably assist.al 
by knowing whether Ryan ( or Abrar"3lli Gilbert Saffron or na:nc:n 
Sala) were in ccntact \J.'ith or made any approaches to the Jooge 
in his capacity as Jl.:ttorney-General or Minister for C.\lstarcS and 
~; and ... nether, in either of those capacities or 
otherwise, the Judge intervened Cll behalf of any of the persona 
mentioned in connection wit.~ any offici.al mtter, in particular 
any ~tter concerning custcma or excise. Aa well, the 
Camu.asioo ~d like to establish whether any of those persons 
nmr.ed have been involved in any offences or alleged offences to 
do wi.th custans or excise or arrt related mGtter. 

It occ.urs to the O::mtlission that: there may be infomaticn 
within }'Qllr ~t (in dOCIIOOJltary fom or otherwise) that 
:may shed light oo these matters. It would be awrec,iated if 
1--ou \1.-.:)uld arrange for sane inquiries to be IMdc within your 
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Department with a vie11 to identifying any such infolnltion. If 
any t:1aterial touching on these matters is available, the 
OA)Ortt.mity of examining it VOttl.d te appreciated, as "10uld re 
the cg>orturrl.ty of imervia.i.ng ullj,' awroprlate officers. 

1 should r.enticn that the request for infomatioo in this 
letter it:, not TI",8rle pui:suant to any &.-pe<;if ic section of the 
Camtiss.ion's statute. 

Yours sincerely 

J F 'lhanson 
Secretary 

13 June 1986 



Mr P S:-a2i.l 
Secretary 
.Attorney-Qmeral's Oepa.rblen~ 
Rebert Garran Ofeioas 
PJ'.R'!Ul 1Cr 2600 

Dear Y.r Brazil 

GPO Box 5218 
~ lJSW 2001 

Fh :(02) 232 4922 

Jls you aro aware the Parliat:iontaty Comif.sion of Inquiry has 
ccmtienced its task of ir.qlliring mto .and advising the 
Parliament 11.'hether any corrluc.t of the Honourable Lionel :Keith 
M.ttphy (the .Judge) ha• been such as t:o aroount:, in its cpinion., 
to proved misbehaviour within the meaning of sec.tian 72 of the 
Constituticn. 

In the course of its inquiry r the camti.ssicn is seeking t.o 
establish the extent aro nature of a :relatiau.hip appu-ently 
ansting between the J\Jdge and ~ John Ryan. 

In this regard, the Ccmr.issioo ~uld bo consid<".rcl)ly assisted 
by Jcncwing wbother Ryan was in cx:intact with or made any 
approaches to the Judge in his capacity ae AttOl.'ney-General or 
Minister for Custans and ~else; and whether, as 
Attomey-General or Minister for CUstana and Excioo, or 
othcnrise, the Jl.:Cge .intervened co behalf of Ryan - or any 
other person - in relati.a'\ to i.mni9X't1tion or a1Stans matters 
(this being further to request nade by l'.r D Dura.ck c:a 10.6.86 
for the R Sala and A Saf f1.'a\ reports). 

It occurs to tho Comrl.ssic::n t:Mt there may be infonation 
with.in your Department (in documentary form or otherwise) that 
rw.y :moo light en t.heae matters. It would be appreciated if 
you would arrange for acne inquiries to be made within }"'Ur 
Departrcent with a viEW to identifying any sudl infcmnatiCrt.. If 
any material touching on these matters is ava:i lable, the 
q,portunity of examining it wculd be appreciated, aa would be 
the q,port.un.ity of interviewing any apprq>rlate officers. 



  

         
          

 

 

 

  



Mr U A McKi.nnon, CBE 
Secretary 
DepartnEnt of IlTlnigrntion and Ethnic Affei.rs 
Benjamin Offices 
Qian Street 
~ ~ 2617 

PARL.wretfrARY cc»llSSICfi OF !!:VJIRY 

GPO Box 5218 
6!mEt NSW 2001 

t'h :(02) 232 4922 

As you may be aware the Parlimn.entary camrl.ssioo of Inquiry has 
cxmnenced its task of inquiring into and advising the 
Parliazr.ent whether any OCl'lduCt of the Booourable Lionel Keith 
Murphy has been such as to ~t, in its cpinion, to proved 
misbehaviour within the meaning of section 72 of the 
Constituti~. 

In the oourse of its inquiry, the carmission is seeking to 
establislt the extent and nature of a relatimsbip apparently 
existing bet:Neen the JUdge and Morgan John Ryan. 

In this regan:l, the Canrdssioo 'IJlo'Ollld be considerably assisted 
by kn<>ling whether Ryan or sala were in contact with or made 
any appl.'Oaehes to the Judge in his capacity as Atto.me~al 
or .Minister for cuatans and Excise: and whether, ae 
Attorney,-Gene.ral or Minister for CUstans and Excise, or 
otherwise, the Jwge .intervened m behalf of Ryan or Ban:n sala 
- or any other peracn - in relation to .imlu.g:ratial matters. As 
well, the Com.i ssion is seeking to establish ,met.her Ryan or 
Ab.mhalll Gilh!irt Saffron have been involved in Dlattera 
concerning :innigrant:s fnm Xorea or the Phillipines who bm.'e 
entered or sought to enter Australia unlawfully. 

It occurs to the Callnission that there may be infomaticn 
within your Depattneut (in dcxunentary fmm or otherwise) that 
may shed light oo these matters. It would be appreciated if 
you \IIOuld arrange for sane inquiries to be made within your 
Department with a view to identifying any such infomation. If 
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any material. touching a1 these mtters ia available, the 
opportunity of examining it lOlld be appreciated, as would be 
the OAX>Xtunity of irltervi~ any apprq>riate officers. 

I should mention that the request for infODJatian in this 
letter is not made pursuant to any specific secticm of the 
Qmlliesicm'a statute. 

Yours sincerely 

13 June 1986 

• 



Mr T P Griffin 
Deputy Director 
Qffioe of the Director of Public Prosecutions 
388 Geoige street 
SY0N1W 2000 

GPO Box 5218 
SYJH?i NSW 2001 

Pb :(02) 232 •922 

For the Attention of i ~ Director, 1'4'.r I 'l'enby QC 

Dear Sir 

RE P~ CXM4.ISSIOO OF INt(JmY 

I refer to your letter of 12 June 1986. 

I enclose heradth for youx- infomiati<:ll oopy of letter of 
today's date frm Stephen Charles QC, Senior Counsel .Assisting 
the CatmJ.ssim, to Mr Pat nrazil, Secretary, Attorney-General •s 
Department. 

Yours faithfully 

D N Du.rack 
Instructing Solid.tor 

12 June 1986 



Mr P Brazil 
Secretaxy 
Atto.tney General IS Department 
Robert Carran Offioes 
~ ACf 2600 

Dear Pat 

P~ CXHUSSIOO 011 n~ -

Gro Box 5218 
SYDNF.Y taoJ 2001 

Ph : (02) 232 4922 

IlOCl1MF.t1r ~ '10 D~ OP l?OBLIC masn:oT!CN3 

I refer to our telephone discussia1.S in mlation to a request 
made to Mr I ~ <;/:,, Director of Public Prosecutims, for 
doc:.unents relating to the Banourable Mr Justice Murphy (a copy 
of the letter fol:Jl'lalizing the request ls attached). 

Mr '1'Elnby {Chas indicated that be is prepared to release all of 
the public doctJnenta requested but bas raised doUbts about the 
prc:,priety of providing any at.her mat.e.rials sought. Mr Tenby' s 
via is t.hat, the prosec:utorial function having been perfoxmed, 
his office bas no desire to pursue any allegatiOilS against 
Mr Justice Murphy. 

In view of the .ilrportance of this material to the Parliamentai:y 
Ccmnissim and having regard to the time ex>nStmints placed on 
the Cc:mllission it lir'OUld aeen desirable, and I therefore 
request, that the Attorney General direct Mr Teiby 0: to 
produoe all lllclteriala obt.a.ined. or held relative to the 
oarmitt.al proceedings and the trial an:1 retrial of the 
Bonourable Mr Justice )mphy. It WQUJ.d seem that such a 
directica is pemissible pursuant to s.8(2)(c) of the Director 
of Public Prosecutiais 2'.ct 1983. 

Stephen Olarles 

12 Jone 1986 

Copy to Director of Public Prosecutions 



PPP 
Sydney Office 

? ~ 
388 George Street ._ _,,, 

Director of 
Public Prosecutions 

12 June 1986 

The Secretary 
ParU.amentary Ca:umission of Inquiry 
GPO Bax 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

ATTENI'ION: D N OORACK 

Dear Sir 

I refer to your letter aatea 11 June 1986. 

Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 441 3 
Telephone 02 226 9666 
Facsimile 02 226 9684 
Telex 74531 ·DX 1a98 

Your reference: 

Our reterence: 

This Office is prepared to provide copies of transcript s as requested. '!hey 
will be delivered as soon as they are ready. 

In the absence of direction or coopulsion there must be sane doubt about the 
propriety of providing copies of the exhibits and other materia ls sought . I t 
must be stressed that, the prosecutorial function having been performed, we 
have no desire to pursue any allegati ons against Mr Justice Murphy. On the 
other hand, we wish to do what we properly can to assist the Carmission in the 
irrportant tasks it has t o perfonn. 

As the Director made clear to Mr Charles QC further consideration will be 
given to the matter and I should be in a position to write to you again early 
next week. 

Yours faithfull y 

' T p GR/FFo// 
\~Director 

~~ 

! 
j 
i 
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P~ O'.l SSJQI OP ngJIRY 

Your Fe!; EX86/€290 

Mr p Brozil 
SeCietaey 
At.toxnc~--Gencrnl.' s ~t 
RX.ert: Gamm Of.f ioe.., 
Ulltiooal Circw.t 
~~ Ta 2GOO 

GR> Ba1( 5218 
&'YDNEl' liSW 2001 

Ph :(02) 232 4922 

I refer to our previous diGCUSsiaw in :relation to tltis matt.er. 

l \«WL1 appreciato it if the fol.lowing rqorts mx1 associated 
material could be fonm.rded to the c.a:tnis ion for perusal: 

l. Report a£ Mr A l-~en - WA dcpmtatiai tter. 

2. Report of Mr A wateon - Saffral custans surveillana?. 

' I o Jtm.e 1986 

.2') -



Mr D. Smeaton, 

* . . 
. 

. -~:~i~~~!~~~ft('.,:· 

National 
Crime Authority 

CENTRAL OPF!CE 

GPO Box 52t>O. Sydney. !\SW 200 l 
Telephone (02 i 265 71 11 

Tele, 235 7S 

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry, 
8th. Floor, ADC House, 
99 Elizabeth Street, 
SYDNEY. N.S. W. 2000. 

11 June 1986 

ACCF.SS TO RECORDS OF mE ROYAL CCM1ISSION OF INQUIRY 
INTO ALLEGED TELEPHONE INTERCEPTIONS 

As you are aware Messrs Charles Q.C., Robertson, Weinberg and 
Durack. attended the offices of the Authority yesterdHy to view documents 
of the Royal Commission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions 
which are now in the possession of the Authority. 

2/ 

Enclosed is a copy of materia l requested by the officers of thet;] J,1 ; 
Parliamentary Commission. I should be grateful if you would si gn the ( ~if})J:.. viii. }Jk ~ 
attached receipt and return it to me. If you require any f urther tH>'v,.. ,, r " 

1 
; 

informati on please contact Ms Kay Ransome ( telephone 265 7235). Yv.¥(yi , f 
As discussed) t he Authority would appreciate rece1 v1ng in due 

course a notice in respect of this material, pursuant to section 13 of 
the Parliamentary Connnission of In'l:liry Act 1986. 

r\ 

D.M. LENIHAN 
Chief Executive Officer 

' i 
t· 

' 
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Documents s~:.r:pl i ed l~_lune___!J86 

1r Vo lume TlA (Copy 9) : Pages 1 t o 105 "Mad Dog" - transcript s and sumrr.aries / 
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~ Volume TlB (Copy 4); Pages 106 to 155 "Rabid" - transcripts and 
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the Royal · Commission relating to M.J . Ryan for the period 2 March 
1980 to approximate l y 2 June 1980 

(~; TJ226: Record of Interviev.· with D.J. Le\.:ington on 22 February 1984 (taken / 
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/ l.:-' Tl336: D.l\'. TI1omas , Statement, fol ios 1-3 L/"/ 
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Mr T Griffin 
Office of the Director of Public Pr:osecutions 
~ncrican Express Tower 
36 George Street 
sroNCY 2000 

Gro Do.x 5218 
SYDNEY NSN 2001 

Ph ,(02) 232 4922 

For the Attention of i 'lhe Di.rector, Mr I Tmby g::. 

Dear Gir 

I refer U> discussions bel-ween j,'0\..1!' OirEcrtor and J.:r s a,arlcs 
QC, Senior Counsel Assisting the Pa.rliamertary camtl.ssion. 

I request that copies of the follcwing doct.Dents be provided to 
the Cannissicn in order that it may carry out its fmctions 
under the Parliamentary CClrm.ission of Inquiry Act 1966: 

l. Transcript of o:mnitta.l proceedings Ultt:ter.cir.g an 25 
_t. ... ,rch 1985 concexning the Booourabl~ Mr Justice l"'m:pby. 

2. Transcript of the 2 trials ocmnenclng on 5 JUDG 1985 and 
14 April 1986 respectively conoeming the fblourable 
Mr Justice Murphy. 

3. All exhibits tendered in 1 and 2 above. 

4. All other docur:entatioo .relevant to the Camissicn' s 
inquiry, namely "whether any conduct of the lbr:lourable 
Lionel Keith ?-1llpby has been such as t.o anx,ont, in its 
q,inion, to proved misbehaviour within the meaning of 
section 72 of the Constitution•, inelu.:lin<J witnasses' 
Gtata?ents, briefs and ob6ervations to Counsel, advices 
frm Counsel, internal IM!l1lOraJlda and any doalDents 
prepared for the purposes of ~tion of the 
Honourable Mr Justice Mmphy in the proceedings 
mentiebed above. 

Yours faithfully /l 

D N Durack 
lnst.ruct:ing Solicitor 

11 June 1986 



TEL: 71 9000 

11 June 1986 

Mr D ourack 
Instructing Solicitor 

ATIORNEY·GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 

Parliamentary Commiss ion of Inquiry 
8th Floor 
ADC Building 
99 Elizabeth Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 

Dear David 

ROBERT GARRAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON A.C.T 2600 

Herewith copies of a self explanatory letter to Mr Roger Gyles QC and 
attachments. 

Fol<:'. Pat Brazil 
in 1-\.<'S ..JoS~Ck , 

/7 

-······ ·- _.,._. __ ·-- ·-·-···- t 



TEL: 71 9000 

11 June 1986 

Mr RV Gyles 
Counsel 
10th Floor 
174 Phillips 
SYDNEY NSW 

Dear Roger 

QC 

Street 
2000 

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENl 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 

ROBERT GAAAAN OFFICES 
NATIONAL CIRCUIT 
BARTON AC.T. 2600 

I refer to your telephone discussion today with my OJEfice and your 
earlier discussion with the Solicitor- General concerning the Opinion by 
Sir Garfield Barwick, then of Counsel, on, inter alia, 'misbehaviour'. 

Attached is a copy of the Opinion sought by you. It is provided on the 
basis that it is to be used only in relation to the rneaning of 
misbehaviour in section 72 of the Constitution, and not in relation to 
the other disparate matters referred to in the Opinio,n. However, I 
thought it more satisfactory to provide you with the whole Opinion rather 
than to seek to edit it so as to exclude those disparate matters. 

As mentioned to you by the Solicitor-General, I will also be supplying a 
copy of the Opinion to Counsel assisting the Parliamentary Commission of 
Inquiry. 

Yours sincerely 

R':>~ Pat Brazil 

,·(1 11,1'r ~"""'"' 

lb 

! 
~ r 
~ 
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RE: SECTION 18 OF A BILL FOR THE RESERVE 
Blu:K ACT , 1957 • 

REC-':'-----'S::.--C.T=-:~, C~:N;,;.·.,..,;.7.,,;4.,.,..;::o.;,,.: . ...,..;;A;...,.;;g;.::I:.:L;;;L~F;...:O::.;R;:..,,.;.i.;;,.;·,H;;:E=---=-C-=-0;;;.;M:.:.:M.=.O:.;.N -
WLALT': 3,\..:~ ~\S ADT , _;l 957 • 

:-r:::;: S;i;CTION 85 o:.:- THS: SAID BI1,L, 
-'---...c..c..'--"--=.: 

S:SC'i':Y.~·I; 36 0 .. , A 3ILL FO:: '~i-i:::; I.~r\ :GJ\~G 
11.cr;., 1957. 

The Corr~.wn ,ve:alt:t Bat1L Act, 1$45-1953, by Sec. 13 provides 

thnt the Cor.1I:1on•.vcal th. E ;:d: 3.:n rd sh,,11 include seven me, :b~r~; 

to ::i.:; a ~ oirLte<.l by the 1'3ovc:::-·,,o_·- O- .·ner ;), .L ii1 . . cco r·d::i.nce ··1i th t:-,e 

provisi ~n s of: :..:ie ::;:,cti·::1. S\.·_:)-section (4) of t.~is secti c1 

provioes that suci1 :.,1 :r...,'::Je,·& ·:1 .. 0 .:i:. c i10t office rs of t:ie i3ar~l~ or 

of tho Public Sel'Vice of tl1c C:-1,. : ·_., _,,,·,c. .-l t:. n/::.i.11 be ai,. Gir.ted 

fOi' a , ·1:Tiv•~ c !' five yer..(, : u1 j ::; .. . :..1 1 :.olcJ. of:'ice "subj1:.ct to 

/. 
' 

3 c . 14 0i' the; EU~ tor the :::ecerve B .. Act, 1957, p.- vides 

~md Sec:· . G, •. y tc the ::k~'r.rt: :en 7, o :' •,he Trs z--!'y, s;-~ ..... 11 c .-:·. · · .. t 

of suvei: other ne .be-r :-; n~ int <l by t.ne Gt' V :·:.01·-G ;ne:: .. L 

d.n of f:J.: er () L:. 

·He ~1 t:1 , sh.: 11 ' e nro · oi nted fol · ·.:,,; .·;_,·vj of five yea1'3 • 

the app ,., intm0ni; o f' a :ne.·'be r of the B,,_; ·d s c:.:;-,p·,;,n e::d " ,-,n 

0 cc0· n ,..,.._,· i .,-r ·. · ,., -. -. ,, 11 ,.,..,;i , ., b - sr.·ct .. J, ( ... , s '- 1· • ,,1 ;.c .. ·. u ~ "\,,. · _ . . . i. . . ... " - s· i: ..,l 1 .A ,J..... _, .L , 1. c::. / 1., ~ u. l • "' ,, ..... ..... 

nu:nb c r of circuns '.:.ances i n ·,fr.i ch the Gove~·nor -Gener: l. sha ll be 

bound to terrnin,,.te the cp::.,ointment. 

812:c. 72 of the 3111 for the Comr.i:::nweJ.l th B" .. i.1-:s Act, 1957, 

Hoininates the functions of the Development B.1nlc cstao::.ished 

Wldt,r P .::t, L VII of the Bill . These functions :nclude the 

provision of :finance for the purpo3E:8 o: rrL,ar? product i on 

and the establis ·,ment or develO;)m·-nt of ind·c:strL.l undertakings, 

parti c i.:.L.:.r l :· smc:11 unde r t::i.1:in :, , where in the opinion of the 
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Bank it is desirable so to do, and the necessr..1.ry finance 0.1 

reasona-ole ancl suitc.tle te:i.'ms a.nd conditi :ms is not ot:icrwise 

c:;,vailable. 

Sec. 74 of the Bill ~iv,~ G to the Development 3ai1l: po'.v~r to 

carry on c·,rnkin.r:, bu:iin,.:: 3S i n or1ler to e ;:ec' :; e its functio,1s; 

and in p-:..rtic~:L,r 1c'o·:rcr ·i:o rv:ci ve .,,<:)nc~/ en ic ·_,.-):·,i t . 

SE;c . 85 of Lhe 'Gi ll pro·:id.es t.1 -. t tl1 • .. 'f r ;.- .:·u_ l.,; :..· m.:iy lend 

9.)c. 36 o i: the :.:. ill for the _s ,_n1<inc ;.c ~, lS 57, [i vcs 11ower 

to the Reserve s .... d~ ~o detc .:•m j.ne "t .. c r olic:,- L1 1· c, lati,:.,n to 

advdnces t c ~ o ~ol .o~~d --

( a) by tr ,:di n g ·Cla11::s; __ nl 

(b) oy S ,. vinf;s ·, .:-.i,! ::3;;, 

the po :er ~.o i nclude the '.3iving of directions ;::s to "tne clacses 

or purpv .,:; e: s for ·.::~:.i eh ndv ._.11ce s m.• y or r:1.:.;{ not Uc inado --

H .. v i ng had those Vc,.r ious provisions of the Bills called to 

my attent io~1 , I am askC;d the following quosttc.1ns with ~espect 

to t i'lem:-

_l_·~~Is there any si:.nificant difference between the two 

i' orr-1..;.lae relating to the tenure, J.nd te.,, :. '..n:::ition of office 

of the me:-:ib er s of the C omrr1om1 eal t · . Ba:~: Bex.. l"d under the 

Commonwealth Ba:11-: Act, 1945-1953, ~nd that of the members 

of the Bo;:,_·d of the Rcsr;rvc BEL;1.'-c under thu cited provisions 

of the Bill for the Reserve Ba,11': Act, 1957? 

2. ';Vi1at will be the cri toric1 of misbei1aviour under Sec. 18 

of the lc1tter Bill? 

_3_•~__.,(a) Is the Governor-General's decicion to terminate the 

cmploymen t of a. me,,1ber under SE'!c . lG of the Bill e~~o.minable 

by a Court of Law? 

(o) If such decision is examinable and found to be 

erroneous , what is the consequenc0 --

(i) is the mE:mber declared never to have b0<:;n -out of . 

office, or 



• 
dismissal 1: , 

(c) If the member is decla~ed 

o:..'fice, what 
~ 

of the Board purported to be done during the period of 'thtr . 

member's exclus ion f'rom t he Boa~·0 between the date of 

dismis ·~al ;,nd the date:. of his "reinstatem0nt". 

~4~·--W~hat ~eriod of time is likely to elapse between the 

when the me:;,ber' s of'fico is ·~orminated by the Governo,.",• . . i . 
General and the date when a Cou~"t finally disposes of ,the , 

q_uc.:: stion. of \'( .ethe;1~ or not the member was ri ;.;.htly dismissed? 
...... . 

,5..:.·---=-If the ri 0ht to ~·eceive money on de:posi t 'flhich is . given 

to the Devc1opment Bank b ·· Sec. 74 of t!le Bill fo~· the 

Common·;1t;al th B::·,,,:.:s Act, 1957, were limi tcd to the recei; it 

of non-int eres t -bt. ._;.•in~; de !iosi ts, would the Dev<:lopment 

Bank b 0 :my the l e ss .-·. ban!~, or the :urovisions of Pa.rt. V!i 

of the Bill be an~, the less a law on 

.;..;._....:.:.Arc moneys s t anding to thv credit of 

the meaning of the Aue.it Act, 1901-1950, 

availat le" within _the me ,:ming of Sec. 85 

.the Comr.iomvcal t ~1 ~a."lks Act, 1957? 

,a..;._--=-Is it beyond doubt, u pon the c onstructi0n 

Bi 11 for the .3an!~ine;; Act, 1957, that a dirccti ve by the . · · 

Rese rve Bar..k could no t discr·imina tc between privat~ 
.. 

b.mks and the Development Beu1k? 

!:~:._~Are there any restrictions in the Bills t o v(1icll 

is obovo m.:de ,.n the .3T!'lonnt •.v!l.i eh the 

Er.ill{ o;:- the Commonwcal th Trading Ban~·: can lend.· to the 

Development Bank? 

..................... 
l ncluRive: 

Compa1~1son of' Sec. 13 of the Comrnonweal th Bank Act, 

with Sections 14 and 18 of the Bill for the Reserve Be.nk 

, 
;, 

-



  
          

          

          

          

          

       

          

          

         

          

        

           

           

           

          

       

          

	

	          

           

        

          

         

         

            

          

           

        

         

         

         

          

         

        

          



           

           

         

          

          

   

          

        

         

        

         

          

        

        

        

         

          

           

         

           

             

   

       

          

           

          

          

         

          

           

           

           

         
 	



  
        

 

         

            

          

          

          

  

          

        

         

         

        

       

           

       

         

         

          

           

           

          

          

        

         

       

        

         

         

          

         

         

          

          

         



           

         

         

          

           

            

          

         

        

         

          

        

           

          

          

          

         

          

          

         

           

           

         

 

            

          

            

               

         

           

         

           

         

        



 
 

	

	

          

         

         

           

           

            

             

          

        

        

          

          

             

            

            

         

         

          

       

           

          

           

       

          

          

          

          

          

         

           

         

           

            

         

        



-\J• 

objectively existing in contrast wit,h the more opini op of· t~e 

E.xecuti ve. 

Having thus discussed the· metter, it will be convenient 

i f I now answer queeti one 1 to 4 incluei ve as f ollows:­

.l~·--~Yes . There a re obvious d iff erences whi ch ~re significant, 

but i n ad diti on there may be further differences Whi ~h 

coul d only be resolved by definitive construction of the 

proposod provisions by a Court of Lew. 

_.2 .... , __ 'Ihcy will be the same as the cri teria of good bohavi ··ur 

in the formula "hol d offico dur inr, good behavi our" . The 

behaviour will bo bnhaviou r in relation to the offi ce 

or in rolation to tb•: gene ral law whore its breach would 

indicate thRt tho porson was unfit for the office . 

Ji..t_~_(a) In my opini on the decision of the Executive is 

~xaminablo. 

(b) In my opininn i f a Court diffored from the Exccuti vo 

ea t o tho feet or qua li ty of the suggested mi sbehaviour , 

(1) the member would not be decla r ed ncvor to ha ve 

been out of offi c'J, but 

(ii) would mcrnly be r iven compensation as fore 

wron (\ful or orronoous exerci se of th·i p0\·1cr of torminP·~ r-n 

(c) In my opinion acts of thJ Board b1;twcen tho dat 0 of 

th0 t~rmination and tho date of the d ~cision of tho Court 

would b ; non a thclces vali d and 0ffcctiv c , thoug h t h '1 Court 

was of th 1 } opinion that th e termination was wrongf'ul. 

It might bJ othc rwise if , contrary to the vi , w 

cx prcss,::;d by mf"l , it wa s held that t h ·i a bs r:ncc of 

mi sb r.hevi -,u r r ::ndcr cd t h,:: torminetion invalid as d i stinct 

from m}rr.ly e rroneous . 

_4 ... , ___ '.i' hi s quest i on can only b·-.: answor od with limiting tim -:: s 

and oven those time s would d ~p~nd very much upon th~ course 

of th ,:: 11ti r:at1on . I can only say that th e litigati on 

could toktJ mor ·; than tw '.Jlvc months. Ind n0d , it ·N oul<'I onl~r 

• ,... _____________________________________ __,,,,,,:,.J/,. 

- - ---=-;.,;;d!:~ .1...,. 
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t'Jrminatc within that tir.v: with r,oodwill and co-opr;ration 

br.twocn th J cont0stinc parti 0. s • 

.Questions 5 and 6:-

It was said in Th,:: Commissioners of th ·: State savine;s Bank 

3f Victoria v, P~rmowan Wrim Ltd., 19 C.L. R, 457, that the 

"csscntiol characteristics o f th-: busine ss 0f banld.nr: art: .... 
the coll r.ction of monDy by r8c c ivinr d:prsits upcn l oan 

r opayabl -J wh'Jn and :.is ·;xpr:;ssly er impli .dly a c recd uprn c1nd 

th0 utilization of th :: mon·1y s so coll1;Ct ';d by 1 -: nd inz it a gatn 

in such sums c.Js ar· .. r cquir ~d", 'i'hi s ·:1as soid in i:1 c0nt'Jst ns 

to wh e ther it was an indisp :nsabl~ attributu nf u 3Dnk that 

its custom'Jrs should b; abl .J to draw chc:iu c s u;::>0n it. 1' hc 

answer of th,-: majnrity of th -: Hi p. h Court was that it was not, 

but that the r -:C,lipt of mon •]y upon d .~posi t, and its ui:;,:: by way 

of loan, was sufficient to make th~ institution a bank for the 

purpose of th r, Victorian Instrum':nts Act, 1 890 , and of tho 

C0mmonwealth Bills o f Exchang] Act, 190 9. 

Th·-: cos;: of The ~t:lboorno Corporation v, The Commonwealth, 

74 C. L, R. 1, was cone 0rn:;d c lli cfly With thr: qu r: stion of th·: 

muaning of Stat~ ban kinB in Ssc. 51, paragraph (xiii), of tho 

Constitution. It was not r :· ally C"nc --:rn c d With what wcroJ the 

ind i sp •)nsabl J attri but .~s of vn institution which '1'186 ei th ·:: r t~ 

b:: o "bonk11 in f'. ~n ·1 rnl pD l'lanc, : or t o foll within tho 

Constitutional pow :; r with r ' ' Spcct t o banking. 

In H~in ~r v, Scott, 19 C,L.?., 381, th -: pnwcr tn ~stablish 

and inc orporat :; a Gov·~rnmr:nt bank v1as plac •:d rathr: r upon 

acc0ptancc of th0 doctrin ~s of McCullnch v. Maryland, 17 U.S. 

31 'l, than upon th :; b::rnkinp, power. In th o American c a sc, tho 

Bank of th,J Unit-1d State s was justified as an instrument 

cssuntial to the fiscal opr:rations of thG Governme nt. 

Th --: cas~is to which I hav -J thus bri nf ly rr:f -:rr 0d d ("I not 

r-.1sclvo thr. question of th,~ limits o f the C0;1 stitutional power // 

on th·.: subject of banking . It so~me to me it would now be too 
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" 
narrow a viow or that ~ower to hold that en 1nati tut ion such 5 7 i / 
as the Development Bank could not be ostoblished to perform 

vr1e functions designated by Sec . 72 solely \11 th t:1oney provided 

by the Oovernnent. Ho,:ever , it is unnecessary for 1;1e to resolve 

that ~uustion in ord0r to &n ~uur th~ enquiry which is presently 

made of ,e, which is uhothor it is indispensable that an 

institution to bu a Bank should pcy intoPeet 0n tho rnoneys 1 t 

rec eivbs by way of depos it. In uy o~inion the answer to that 

is <1.uit e :,la in. If tho institu tion ·.wuld otherwise be e bank 

by receiving ri1oncys on d0posit s t intorcst and lending thoi;1 out 

at other r u tos o f int0ri.::s t , it .:i ill be non.;.1th(Jlcss a bank for 

the rea son th;j t it do0s not i:-a y J ithar r; s r.1uch interost as bo.nks 

usuoliy do on s uch deposit s , or ind e ed , for thot ,·1E.t t or , no 

int erest et ,,11. Ic; r:ould be; :m odd concept i on thr, t a bank 

licensed as s uch unc1.vr th,1 Bc.nkine: Act , 1 945 , could, by forr.1i n~ 

a whol:..y o\med s ubs idir, ry in ·;:hich it depos i t od :.1on0y '.i i thout 

intere~t ond \7hich. the s ub sidi c. ry l ont L t inte: r vst , obtuin 

1~,1:·11uni ty f or the subsU 1 ory frO!'·l bcnkinc l ogislo ti on. 

S t,j c . 85 of tr"iis bil l iv.:s tl1.., Trea s urer po\1er "out o f 

moneys l oga lly r. vnilnblo" to l end to tho:1 Dovelopr.1ent 3c.nk such 

SU.'71S as ore agrGc:d U~Jon. Soc. 8.3 or tl:u Constitution provides 

thr, t no moneys shall br, dro\in fr .)u the Tre&sury cxcopt unde r 

a ppropri8tion :.1c.d0 by l r v,, e nd undor Svc . 81 e ll ruvunuos of the 

Com,,1onwool th f'or T:! on-J conaolidr. tod r-.:vwnuu fund to be c pi)rop­

rio ted for pur.:.:,osus of the Cor.u.1onw .... 1th . 'J.'hu ;mdit Act, 1901-

1950 , by S vc . 62.J. llo~·,s thu ·~·ru"lsur0r to us t r b li sh trust 

~cc ounts ~- nd d ..if in c.s thu purposu s for 11hich thoy oro os i, .. ,blishud. 

Sub'-soction (5) noninct os t hu ·.:10noys which uc y bo :.,c id to the 

crod it of tho trust c ccount : nd i ncludJS ~onuys ~pproprin t od 

by l ~w fo r the purposes of a t rust r ecount. ThosG trust 

r.ccounts h l ve r ocaivt:d judicir.l r<Jco;nitioo. S..:io No\l_South ·\-v~ les 

Y.!.._'£.he QQJ:J~!:!~Q'....lth , 7 U,L. i:.. . 179 . 

S<:ction 62B o f th e f-.Udit t1ct .:.llO\IS th.:i 'l'reosuror to 

invest 11onoys st~nding to th{.; crodit of thu trust f'und in 

c. 
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Governr.1ent securities or 0n deposit in nny bank. Hav1n~ rt:3$5 
to the discussion on the question of interest Vlhich 1r:med1atel.y ·· 

precedes this parAgraph, I ought t0 Dention in ::isssing thet 

tho power under Soc. 62B is~ Qower of investment end thtt 

it ~oul d hardly authorise the i rcosurer to deposit money not 

£it interest. H0•.vever, subjl!ct to th£. t qu(:jstion, Doneys sti::nding 

in a trust fund under thu Au.dit .Act, ere , in ,·:iy o~inion , 11 moneys 

legally available to the Troesurer" v,i thin the uoening of t ho t 

exprassion in Sac. 85 . ~he i raFsurer raey, in h is discretion, 

deposit such wonuys with the Developr.rnnt Bank e t interest -

such def .. osit being, in c y opinion, a loa n within the .er,ning 

of -thei word "lend'' in Sec . 85 . 

I c ;; n now conveniently ,rnswar the ne xt group of questio~ 

ne1"1ely :-

§.!.. ____ !io. 

£L-- _¥_ 8 S • 

~u0stions_7 _,.nd_O:-

Sec. 06 of th0 Eill for the u~nking hCt 1 1 957 , contains 

no express provi sion f orbiddin5 di~crirninaticn or unequel 

trer..tr.10nt by t he Hoservc bunk in th0 ivit if of t~t:: directives 

-. ,hich the sect ion r. uthorises. On t.ho other ha nd, Sec. 25 of 

the Bill does c ) nt~· in provis i crns ,,,hich \·1 ould ) rec lud c 8 DY such 

discri:',1inotion or uneciuo l trer·tr,1ent in th0 exercis8 of the 

Jowers to ·t 1hich thnt section l'<!l~ tes. Howeve r, in r.,y opinion, 

the v e.ry t e r :;1s of 8 ec . 06 1 0qui re unifo .rrni ty of trea t r,:<:Jnt by the 

Heserve Ba nk in ,;he giving of directives 8S to nd vanc o .,olicy, 

either ger.errlly or as to eny particular closs of pW'pose for 

which advances a re ,:)r t-.iight be :.1,,de , nfter r.11 , tha section 

is dea ling with the ~att or of JOlicy e nd it gives ~ow~r to 

det er~ine the :)Olicy to b.:i followed by, e. r; . , ·.l·r ad ing Banks . 

This ·.:01:.ns , in :·.:y opinion, by 'l' r ading Banks as r cltrns. '.i.he 

form of the ,r o vis ion in °Lhe finol wo rds of sulrsections (1) 

and (2) that a Bonk sh.:, 11 co::,.·lY '<"ith the directions of the 

Res3rve Dank t ends in the s n•.,,:; direction, for it conter:1pletes 

--------~ 

.. 
(.~ 
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as a proviso: but those ere ··.natters with which I hove no concern. 

My own opinion is that such a course is only nec~ss8ry to place 

the ~atter beyond ell doubt, . l ; 

I am ,ww in n position to a ns,rn r the last croup of 

questions, nDmely: -

z.,_ ___ 1 hold a firm opinion, :,ys elf, thr.t no diccriinination or 

unequal treatment is ~uthori sed , tut ·, ould not care to say 

that the ,.iatter is t he re.for..:: beyond doubt. It is a 

question of construction, .'hich I face in -~he abstract, 

Faced with it in sm~e concreta circu~stencus, it oey be 

that othar r.1inds could find difficulties which at the 

r.10,i10nt I do not see, 

(Sgd,) G. i.)idf.i ICK 

18th NovemberL_l957, 

-~ 
.4 

• -f ~.; 
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PRESIDENT OF TH E SENATE 

Sir George Lush, 
Presiding Member, 
Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry, 
GPO Box 5218, 
SYDNEY . 2001. 

Dear Sir George, 

PP..RLIAMENT HOUSE 
CANBERRA 

6 June 1986 

Thank you for your letter of 5 June 1986 concerning 
the records of evidence given at the two Senate 
Select Cornmi ttees to which you r efer . 

I have made the necessary arrangements for these records 
to be made available to the Commission and understand 
that the material will be delivered to the Commission 
in Sydney early next week. 

Yours sincerely, 

(Douglas Mcclelland) 



P~ <XM'1I.$ICN OF DUIIRY 

IXXl.lftfl'S IN Fa>SESSIW OF D.N. DJJW:lC Mi N.r 28 K\Y 1986 

1. Parliamentary o::mnission of Inquiry Bill 1986 .. 

2. Parliamentary CUrm:i.ssion of Inquiry Bill 1986 
- Explanatory Merorandum. 

3. Extract frcrn House of Representatives 83.:nsard - 8 M:ty 1986. 
(Includes 2nd Reading Speech). 

4, Extract £ran Senate Hansard - 8 May 1986. 

5 . Rep::,rt of Senate. Select o:mnitt ee on the Cbnduct of a Jtrlge -
August 1984. (Includes Opinion by Solicitor General on meaning of 
"Misbehaviour" in Section 72 of the Constitution). 

6. Report of Senat e Select Ccmnitt ee on Allegations Cbncerning a Judge 
- October 1984. 

7 . Royal o:mnission of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions -
H::m . Mr Justice D.G. Stewart - VolLJtle I. 

8. Royal Comri.ssion of Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions -
lbn. Mr Justice D.G. Stewart - Volune 11. 

{Cbnfidential) 

9. Copy letter and attached schedule dated 25 March 1986 fran the 
1-bnourable Mr Justice Stewart to the Honournble Mr Justice Murphy 
(reply fran Murphy J. referred to in Vol ume II at 8. alx>ve). 

10 . Article National Tines 9 - 15 M:l.y 1986 - "Questions Lionel Murphy 
Should Al'lswer" • 

11. w:>rking Pa_per on allegations made in National Times article at 10. 
above. 

.................. , ............... . . 
D.N. DURA.CK 

28 May 1986 
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